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EXPLANATORY NOTE

On August 14, 2002, the Company announced that it would restate the weighted average shares used to caculate
basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). Asaresult, basic and diluted EPS for the fiscal years ended March
31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998 and 1997 and all interim periods within those fiscal years presented herein have been
restated. Theserevisions do not reflect any changesto previoudy reported net earnings, but rather corrections
of computational errors in the determination of weighted average shares used to calculate EPS. Information
regarding the effect of the restatement on the consolidated financial statements is included in Note 24 to the
consolidated financial statements. This amendment does not otherwise attempt to update the information in the
originaly filed form 10-K to reflect events after the original filing date.
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PART |
Forwar d-L ooking Statements

Except for historical information contained herein, the matters discussed in this report contain forward-
looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the “ Securities
Act”), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “ Exchange Act”), that involve substantial
risks and uncertainties. When used in this report, or in the documents incorporated by reference herein, the words
“anticipate,” “believe,” “estimate,” “may,” “intend,” “expect” and similar expressions identify certain of such
forward-looking statements. Actual results of PFF Bancorp, Inc. (the “Bancorp”) and PFF Bank & Trust (the
“Bank”), (collectively referred to as the “Company”) could differ materialy from such forward-looking
statements contained herein. Factorsthat could cause future results to vary from current expectations include,
but are not limited to, the following: changesin economic conditions (both generally and more specificaly inthe
markets in which the Company operates); changesin interest rates, deposit flows, loan demand, real estate values
and competition; changes in accounting principles, policies or guidelines and in government legidation and
regulation (which change from time to time and over which the Company has no control); other factors affecting
the Company’ s operations, markets, products and services; and other risks detailed in this Form 10-K and in the
Company’s other Securities and Exchange Commission filings. Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance
on these forward-looking statements, which reflect management’s analysis only as of the date hereof. The
Company undertakes no obligation to publicly revise these forward-looking statements to reflect events or
circumstances that arise after the date hereof.

Item 1. Description of Business.

General

The Bancorp completed itsinitial public offering of 19,837,500 shares of common stock on March 28,
1996, in connection with the conversion of Pomona First Federal Savings and Loan Association (the
“Association”) from the mutual to stock form of ownership (the “conversion”) and the change of the
Association’ s nameto PFF Bank & Trust. The Bancorp received $198.4 million from thisinitial public offering
before offering expenses of $4.5 million. The Bancorp utilized $105.0 million of the net proceeds of theinitia
public offering to acquire al of the issued and outstanding stock of the Bank. The Bancorp is headquartered in
Pomona, Californiaand its principal business currently consists of the operations of its wholly owned subsidiary,
the Bank. The Bancorp had no operations prior to March 28, 1996, and accordingly, the results of operations
prior to that date reflect only those of the Bank and its subsidiary. At March 31, 2001, on a consolidated basis,
the Company had total assets of $2.89 hillion, total deposits of $2.02 billion and total stockholders’ equity of
$258.0 million. The Bancorp, as a unitary savings and loan holding company, and the Bank, as afedera savings
bank, are subject to regulation by the Office of Thrift Supervision (the“OTS"), the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the “FDIC") and the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “ SEC”).

Prior to the conversion, the Bank’ s historical focus had been on attracting retail deposits from the genera
public in the areas surrounding its branch offices and investing those deposits, together with funds generated from
operations and borrowings, primarily in one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. To alesser extent, the
Bank engaged and continues to engage in secondary market activities, the origination of multi-family mortgage
loans and investment in mortgage-backed securities (“MBS"), collateralized mortgage obligations (“*CMO”) and
other investment securities (collectively “securities’). The Bank’s current asset generation emphasis is on
originating commercial, construction and land (primarily tract construction), commercid real estate and consumer
loans (collectively the “Four-Cs’). The Bank’s revenues are derived principally from interest onitsloans, and
to a lesser extent, interest and dividends on investment securities. The Bank’s primary sources of funds are
deposits and Federa Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") advances and other borrowings, principal and interest
payments on loans and investment securities. Scheduled payments on loans and investment securities are a
relatively stable source of funds, while prepayments on loans and investment securities and deposit flows are
subject to significant fluctuation. The Bank engages in trust activities through its trust department and offers
certain annuity and mutual fund non-deposit investment products through its subsidiary.



Market Area and Competition

The Bank is a community-oriented savings ingtitution whose lending, deposit gathering and trust
activities are concentrated in eastern Los Angeles, San Bernardino, Riverside and northern Orange counties. The
Bank also originates loans on a wholesale basis throughout Southern California and has expanded its lending
markets outside of Southern California on alimited basis. The Bank’s deposit gathering is concentrated in the
communities surrounding its offices.

The Bank’s primary market area is highly competitive for financial services and the Bank faces
significant competition both in making loans and in attracting deposits. The Bank faces direct competition from
a significant number of financial institutions operating in its market area, many with a state-wide, regional or
nationa presence. Many of thesefinancial ingtitutions are significantly larger and have greater financial resources
than the Bank. The Bank’s competition for loans comes principally from savings and loan associations, mortgage
banking companies, commercial banks, credit unions and insurance companies. Its most direct competition for
deposits has historically come from savings and |oan associations and commercia banks. In addition, the Bank
faces increasing competition for deposits and other financia products from non-bank institutions such as
brokerage firms and insurance companies in such areas as short-term money market funds, mutual funds and
annuities. Competition may also increase as aresult of the lifting of restrictions on the interstate operations of
financia ingtitutions. Additionally, the Bank’s operations are significantly influenced by general economic
conditions, the monetary and fisca palicies of the federal government and the regulatory policies of governmental
authorities. Deposit flows and the costs of interest-bearing liabilities to the Bank are influenced by interest rates
on competing investments and general market interest rates. Similarly, the Bank’ sloan volume and yield on loans
and securities and the level of prepayments on loans and securities are affected by market interest rates, as well
as additional factors affecting the supply of, and demand for, housing and the availability of funds.

Trust Activities

In January 1995, the Company acquired the trust operations of ancther bank for $3.5 million. Asaresult
of the acquisition, the Company now has additional fiduciary responsibilities acting as trustee, executor,
administrator, guardian, custodian, record keeper, agent, registrar, advisor and manager. Thetrust assets are not
the assets of the Company and are not included in the balance sheet of the Company. Trust feeincome for the
years ended March 31, 2001 and 2000 was $1.8 million and $2.1 million, respectively. See “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements - Note 19: Trust Operations.”



Lending Activities

Loan Portfolio Composition. The Bank's loan portfolio consists primarily of conventional first
mortgage |oans secured by one-to-four family residences. At March 31, 2001, the Bank had total gross loans
outstanding of $2.55 hillion, of which $1.34 billion or 53% were one-to-four family residential mortgage loans.
The remainder of the portfolio consisted of $597.1 million of construction and land loans, or 24% of total gross
loans; $234.0 million of commercial rea estate loans, or 9% of total gross loans; consumer loans of $161.0
million or 6% of total gross loans; commercial business loans of $133.6 million or 5% of total grossloans; and
$87.3 million of multi-family mortgage loans, or 3% of total grossloans. At March 31, 2001, approximately
$2.26 hillion or 89% of the Bank’s total loans had adjustable interest rates of which approximately $936.9
million or 41% are indexed to the one year constant maturity Treasury (“CMT"), approximately $658.5 million
or 29% are indexed to Wall Street Journa Prime (“Prime”) and approximately $575.7 million or 25% are indexed
to the 11th FHLB District Cost of Funds Index (“COFI"). The Bank’s portfolio of adjustable rate |loans includes
approximately $576.4 million of loans whose rates are fixed for an initial term of three to five years prior to
transitioning to a semi-annual or annually adjustable rate loan (“hybrid ARMS"). The Bank’s hybrid ARMs are
primarily indexed to the one year CMT.

The types of loans that the Bank may originate are subject to federal and state laws and regulations.
Interest rates charged by the Bank on loans are affected by the demand for such loans, the supply of money
available for lending purposes and the rates offered by competitors. Thesefactorsare, in turn, affected by, among
other things, economic conditions, monetary policies of the federal government, including the Federal Reserve
Board, and legidative tax policies.



The following table sets forth the composition of the Bank’s |oan portfolio in dollar amounts and as a percentage of the portfolio at the dates indicated.

Redl estate: (1)
Residential:
One-to-four family
Multi-family
Commercial rea estate
Congtruction and land
Commercia
Consumer
Totd loans, gross

Undisbursed loan funds
Net premiums on loans
Deferred loan origination fees, net
Allowance for loan losses
Totd loans, net
Less: Loansheld for sale
Loans receivable, net

(2) Includesloans held for sale.

At March 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
Per cent Per cent Per cent Per cent Per cent
of of of of of
Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total Amount Total
(Dollarsin thousands)
$ 1,338,940 52.5%  $1,537,233 60.1%  $1,482,839 66.8%  $1,467,857 75.3% $ 1,499,858 79.4%
87,321 34 85,169 33 87,856 4.0 97,350 5.0 108,896 5.8
233,953 9.2 169,010 6.6 156,474 7.0 144,035 7.4 137,169 7.2
597,083 23.4 517,659 20.2 349,119 15.7 185,225 9.5 113,188 6.0
133,564 5.2 122,095 4.8 74,451 33 12,468 0.6 3,100 0.2
160,987 6.3 126,424 5.0 70,686 32 42,826 22 26,931 14
2,551,848 100.0% 2,557,590 100.0% 2,221,425 100.0% 1,949,761 100.0% 1,889,142 100.0%
(237,547) (198,656) (167,042) (95,457) (38,485)
818 1,215 1,665 1,114 (1,629)
1,793 1,753 (276) (1,201) (1,362)
(31,022) (27,838) (26,160) (26,002) (27,721)
2,285,890 2,334,064 2,029,612 1,828,315 1,819,945
(583) (7,362) (3,531) (701) (736)
$ 2,285,307 $2,326,702 $ 2,026,081 $1,827,614 $1,819,209



Loan Maturity. The following table shows the contractual maturity of the Bank’sloan portfolio at March 31, 2001.

Amounts due:

Oneyear or less

After one year:
More than one year to three years
More than three yearsto five years
More than five yearsto ten years
More than ten years to twenty years
More than twenty years

Total due after March 31, 2002

Total amount due
Less:

Undisbursed loan funds

Net premiums on loans

Deferred loan origination fees, net

Allowance for loan losses
Total loans, net

Loansheld for sdle
Loansreceivable, net

At March 31, 2001

One-to- Total
Four Multi- Commercial Construction L oans
Family Family Real Estate and Land Commercial Consumer Receivable
(Dollarsin thousands)
$ 6,090 131 9,130 504,147 58,229 13,497 591,224
1,146 9,982 20,872 82,595 35,307 543 150,445
3,312 4,452 25,843 366 37,643 729 72,345
13,824 12,182 113,367 9,256 2,385 6,902 157,916
150,900 43,728 61,781 - - 130,320 386,729
1,163,668 16,846 2,960 719 - 8,996 1,193,189
1,332,850 87,190 224,823 92,936 75,335 147,490 1,960,624
1,338,940 87,321 233,953 597,083 133,564 160,987 2,551,848
- - - (237,547) - - (237,547)
785 18 15 - - - 818
3,959 (284) (819) (2,547) 25 1,459 1,793
(1,549) (228) (891) (17,835) (5,334 (5,185) (31,022
1,342,135 86,827 232,258 339,154 128,255 157,261 2,285,890
(583) - - - - - (583)
$ 1,341,552 86,827 232,258 339,154 128,255 157,261 2,285,307




The following table sets forth at March 31, 2001, the dollar amount of total gross loans receivable
contractually due after March 31, 2002, and whether such loans have fixed or adjustable interest rates.

Due after March 31, 2002
Fixed Adjustable Total
(Dallarsin thousands)

Real estate loans: (1)

Residential:

One-to-four family $ 110,558 1,222,292 1,332,850
Multi-family 2,764 84,426 87,190
Commercial real estate 2,088 222,735 224,823
Construction and land 2,545 90,391 92,936
Commercia 52,100 23,235 75,335
Consumer 96,852 50,638 147,490
Total grossloansreceivable $ 266,907 1,693,717 1,960,624

(1) Includesloans held for sale.

Origination, Sale, Servicing and Purchase of Loans. The Bank’s lending activities are conducted
primarily by loan representatives through its 24 banking branches, its loan origination center in Rancho
Cucamonga, Cdlifornia, asatdliteloan officein Redding, Californiaand up until March 2000 wholesale brokers
approved by the Bank. During March 2000, in connection with its strategy of de-emphasizing one-to-four family
residentia lending in favor of agreater focus on the Four-Cs, the Bank discontinued one-to-four family first trust
deed residential mortgage originations through wholesale brokers. The Bank continues to originate one-to-four
family first trust deed residential mortgages through internal sources. The Bank continues to originate equity-
based consumer loans through wholesale brokers. All loans originated by the Bank, either through internal
sources or through wholesale brokers, are underwritten by the Bank pursuant to the Bank’s policies and
procedures. The Bank originates both adjustable-rate and fixed-rate |oans. The Bank’ s ability to originate loans
isinfluenced by general economic conditions affecting housing, business and consumer activities aswell asthe
relative customer demand for fixed-rate or adjustable-rate loans, which is affected by the current and expected
future levels of interest rates.

Loan originations were $1.05 hillion for fiscal 2001 compared to $1.27 billion for fiscal 2000.
Beginning during fiscal 1997, the Bank began reducing its emphasis on the origination of one-to-four family
residential mortgage loans with a corresponding increased emphasis on the origination of the Four-Cs as ameans
of enhancing the Bank’ syield on interest-earning assets. Originations of the Four-Cs aggregated $969.3 million
or 92% of total originations for fiscal 2001 compared to $833.0 million or 66% of total originations for fiscal
2000. The weighted averageinitial contract rate on total originations was 10.07% for fiscal 2001, compared to
8.25% for fiscal 2000.

It is the general policy of the Bank to sdll substantially all of the 15 and 30-year fixed-rate mortgage
loans that it originates and retain substantially all of the adjustable-rate mortgage loans that it originates. The
Bank generally utilizes 10-day Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA™) forward commitments in
connection with the origination and funding of fixed-rate loans held for sdle. The Bank generdly retains servicing
of theloans sold. At March 31, 2001, the Bank was servicing $256.5 million of loans for others. See “Loan
Servicing.” When loans are sold on aservicing retained basis, the Company records gains or lossesfrom the sale
based on the difference between the net sales proceeds and the allocated basis of the loans sold. The Company
capitalizes mortgage servicing rights (“MSR") through the sale of mortgage |oans which are sold with servicing
rightsretained. Thetotal cost of the mortgage loans designated for saleis allocated to the MSR and the mortgage
loans without the M SR based on their relative fair values. MSR are included in the financial statementsin the
category “other assets.” The Bank had $1.1 million of MSR as of March 31, 2001 and 2000. Impairment losses
are recognized through a valuation allowance, with any associated provision recorded as a component of loan
servicing fees. At March 31, 2001, there were $583,000 of mortgage loans categorized as held for sae
consisting of fixed-rate one-to-four family residential mortgage loans.
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To supplement |oan production, based upon the Bank’ s investment needs and market opportunities, the
Bank engagesin secondary marketing activities, including the purchase of whole or participating interestsin loans
originated by other ingtitutions. The Bank intends to continue to purchase various types of loans originated by
other ingtitutions both in its primary market area and, to alimited extent, other geographic areas throughout the

country depending on market opportunities. The Bank generally purchases loans with servicing retained by the
sler.

The following tables set forth the Bank’ s loan originations, purchases, sales and principal
repayments for the periods indicated.

For the YearsEnded March 31,
2001 2000 1999
(Dallarsin thousands)

Beginning balance (1) $ 2,334,064 2,029,612 1,828,315
Loans originated:
One-to-four family 70,019 432,497 406,445
Multi-family 10,255 2,865 3,371
Commercial real estate 103,454 29,370 27,465
Construction and land 566,101 567,360 384,991
Commercid 173,454 140,558 89,852
Consumer 126,252 95,674 75,480
Total loans originated 1,049,535 1,268,324 987,604
L oans purchased 18,892 1,560 168,395
Sub-total 3,402,491 3,299,496 2,984,314
Less:
Principal payments (1,049,029) (902,923) (831,468)
Sales of loans (23,305) (25,253) (38,829)
Transfer to foreclosed real estate
owned (REO) (2,011 (5,793) (14,038)
Change in undisbursed loan
funds (38,891) (31,614) (71,585)
Change in allowance for loan
| osses (3,184) (1,678) (158)
Other (2) (181) 1,829 1,376
Total loans 2,285,890 2,334,064 2,029,612
Loans held for sale, net (583) (7,362) (3,531)
Ending balance loans receivable,
net $ 2,285,307 2,326,702 2,026,081

(1) Includesloans held for sale.
(2) Includes net capitalization of fees and amortization of premium or accretion of discount on loans.



One-to-Four Family Residential Mortgage Lending. The Bank offers both fixed-rate and adjustable-
rate mortgage loans secured by one-to-four family residences substantialy all of which are located in the Bank’s
primary market area. Loan originations are obtained from the Bank’ s |oan representatives and their contacts with
thelocal real estate industry, existing or past customers and members of the local communities. Prior to March
2000, adjustable rate loans were offered with maturities up to 40 years. Effective during March 2000, in response
to interest rate risk considerations, the Bank discontinued offering 40 year maturities. The Bank is presently
giving consideration to resuming the origination of 40 year maturity mortgages.

At March 31, 2001, the Bank’ s one-to-four family residential mortgage loans totaled $1.34 billion or
53% of total loans. Of the $1.34 billion, 28% were classified as |oans secured by non-owner-occupied properties
of which 81% were second homes. Non-owner-occupied properties are generally considered to involve a higher
degree of credit risk than loans secured by owner-occupied properties because repayment is generally dependent
upon the property producing sufficient cash flow to cover debt service and other operating expenses. Of the one-
to-four family residential mortgage loans outstanding at March 31, 2001, 92% were adjustable-rate loans. The
Bank’s one-to-four family residential adjustable-rate mortgage loans have historically been primarily indexed to
COFI. The Bank has been increasing the origination of adjustable-rate mortgage loans tied to other indices,
primarily the one-year CMT index. The Bank currently offers a number of adjustable-rate mortgage loan
programs with interest rates that adjust monthly, semi-annually or annually. A portion of the Bank’ s adjustable-
rate mortgage loans have introductory terms below the fully indexed rate. In underwriting such loans, the Bank
gualifiesthe borrowers based upon the fully indexed rate. At the end of the introductory period, such loans will
adjust either monthly, semi-annually or annually according to their terms. The Bank’ s adjustable-rate mortgage
loans generally provide for periodic and overall caps on the increase or decrease in interest rate at any adjustment
date and over the life of the loan.

The Bank currently has a number of mortgage loan programs that may be subject to negative
amortization. At March 31, 2001, the outstanding principal balances of these loans totaled $426.5 million,
(including $37.0 million of loans serviced by others in which the Bank has purchased a participating interest) or
32% of total one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. At March 31, 2001, the total outstanding negative
amortization on these loans (excluding the $37.0 million of loans serviced by others) was $3.6 million. The
negative amortization is generally capped at up to 110% of the original loan amount. Negative amortization
involves a greater risk to the Bank because during a period of higher interest rates the loan principal may increase
above the amount originally advanced, which may increase the risk of default. However, the Bank believesthat
therisk of default is reduced by negative amortization caps, underwriting criteria and the stability provided by
payment schedules.

The Bank's policy isto originate one-to-four family residential mortgage loans in amounts up to 89%
of the lower of the appraised value or the selling price of the property securing the loan and up to 95% of the
appraised vaue or sdlling price if private mortgage insuranceis obtained. Mortgage loans originated by the Bank
generaly include due-on-sale clauses which provide the Bank with the contractual right to deem the loan
immediately due and payable in the event the borrower transfers ownership of the property without the Bank’s
consent. Due-on-sale clauses are an important means of adjusting the rates on the Bank’ s fixed-rate mortgage
loan portfolio and the Bank has generally exercised its rights under these clauses when it has been advantageous
for the Bank to do so.

Multi-Family Lending. The Bank originates multi-family mortgage loans generally secured by
properties |ocated in Southern California. In reaching its decision on whether to make a multi-family loan, the
Bank considers a number of factors including: the net operating income of the mortgaged premises before debt
service and depreciation; the debt service ratio (the ratio of net operating income to debt service); and theratio
of loan amount to appraised value. Pursuant to the Bank’s current underwriting policies, amulti-family mortgage
loan may only be made in an amount up to 80% of the appraised value of the underlying property. In addition,
the Bank generally requires a debt serviceratio of at least 110%. Properties securing these loans are apprai sed
and title insurance is required on all loans. Declinesin the real estate valuesin the Bank’s primary market area
asaresult of adverse economic conditions during the mid 1990’ sresulted in an increase in the loan-to-value ratios
on some mortgage loans subsequent to origination. However, most segments of the Bank’s primary market area
have subsequently experienced strong economic conditions and real estate val ue appreciation.
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When evaluating a multi-family loan, the Bank also considers the financial resources and income level
of the borrower, the borrower’ s experience in owning or managing similar properties, and the Bank’s lending
experience with the borrower. The Bank’s underwriting policies require that the borrower be able to demonstrate
strong management skills and the ability to maintain the property from current rental income. The borrower is
required to present evidence of the ability to repay the mortgage and a history of making mortgage payments on
atimdy basis. In making its assessment of the creditworthiness of the borrower, the Bank generally reviewsthe
financial statements, employment and credit history of the borrower, as well as other related documentation.

Loans secured by multi-family residential properties generally involve agreater degree of risk than one-
to-four family residential mortgage loans. Because payments on loans secured by multi-family properties are
often dependent on successful operation or management of the properties, repayment of such loans may be subject
to agreater extent to adverse conditions in the real estate market or the economy. The Bank seeksto minimize
these risks through its underwriting policies, which require such loans to be qualified at origination on the basis
of the property’ sincome and debt service ratio.

The Bank’s multi-family loan portfolio at March 31, 2001 totaled $87.3 million or 3% of total gross
loans. At March 31, 2001, 70% of the Bank’s multi-family loans were adjustable-rate indexed to COFI. The
Bank’s largest multi-family loan at March 31, 2001, had an outstanding balance of $6.0 million and is secured
by a 124 unit apartment complex.

Commercial Real Estate Lending. The Bank originates commercial real estate loans that are generally
secured by properties such as small office buildings or retail facilities located in Southern California. The Bank’s
underwriting policies provide that commercial real estate loans may be made in amounts up to 75% of the
appraised value of the property. Thirty-six percent of these loans are indexed to COFl and 51% are indexed to
the one-year CMT. Competitive market factors have also prompted the Bank to originate such loans with fixed
rates of interest. Terms on commercia real estate loans are generaly 5 to 7 years with 25 to 30 year amortization,
although these loans may be made with terms up to 30 years. The Bank’ s underwriting standards and procedures
are similar to those applicable to its multi-family loans, whereby the Bank considers the net operating income of
the property and the borrower’ s expertise, credit history and profitability. The Bank has generally required that
the properties securing commercial rea estate loans have debt service ratios of at least 120%. The largest
commercial real estate loan in the Bank’s portfolio at March 31, 2001 was $9.0 million and is secured by a
77,100 square foot office building. At March 31, 2001, the Bank’s commercial real estate loan portfolio was
$234.0 million, or 9% of total gross|oans.

Loans secured by commercial red estate properties are generally larger and involve a greater degree of
risk than one-to-four family residential mortgage loans. Because payments on |oans secured by commercial rea
estate properties are often dependent upon the successful operation and management of the properties, repayment
of such loans may be influenced to a great extent by conditions in the real estate market or the economy. The
Bank seeks to minimize these risks through its underwriting standards, which require such loans to be qualified
on the basis of the property’ sincome and debt service ratio.

Construction and Land Lending. The Company generally originates construction loansto real estate
developers and individuals in Southern California. The Bank has expanded, on a selective basis, construction
lending to western states other than California. Such expansion has been undertaken with developers with whom
the Bank has had long-term lending relationships. As of March 31, 2001, the Bank had construction loans
outstanding for development of residential propertieslocated in Nevada, Utah, Arizona and Oregon totaling $19.1
million, $14.6 million of which was disbursed. Asof March 31, 2001, the remainder of the Bank’ s construction
loans were for development of real estate located in California. The Company’ s construction loans primarily are
made to finance tract construction of one-to-four family residential properties. These loans are generally indexed
to Prime, have maturities of two years or less and generally include extension options of six to eighteen months
upon payment of an additional fee. The Company’s policies provide that construction loans may be made in
amounts up to 75% of the appraised value of the property for construction of commercial properties, up to 80%
for multi-family properties and up to 85% for one-to-four family residences. The Company requires an
independent appraisal of the property and generally requires personal guaranties. Loan proceeds are disbursed
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as construction progresses and as inspections warrant. The Company’ s inspectors generally visit projects twice
amonth to monitor the progress of construction. At March 31, 2001, the Bank had $78.1 million of land loans
on which construction is not scheduled to begin within six months. All such land is planned for residential
developments. The largest such land loan is for $14.6 million. The largest credit exposure in the construction
loan portfolio as of March 31, 2001 consists of $39.0 million of loans for the devel opment of 296 finished lots
located in northern Los Angeles County (Castaic). The aggregate disbursed balance of these loans at March 31,
2001 was $30.3 million. At March 31, 2001 and 2000, the balance of the Bancorp’s loan on this project was
$3.0 million and $3.9 million, respectively. Thisloan is subordinated to $36.0 million in development and phased
construction loans made by the Bank on the project. Prior to April 2000, the Bancorp was accounting for itsloan
as adirect investment in real estate and as such was deferring all profit in excess of its cost of capital until its
principal was paid down by funds received from third party buyers of finished lots or homes. Pursuanttoan OTS
interpretation of regulations regarding transactions with affiliates, during April 2000 the Bancorp restructured
the loan on the project to Prime + 4.0%. Repayment isto come from the release of lotsinto phased construction
loans. See*“Delinquencies and Classified Assets’ and “Non-Accrua and Past Due Loans.” The second largest
credit exposurein the Bank’ s construction loan portfolio at March 31, 2001 had a balance of $15.9 million, for
amulti-phase residential development of 53 homes. Repayment isto come from home salesto individual home
buyers. At March 31, 2001, the Company’ s construction and land loan portfolio was $597.1 million (23% of total
grossloans), $359.5 million of which was disbursed. At March 31, 2001 the aggregate balance of loansfor the
construction of properties other than one-to-four family residences was $67.3 million, $45.4 million of which was
disbursed.

Congtruction financing is generally considered to involve a higher degree of credit risk than long-term
financing on improved, owner-occupied real estate. Mitigation of risk of 1oss on a construction loan is dependent
largely upon the accuracy of the initial estimate of the property’s value at completion of construction or
development compared to the estimated cost (including interest) of construction. If the estimate of value proves
to be inaccurate, the Company may be confronted with a project, when completed, having a value which is
insufficient to assure full repayment of the Company’sloan. Land loans are underwritten on an individua basis,
but generally do not exceed 65% of the actual cost or current appraised value of the property, whichever isless.

Consumer and Other Lending. The Bank’s consumer loans consist primarily of home equity lines of
credit ($56.2 million) and secured and unsecured personal loans and lines of credit ($104.7 million). At March
31, 2001, the Bank’ stotal consumer loan portfolio was $161.0 million or 6% of total gross loans.

Commercial Lending. The Bank has expanded its operations to include commercial business lending
to small- and medium-sized businesses. The year ended March 31, 1997 was the Bank’s first full year of
originating commercial businessloans. Total term and revolving line of credit loans in the portfolio as of March
31, 2001 were $196.0 million, $133.6 million of which was outstanding. The largest loan in the commercial
portfolio isa$20.0 million term loan to an equipment leasing company. Thisloan is secured by the assignment
of underlying leases and equipment as well asinventory and accounts receivable. The second largest loanisa
$15.4 million commitment to another equipment leasing company specializing in the dental industry. Thisloan
is aso secured by the assignment of underlying leases and equipment as well as inventory and accounts
receivable. Repayment of both loans is expected to come from underlying cash flows. The size of the equipment
leases supporting these loans is generally in the $50,000 to $500,000 range.

Commercia business lending is generally considered to involve a higher degree of credit risk than the
forms of secured redl estate lending in which the Bank hastraditionally engaged. Commercid business|oans may
be originated on an unsecured basis or may be secured by collateral that is not readily marketable. The Bank
generally requires personal guaranties on its commercial businessloans. The risk of default by a commercia
business borrower may be influenced by numerous factors which may include the strength of the worldwide,
regional or local economies or sectors thereof, changesin technology or demand for particular goods and services
and the ongoing ability of the commercial business borrower to successfully manage the business. Because of
these risks, the Bank monitors the performance of its commercia business loans and the underlying businesses
and individuals with a different focus than is typical of traditional one-to-four family residential mortgage
lending. The monitoring of commercial business loans typically involves the periodic review of the financia
statements and on-site visits to the businesses to which credit has been extended.
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Loan Approval Procedures and Authority. The Board of Directors establishes the lending policies of
the Bank and delegates lending authority and responsibility to the Loan Origination and Asset Review Committee
(“LOARC"), the Management Loan Committee and specified officers of the Bank. The LOARC includes four
of the six outside Directors of the Bank as well as selected senior management staff. All loans must be approved
by amajority of aquorum of the designated committee, group of officers or by the designated individual. The
following committees, groups of officers and individual officers are granted the authority to approve and commit
the Bank to the funding of the following categories of loans: mortgage loans and consumer loans in amounts up
to $299,999 may be approved by the Bank’ s staff underwriters; mortgage loans and consumer loans in excess
of $299,999 and up to $599,999 may be approved by certain department managers; commercia business loans
up to $499,999 may be approved by the Commercial Credit Administrator or Chief Lending Officer; mortgage
loans and consumer loans in excess of $599,999 and up to $999,999 may be approved by the Mgor Loan
Manager, the Senior Executive Vice President or Chief Lending Officer; mortgage loans in excess of $999,999
and up to $9,999,999, and commercial business loans in excess of $499,999 and up to $4,999,999 must be
approved by the Management Loan Committee; and mortgage loans of $10.0 million or more, consumer loans
in excess of $999,999 and commercia business loans of $5.0 million or more require the approva of the
LOARC. The LOARC presently reviews commercial businessloansin excess of $4,999,999, post funding, for
consistency with the Bank’ s goals and objectives. Since March 31, 1998 the Bank has also contracted with an
independent credit review firm for the post funding review of al commercia business |oansin excess of $500,000
and selected smaller loans. This credit review firm is comprised of experienced former federal bank examiners.
The Bank will not make loans-to-one borrower that are in excess of regulatory limits. Pursuant to OTS
regulations, loans-to-one borrower cannot exceed 15% of the Bank’ s unimpaired capital and surplus. At March
31, 2001 the Bank’ s limit on |oans-to-one borrower was $39.4 million.

Loan Servicing. The Bank also services mortgage loans for others. Loan servicing includes collecting
and remitting loan payments, accounting for principal and interest, making inspections of mortgaged premises
as required, contacting delinquent mortgagors, supervising foreclosures and property dispositions in the event
of unremedied defaults, making certain borrower insurance and tax payments are made and generally
administering theloans. All of the loans currently being serviced for others are loans that have been sold by the
Bank. At March 31, 2001, the Bank was servicing $256.5 million of loans for others. The Bank currently does
not purchase servicing rights related to mortgage |oans originated by other institutions.

Delinguencies and Classified Assets. The LOARC generally performs amonthly review of all loans
ninety days or more past due. In addition, management reviews on an ongoing basis all loans 15 or more days
ddinquent. The procedures taken by the Bank with respect to delinquencies vary depending on the nature of the
loan and period of ddinquency. For mortgage loans, the Bank generally sends the borrower awritten notice of
non-payment 15 days after theloan isfirst past due. Inthe event payment is not then received, additional letters
and phone calls generaly are made. If theloan isstill not brought current and it becomes necessary for the Bank
to take legal action, which typically occurs after aloan is delinquent at least 30 days or more, the Bank will
commence foreclosure proceedings against the real property that secures the loan. If a foreclosure action is
instituted and the loan is not brought current, paid in full, or refinanced before the foreclosure sale, the Bank
generally takes possession of the real property securing the loan (“REQ”) and subsequently sells the property.

For commercia business loans, management conducts an ongoing review of all loans 15 or more days
delinquent. The procedures undertaken by the Company with respect to delinquencies may vary depending on
the nature of the loan, the period of delinquency, and the quality of collateral or guaranties. The Company
generally sends the borrower a notice of non-payment within 15 days after the due date and subsequent notices
thereafter. In the event that payment is not then received, the responsible loan officer contacts the borrower
directly and may notify guarantors and grantors of collateral that the loan is delinquent. The loan officer may
review the loan documentation and secure additional collateral or sources of repayment. Delinquent loans may
be classified as other than a “pass’ credit, in order to provide management visibility, periodic reporting, and
appropriate reserves. Legd recourseis considered and promptly undertaken if alternate repayment sources cannot
beidentified. At 90 days past due, the loan will be placed on anon-accrua status.

Federd regulations and the Bank’ s Internal Asset Review Policy require that the Bank utilize an internal
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asset classification system as a means of reporting problem and potential problem assets. The Bank has
incorporated the OTS internal asset classifications as a part of its credit monitoring system. The Bank currently
classifies problem and potential problem assets as “ Substandard,” “ Doubtful,” or “Loss.” An asset is considered
Substandard if it isinadequately protected by the current net worth and paying capacity of the obligor or of the
collateral pledged, if any. Substandard assets include those characterized by the “ distinct possibility” that the
Bank will sustain “someloss’ if the deficiencies are not corrected. Assets classified as Doubtful have all of the
weaknesses inherent in those classified Substandard with the added characteristic that the weaknesses present
make “ collection or liquidation in full,” on the basis of currently existing facts, conditions, and values, “highly
guestionable and improbable.” Assets classified as Loss are those considered “uncollectible’ and of such little
value that their continuance as assets without the establishment of a specific loss allowance is not warranted.
Assets which do not currently expose the Bank to sufficient risk to warrant classification in one of the
aforementioned categories but possess weaknesses are required to be designated “ Special Mention.”

When the Bank classifies one or more assets, or portions thereof, as Substandard or Doubtful, under
current OTS palicy, the Bank is required to consider establishing a valuation allowance in an amount deemed
prudent by management to recognize the inherent credit risk associated with the asset. When the Bank classifies
one or more assets, or portions thereof, as Loss, it is required either to establish a valuation allowance equal to
100% of the amount of the asset so classified or to charge off such amount. The Bank has adopted a policy of
charging off all amounts classified as Loss.

The Bank’ s determination asto the classification of its assets and the amount of its valuation allowances
is subject to review by the OTS who can order the establishment of additional loss allowances. The OTS, in
conjunction with the other federal banking agencies, has adopted an interagency policy statement on the allowance
for loan and lease losses. The policy statement provides guidance for financia institutions on both the
responsibilities of management for the assessment and establishment of adequate allowances and guidance for
banking agency examiners to use in determining the adequacy of valuation allowances. Generaly, the policy
statement recommends that institutions have effective systems and controls to identify, monitor and address asset
guality problems; that management analyze all significant factors that affect the collectibility of the portfolio in
a reasonable manner; and that management establish acceptable allowance evaluation processes that meet the
objectives set forth in the policy statement. As aresult of the declinesin local and regional real estate market
values and the significant |osses experienced by many financial ingtitutionsin the past, there has been a greater
level of scrutiny by regulatory authorities of the loan portfolios of financial institutions undertaken as part of the
examination of ingtitutions by the OTS and the FDIC. While the Bank believes that it has established an
adequate allowance for loan losses, there can be no assurance that regulators, in reviewing the Bank’s loan
portfolio, will not request the Bank to materially increase its allowance for loan losses, thereby negatively
affecting the Bank’ s financial condition and earnings. Although management believes that an adequate allowance
for loan losses has been established, further additions to the level of allowance for loan losses may become

necessary.

Management reviews and classifies the Bank' s assets monthly and reports the results of itsreview to the
Board of Directors. The Bank classifies assets in accordance with the management guidelines described above.
REQO isclassified as Substandard. The Bank utilizes an internal appraisal staff and Board approved independent
appraisersto conduct appraisals at the time of foreclosure and subsequent appraisals on REO on a periodic basis.
Qualified staff appraisers are also utilized for annual property inspections on all income producing properties
with aloan balance over $1.0 million and other specified properties. Property inspections are intended to provide
updated information concerning occupancy, maintenance, current rent levels, and changesin market conditions.

At March 31, 2001 and 2000 the Bank had $24.5 million and $15.9 million, respectively of assets
classified as Special Mention, on which there were no allowances. The main components of assets classified as
Specid Mention at March 31, 2001 were: 12 loanstotaling $1.1 million secured by one-to-four family residences;
and 13 non-homogeneous loans (defined as loans with unpaid principal balancesin excess of $500,000). The
composition of the non-homogeneous loans is as follows. two commercial property loans totaling $3.4 million;
one 27 unit residential property loan for $613,000; two 16 unit residential property loans totaling $1.1 million;
six commercia credit loanstotaling $15.2 million; and two construction loans totaling $1.9 million. At March
31, 2001, the Company had $59.8 million of assets, net of specific alowances of $5.3 million classified as
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Substandard, compared to $36.3 million, net of specific allowances of $1.0 million classified as Substandard at
March 31, 2000. Included in the Substandard total are construction loans for a 296 home development in Castaic
with adisbursed balance reported as a classified asset of $30.3 million. These loans were classified Substandard
during fiscal 2000 due to delays in construction and increased costs caused by grading problems. See “Non-
Accrua and Past-Due Loans.” Commercial real estate loans classified as Substandard changed from 2 loans
totaling $3.5 million, before specific allowances at March 31, 2000 to 3 loans totaling $3.0 million, before
specific allowances at March 31, 2001.

The Bank’s present policy is generally to continue to classify atroubled-debt restructured (“TDR”) loan
as Substandard until the asset has performed at normal contract termsfor a period of six to twelve months. Where
there has been a forgiveness of principal or interest or a submarket interest rate granted, the loan is generally
considered aTDR. Although the economy, in general, improved during fiscal 2001, the Bank continued to utilize
early intervention and flexibility in restructuring some troubled |oans with borrowers rather than foreclosing on
the underlying properties. See “Non-Accrual and Past-Due Loans.”

At March 31, 2001 there were no assets classified as Loss and seven assets totaling $707,000 classified
as Doubtful compared to no assets classified as loss and two assets totaling $300,000 classified as Doubtful at
March 31, 2000. The composition of assets classified Substandard at March 31, 2001 and 2000 is set forth on
the following page.
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Red estate:

Residential:
One-to-four family
Multi-family

Commercial real estate

Construction and land

Sub-total
Commercid
Total

Redl Estate:
Residential:
One-to-four family
Multi-family
Commercial real estate
Construction and land
Sub-total
Commercid
Total

At March 31, 2001

L oans REO Total Substandard Assets
Gross Net Number Gross Net Number Gross Net Number
Balance Balance(1) of Loans Balance Balance(1) of Loans Balance Balance(1) of Loans
(Dallarsin thousands)
$ 1438 $ 14,168 112 400 $ 351 4 $ 14785 $ 14519 116
1,188 1,188 1 - - - 1,188 1,188 1
2,951 2,741 3 - - - 2,951 2,741 3
41,359 36,777 9 - - - 41,359 36,777 9
59,883 54,874 125 400 351 4 60,283 55,225 129
4,830 4,566 10 - - - 4,830 4,566 10
$ 64713 $ 59,440 135 400 $ 351 4 $ 65113 $ 59,791 139
At March 31, 2000
L oans REO Total Substandard Assets
Gross Net Number Gross Net Number Gross Net Number
Balance Balance(1) of Loans Balance Balance(1) of Loans Balance Balance(1) of Loans
(Dallarsin thousands)

$ 7,935 $ 7,618 70 $1,522 $1,466 15 $ 9,457 $ 9,084 85
2,071 1,713 4 - - - 2,071 1,713 4
3,493 3,148 2 - - - 3,493 3,148 2
20,430 20,430 2 - - - 20,430 20,430 2
33,929 32,909 78 1,522 1,466 15 35,451 34,375 93
1,959 1,959 3 - - - 1,959 1,959 3
$35,888 $34,868 81 $1,522 $1,466 15 $37,410 $36,334 96

(1) Net balances are reduced for specific loss all owances established against Substandard loans and REO.
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Non-Accrual and Past-Due Loans. The following table sets forth information regarding non-accrual
loans, REO and TDR loans. There was one TDR loan and four REO properties at March 31, 2001. It isthe policy
of the Company to cease accruing and establish an allowance for all previoudy accrued but unpaid interest on loans
90 days or more past due. For the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998 and 1997, the amount of interest
income that would have been recognized on non-accrua loans, if such loans had continued to perform in accordance
with their contractual terms, was $733,000, $466,000, $1.1 million, $1.7 million and $2.2 million, respectively,
none of which was recognized. For the same period, the amount of interest income that would have been recognized
on TDR loans, if such loans had continued to perform in accordance with their contractual terms, was $86,000,
$499,000, $1.0 million, $1.2 million and $1.3 million, respectively; zero, $369,000, $887,000, $779,000 and
$942,000, of which was recognized on acash basis. The Company has atotal of $30.3 million in loans outstanding
on a 296 home residential development project in Castaic with an aggregate commitment of $39.0 million. The
project incurred cost overruns and construction delays which caused the Bancorp to determine that itsoneloan in
the amount of $3.0 million isimpaired. Management has determined that given the current status of the project and
the structure of thisloan it is doubtful that the Bancorp will collect dl principa and interest due in accordance with
the contractual terms of thisloan. Therefore, during the quarter ended December 31, 2000, the Bancorp placed this
loan on non-accrua status and considered the effect of itsimpairment in determining the allowance for loan losses
as of December 31, 2000 and March 31, 2001. The Company has determined that it is still probable that it will
collect all amounts contractually due on the remaining $27.3 million of loans outstanding on this project. The
Company has taken an assignment of interest on two projects, on which the Company has no other indebtedness,
from the borrower of the Castaic project, which will enhance the overall collateral position of the Company.
Management is continuing to closely monitor the status of these loans. The status of this project as of March 31,
2001 was asfollows: 125 of the 296 homes have been sold and closed and 19 homes are in escrow. Construction
of 56 homes is anticipated to be started during the quarter ending June 30, 2001. Construction and sale of all
homesis expected to be completed in late calendar 2002 or early 2003. During the year ended March 31, 2001 and
2000, the Company’ s average investment in impaired |oans was $26.3 million and $13.8 million, respectively and
interest income recorded during these periods was $47,000 and $381,000, respectively of which zero and $369,000,
respectively was recorded utilizing the cash basis method of accounting.
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At March 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(Dallarsin thousands)
Non-accrual loans:
Residential real estate:
One-to-four family $ 5420 4,415 10,061 13,834 19,258
Multi-family - - 122 467 790
Commercial real estate - - - 2,717 1,331
Construction and land (4) 4572 - 647 131 1,447
Commercia 437 243 - - -
Consumer 1,052 769 182 40 524
Total 11,481 5,427 11,012 17,189 23,350
REO, net (1) 351 1,466 5,318 7,595 7,745
Non-performing assets $ 11,832 6,893 16,330 24,784 31,095
TDR loans (4) $ 3,012 1,950 11,291 12,505 14,559
Classified assets, gross $ 62,102 37,354 39,058 46,758 56,462
Allowance for loan lossesasa
percent of grossloansreceivable (2) 1.22% 1.09 1.18 1.33 1.47
Allowance for loan lossesasa
percent of total non-performing
loans (3) 270.20 512.96 237.56 151.27 118.72
Non-performing loans as a percent
of grossloans receivable (2) (3) 0.45 0.21 0.50 0.88 1.24
Non-performing assets as a percent
of total assets (3) 0.51 0.23 0.56 0.88 1.23

@
@
©)

4

REO balances are shown net of related |oss allowances.

Gross loans include loans receivable held for investment and loans receivable held for sale.
Non-performing assets consist of non-performing loans and REO. Non-performing loans consist of al loans 90 days or more

past due and all other non-accrual loans.

At March 31, 2001 the Bancorp’ s $3.0 million loan for the Castaic development is included in non-accrual and TDR loans.
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The following table sets forth delinquencies in the Bank’ s loan portfolio as of the dates indicated.

At March 31, 2001

At March 31, 2000

60-89 Days 90 Daysor More(1) 60-89 Days 90 Daysor More(1)
Principal Principal Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
(Dallarsin thousands)
One-to-four family 18 $1,847 43 $ 5,420 16 $ 1,869 35 $4,415
Multi-family - - - - 1 106 - -
Commercial real estate 1 242 - - - - - -
Construction and land - - 2 4572 1 990 - -
Commercid - - 5 437 - - 1 243
Consumer 8 256 27 1,052 8 226 21 769
Total 27 $2,345 77 $11,481 26 $3,191 57 $5,427
At March 31, 1999
60-89 Days 90 Daysor More(1)
Principal Principal
Number Balance Number Balance
of Loans of Loans of Loans of Loans
(Dallarsin thousands)
One-to-four family 22 $1,837 91 $ 10,061
Multi-family - - 1 122
Commercial real estate - - - -
Construction and land - - - -
Commercid - - 1 647
Consumer 2 41 14 182
Total 24 $1,878 107 $11,012

(1) Loans 90 days or more past due are included in non-accrual loans. See "Non-Accrual and Past Due Loans."
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Allowance for Loan Losses. The allowance for loan losses is established through a provision for loan
losses based on management’ s evaluation of the risks inherent in the Company’ s loan portfolio and the genera
economy. The Company’s allowance eval uation methodology takes into account the changing composition of
the loan portfolio and the increased proportion of the portfolio comprised by the Four-Cs. The allowance for loan
lossesis maintained at an amount management considers adequate to cover losses on loans receivable, which are
deemed probable and estimable. The allowance is based upon a number of factors, including current economic
conditions, actual 1oss experience and industry trends. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integra part
of thelr examination process, periodically review the Company’s allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may
require the Company to make additional provisionsfor loan losses based upon information available at the time
of the examination. At March 31, 2001, the Company’s allowance for |oan losses was $31.0 million or 1.22%
of gross loans and 270.20% of non-performing loans compared to $27.8 million or 1.09% of gross loans and
512.96% of non-performing loans at March 31, 2000. At March 31, 2001, the Company had non-performing
loans of $11.5 million or 0.45% of gross|oans compared to $5.4 million or 0.21% of grossloans at March 31,
2000. The Company will continue to monitor and modify its allowance for loan |osses as economic conditions,
loss experience, changes in portfolio composition and other factors dictate.

The following table sets forth activity in the Company’s allowance for |oan losses for the periods set
forth in the table.

For the Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(Dallarsin thousands)

Beginning balance $ 27,838 26,160 26,002 27,721 19,741
Provision for loan losses 5,004 4,000 4,020 7,099 13,661
Charge-offs:
Real estate:
One-to-four family (524) (1,522) (3,361) (7,251) (4,190)
Multi-family - (319 (115) (316) (134)
Commercial rea estate (216) - - (188) (842)
Construction and land - - (31) (1,012 (313)
Commercia (223) - - - -
Consumer (898) (549) (372) (343) (303)
Total (1,861) (2,390) (3,879) (9,110) (5,782)
Recoveries 41 68 17 292 101
Ending balance $ 31,022 27,838 26,160 26,002 27,721
Net charge-offsto average gross
loans outstanding 0.07% 0.11 0.17 0.47 0.31
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The following tables set forth the amount of the Company’s allowance for loan losses, the percent of allowance for loan losses to total allowance and the percent
of grossloansto total grossloansin each of the categories listed at the dates indicated.

One-to-four family
Multi-family
Commercial rea estate
Construction and land
Commercia
Consumer
Unallocated
Tota alowance for
loan losses

One-to-four family

Multi-family

Commercial rea estate

Construction

Commercia

Consumer

Unallocated

Tota alowance for
loan losses

At March 31,
2001 2000 1999
Percent of Percent of Percent of
GrossLoans GrossLoans GrossLoans
Percent of in each Percent of in each Percent of in each
Allowance Category to Allowance Category to Allowance Category to
to Total Total Gross to Total Total Gross to Total Total Gross
Amount Allowance L oans Amount Allowance L oans Amount Allowance L oans
(Dollarsin thousands)
$ 1549 5.00% 52.47% $ 3453 12.40% 60.10% $ 5721 21.87% 66.75%
228 0.73 342 783 2.81 3.33 2,026 7.74 3.95
891 2.87 9.17 1,593 .72 6.61 2,048 7.83 7.04
17,835 57.50 23.40 12,186 43.78 20.24 8,911 34.06 15.72
5,334 17.19 5.23 6,367 22.88 4.94 2,761 10.56 3.36
5,185 16.71 6.31 3,455 12.41 478 4,690 17.93 3.18
- - - 1 - - 3 0.01 -
$ 31,022 100.00% 100.00% $ 27,838 100.00% 100.00% $ 26,160 100.00% 100.00%
At March 31,
1998 1997
Percent of Percent of
GrossLoans GrossLoans
Percent of in each Percent of in each
Allowance Category to Allowance Category to
to Total Total Gross to Total Total Gross
Amount Allowance L oans Amount Allowance L oans
(Dollarsin thousands)
$ 10,766 41.40% 75.28% $ 13,841 49.93% 79.39%
3,133 12.05 4.99 3,410 12.30 .77
3,898 14.99 7.39 4,648 16.77 7.26
4,454 17.13 9.50 4,103 14.80 5.99
3,024 11.63 0.64 56 0.20 0.16
473 1.82 2.20 1,586 .72 1.43
254 0.98 - 77 0.28 -
$ 26,002 100.00% 100.00% $ 27,721 100.00% 100.00%
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Real Estate

At March 31, 2001, the Company had $351,000 of REO, net of allowances, and no real estate acquired
for investment (“REI"). If the Bank acquiresany REQ, it isinitially recorded at fair value. If thereis afurther
deterioration in value, the Bank provides for a specific valuation alowance and charges operations for the
diminutioninvalue. Itisthe policy of the Bank to obtain an appraisal on all REO at the time of possession.

Prior to fiscal 1999, REI consisted of aformer branch facility and land acquired for a new branch site,
which the Bank subsequently decided to not pursue, and a security interest in 26 lots held for development
through the Bank’ s service corporation. The former branch facility was disposed of during the year ended March
31, 1996 and the security interest in the 26 lots paid in full in February 1999.

The following table sets forth certain information with regard to the Bank’s REO and REI.

At March 31,
2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(Dallarsin thousands)

REO
Properties acquired in

settlement of loans $ 400 1,466 5,763 8,198 8,074
Allowance for losses (49) - (445) (603) (329)

Total REO, net 351 1,466 5,318 7,595 7,745
REI
Properties wholly owned - 558 558 731 1,113
Mezzanine real estate

financing - 4,370 5,813 - -
Allowance for losses - - - - -

Tota REI, net - 4,928 6,371 731 1,113
Total rea estate, net $ 351 6,394 11,689 8,326 8,858

Investment Activities

Federally chartered savings institutions have the authority to invest in various types of liquid assets,
including United States Treasury obligations, securities of various federal agencies, certificates of deposit of
insured banks and savings institutions, bankers' acceptances, repurchase agreements and federal funds. Subject
to various restrictions, federally chartered savings institutions may also invest their assets in commercia paper,
investment-grade corporate debt securities and mutual funds whose assets conform to the investments that a
federally chartered savings institution is otherwise authorized to make directly. Additionally, the Bank must
maintain minimum levels of investments that qualify asliquid assets under OTS regulations. See “Regulation
and Supervision - Federal Savings Institution Regulation - Liquidity.” Historically, the Bank has maintained
liquid assets above the minimum OTS requirements and at alevel considered to be adequate to meet its normal
daily activities.

The investment policy of the Bank, as established by the Board of Directors, attempts to provide and
maintain liquidity, generate a favorable return on investments without incurring undue interest rate or credit risk,
and complement the Bank’ s lending activities. Specifically, the Bank’s policies generally limit investmentsto
government and federal agency-backed securities and other non-government guaranteed securities, including
corporate debt obligations, that are investment grade. On November 4, 1998 the OTS issued Thrift Bulletin 73
(“TB73") “Trust Preferred Securities’ which, among other things, limits the aggregate investment in investment
grade trust preferred securities for OTS supervised ingtitutions to 15 percent of total capital. At thetime TB73
wasissued, the Bank’ s aggregate investment in such securities of $52.4 million, exceeded the OTS limitation by
$23.0 million. The Bank applied for and was granted awaiver by the OTS permitting the Bank to continue to
hold its trust preferred securities. At March 31, 2001, the Bank’s aggregate investment in trust preferred
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securities is $46.9 million which represents 20% of the Bank’ s total capital.

The investment powers of the Bancorp are substantially broader than those permitted for the Bank. The
investment policy of the Bancorp, as established by its Board of Directors, while generally consistent with that
of the Bank, permits the investment by the Bancorp in equity securities and non-rated corporate debt obligations.

At March 31, 2001, the Bancorp had direct equity investments of $7.3 million, investments in equity mutual
funds of $2.4 million and investments in non-rated corporate debt obligations (trust preferred debt securities) of
$5.0 million. Given the non-rated nature of the Bancorp’s investmentsin trust preferred debt securities along
with the longer-term (typicaly 30 years) structure of the obligations, the Bancorp undertakes a review of the
historical and current financial condition and operating results of theissuer prior to making an investment. These
reviews are updated periodically during the holding periods for the investments.

A portion of the Bancorp’s direct equity investments are managed by the Bank’ s trust department on a
no fee basis. The Bancorp's equity mutual fund investments are placed with fund managers with whom the
Bancorp’s Senior Management is familiar. The performance of the Bancorp’s direct and mutual fund equity
investments is reviewed no less frequently than monthly by the Bancorp’s Senior Management and no less
frequently than quarterly by the Bancorp’ s Board of Directors.

Unlike the securities comprising the Bank’ sinvestment portfolio, which by their nature present little to
no risk of loss of principal or interest, the trust preferred debt securities and equity investments of the Bancorp
are subject to partial or complete diminution in market value upon the occurrence of adverse economic events
affecting the issuers of the securities.

At March 31, 2001, the Company had $61.5 million in investment securities consisting primarily of
investment grade corporate and U.S. agency securities. The Company’s MBS portfolio consists of adjustable-rate
securities tied to the one-year CMT (45% of the portfolio), or six-month LIBOR (1% of the portfolio), seasoned
fixed-rate securities (16% of the portfolio) and five and seven year balloon securities (38% of the portfolio). At
March 31, 2001, the carrying value of the Company’s MBS portfolio totaled $303.0 million. See “Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Comparison of Financial Condition
at March 31, 2001 and March 31, 2000.” All of the Company’s MBS were insured or guaranteed by either the
Government National Mortgage Association (“GNMA"), the Federal National Mortgage Association (“FNMA™)
or the Federa Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (“FHLMC").

Investmentsin MBS involve arisk that actual prepayments will vary from the estimated prepayments
over the life of the security. This may require adjustments to the amortization of any premium or accretion of
any discount relating to such instruments, thereby changing the net yield on such securities. There is also
reinvestment risk associated with the cash flows from such securities. In addition, the market value of such
securities may be adversely affected by changesin interest rates.

The Company’s CMO portfolio consists principally of adjustable rate securities tied to the one or three
month LIBOR or the Primerate. The adjustment intervals for these securities are generally monthly. All of the
Company’ s $82.3 million CMO portfolio is backed by mortgagesinsured by FNMA or FHLMC. Aswith MBS,
CMO involve arisk that actual levels of prepayments will require an adjustment to the amortization of any
premium or accretion of any discounts on the security with an impact on the yield on the security. Additionally,
the structure of many CMO is such that their cash flows exhibit greater sensitivity to changesin prepayments than
do traditional MBS.
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding the carrying and fair values of the Company’s
mortgage-backed securities at the dates indicated.

At March 31,
2001 2000 1999
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value Value Value
(Dallarsin thousands)

Held-to-maturity:

FHLMC $ - - - - 556 560
Total held-to-maturity - - - - 556 560
Available-for-sale:
GNMA 12,221 12,221 14,879 14,879 19,650 19,650
FHLMC 83,851 83,851 111,830 111,830 158,475 158,475
FNMA 206,892 206,892 254,568 254,568 347,435 347,435
Total available-for-sale 302,964 302,964 381,277 381,277 525,560 525,560
Total $ 302,964 302,964 381,277 381,277 526,116 526,120

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the carrying and fair values of the Company’s investment
securities at the dates indicated.

At March 31,
2001 2000 1999
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value Value Value

(Dallarsin thousands)

Held-to-maturity:
U.S. government and

federal agency obligations $ 702 772 701 719 709 716
Tota held-to-maturity 702 772 701 719 709 716
Available-for-sae:

Corporate debt securities 51,808 51,808 48,315 48,315 57,765 57,765
Equity securities:
Direct 4,900 4,900 3,770 3,770 5,370 5,370
Mutual funds 2,429 2,429 1,663 1,663 1,780 1,780
U.S. government and

federal agency obligations - - 34,062 34,062 17,472 17,472

Total available-for-sale 59,137 59,137 87,810 87,810 82,387 82,387
Total $ 59,839 59,909 88,511 88,529 83,096 83,103
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding the carrying and fair values of the Company’s
collateralized mortgage obligations at the dates indicated.

At March 31,
2001 2000 1999
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value Value Value

(Dallarsin thousands)
Available-for-sale:
Collateralized mortgage

obligations:

FHLMC $ 57,236 57,236 58,254 58,254 70,359 70,359
FNMA 25,079 25,079 27,399 27,399 32,341 32,341
Total $ 82315 82,315 85,653 85,653 102,700 102,700
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The table below sets forth certain information regarding the carrying value, weighted average yields and maturities of the Company’ s mortgage-backed securities, investment securities and
collateralized mortgage obligations as of March 31, 2001. The table presented represents stated maturities and does not reflect scheduled principal payments.

At March 31, 2001

Morethan One Morethan Five Morethan Ten
One Year or less Year to Five Years YearstoTen Years Years Total
Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted Weighted
Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average Carrying Average
Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield Value Yield
(Dollarsin thousands)
Mortgage-backed securities:
Available-for-sale:

FHLMC $ - % $ 68,857 6.31% $ 512 9.27% $ 14,482 765% $ 83,851 6.56%

FNMA - - 132,255 6.31 9,540 7.11 65,097 7.12 206,892 6.60

GNMA - - 49 9.00 - - 12,172 7.58 12,221 7.59
Tota mortgage-backed securities $ - % $ 201,161 6.31% $ 10,052 722% $ 91,751 7.26% $ 302,964 6.62%

Investment securities:
Held-to-maturity:
U.S. government and Federal agency

Obligations $ - % % - % % 702 6.80% $ - %  $ 702 6.80%
Tota held-to-maturity - - - - 702 6.80 - - 702 6.80
Available-for-sale:

Corporate debt securities - - 10,024 7.03 31,832 6.49 9,952 7.33 51,808 6.76
Equity securities:

Direct (1) - - - - - - 4,900 16.00 4,900 13.22

Mutual funds (1) - - - - - - 2,429 13.22 2,429 -
Total available-for-sde - - 10,024 7.03 31,832 6.49 17,281 10.62 59,137 7.79

Total investment securities $ - % $ 10,024 7.03% $ 32,534 649% $ 17,281 10.62% $ 59,839 7.78%

Collateralized mortgage obligations:
Available-for-sae:

FHLMC $ - % $ - % % - % $ 47,081 6.70% $ 47,081 6.70%
FNMA - - - - - - 35,234 6.59 35,234 6.59
Totd collateralized mortgage obligations $ - % $ - % $ - % $ 82315 6.65% $ 82,315 6.65%

(1) “Yidd" derived from unrealized change in market value of equity securitiesis not included in totals for purposes of the calculation of weighted average yield on the portfolio here or on average balance
sheetsin Item 7 —“Management’ s Discussion and Analysis of Financia Condition and Results of Operations”.
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Sour ces of Funds

General. Deposits, loan and securities repayments and prepayments, proceeds from sales of |oans, cash
flows generated from operations and FHL B advances and other borrowings are the primary sources of the Bank’s
funds for lending, investing and other general purposes.

Deposits. The Bank offers a variety of deposit accounts with arange of interest rates and terms. The
Bank’ s deposits consist of passhook accounts, NOW and other demand accounts, money market savings accounts
(collectively “core deposits’) and certificate accounts. The terms of the fixed-rate certificate accounts offered
by the Bank vary from 90 daysto five years and the offering rates are established by the Bank on aweekly basis.
Once an account is established, no additional amounts are permitted to be deposited in fixed-rate accounts. The
Bank also presently offers variable rate certificates whose rates are indexed to the one year CMT. Additions
are permitted prior to maturity for certain of the Bank’ s variable rate accounts. The Bank aso offersa 12 month
step-up certificate account that permits additions and the ability to increase the interest rate one time if the
offering rate increases during the term of the account. Specific terms of an individual account vary according to
the type of account, the minimum balance required, the time period funds must remain on deposit and the interest
rate, among other factors. The flow of deposits is influenced significantly by general economic conditions,
changes in money market rates, prevailing interest rates and competition. At March 31, 2001, the Bank had
$1.09 billion of certificate accounts maturing in less than one year. The Bank expects to retain a substantial
portion of these maturing dollars. The Bank’s deposits are obtained predominantly from the areas in which its
branch offices are located. The Bank relies primarily on customer service and long-standing relationships with
customers to attract and retain these deposits.

During the fourth quarter of fiscal 1998, the Bank opened a wholesale deposit operation (Money Desk)
through its Telebanking Center. The Bank’s Money Desk solicited deposits directly from individual and
institutional investors. During the fourth quarter of fiscal 1999, the Bank made the decision to discontinue its
Money Desk effective April 1999 due to the availability of alternative, cost-effective sources of funds, including
retail deposit growth and FHLB advances. At March 31, 2001, the Bank’s certificate accounts include $4.3
million generated through the Money Desk. The weighted average interest rate on these depositsis 5.82%.

The following table presents the deposit activity of the Bank for the periods indicated.

For the Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
(Dallarsin thousands)
Net deposits (withdrawals) $ 22,662 16,047 24,561
Sale of branch deposits - (45,859) -
Interest credited on deposit accounts 92,065 92,808 78,153
Total increase in deposit accounts $ 114,727 62,996 102,714

At March 31, 2001, the Bank had $427.3 million in certificate accountsin
amounts of $100,000 or more maturing as follows:

Weighted
Maturity Period Amount Average Rate
(Dallarsin thousands)

Three months or less $ 70,130 6.34%
Over three through six months 203,256 6.43
Over six through 12 months 108,163 6.06
Over 12 months 45,716 6.41

Total $ 427,265 6.32
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The following table sets forth the distribution of the Bank’s average deposit accounts for the periods indicated and the weighted average interest rates on each

category of deposits presented.

Passbook accounts

Money market savings accounts

NOW accounts

Non-interest bearing accounts
Total core deposits

Certificate accounts:
Variable-rate certificates of deposit
Step-up certificates of deposit
Less than 6 months
6 through 11 months
12 though 23 months
24 months through 47 months
48 months or greater
Other

Tota certificate accounts
Total average deposits

For the Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999

Per cent Per cent Per cent
of Total Weighted of Total Weighted of Total Weighted
Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average Average

Balance Deposits Yield Balance Deposits Yield Balance Deposits Yield
(Dallarsin thousands)

$ 128,955 6.6% 2.14% $ 141,103 7.6% 2.24% $ 147,702 8.3% 2.31%
385,973 20.0 4.84 401,394 21.6 4.39 290,917 16.3 451
155,739 8.1 1.25 141,708 7.7 0.96 133,102 75 0.96
83,325 4.3 - 71,044 3.8 - 55,028 3.1 -
753,992 39.0 3.10 755,249 40.7 2.93 626,749 35.2 2.84
23,354 12 5.74 30,790 16 493 31,788 18 4.98
43,453 2.3 5.71 55,206 3.0 4.75 76,681 43 5.12
82,876 43 5.93 108,842 5.9 5.76 47,040 2.7 461
184,211 9.5 5.98 279,592 15.0 5.07 290,462 16.3 5.22
665,937 34.5 6.22 458,097 24.7 5.08 533,774 30.0 5.43
126,009 6.5 5.79 98,429 53 5.42 83,834 47 5.67
52,604 2.7 5.77 68,356 3.7 5.56 85,498 48 5.84
282 0.0 6.60 1,942 0.1 6.02 4,122 0.2 6.19
1,178,726 61.0 6.07 1,101,254 59.3 5.19 1,153,199 64.8 5.35
$1,932,718 100.0% 4.91% $1,856,503 100.0% 4.27% $1,779,948 100.0% 4.47%
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The following table presents, by various rate categories, the amount of certificate accounts outstanding at the dates indicated and the periods to maturity of the

certificate accounts outstanding at March 31, 2001.

Period to Maturity from March 31, 2001 March 31,
Lessthan O'Ipv(\a/ct)o -[I.Vﬁ?ég Trllzroeuerto Four to Morethan
OneYear Years Years Years FiveYears FiveYears 2001 2000 1999
(Dallarsin thousands)
0.00 to 4.00% $ 2 - - - - - 2 287 501
4.01to 5.00% 74,309 5,756 3,298 1,145 257 7 84,772 212,182 498,901
5.01 to 6.00% 308,930 38,203 6,956 7,943 3,988 226 366,246 731,502 571,844
6.01 to 7.00% 683,772 33,597 7,394 3,263 6,981 138 735,145 223,341 28,690
7.01 to 8.00% 22,369 8,351 475 - - - 31,195 27 161
8.01 to 9.00% - - - - - - - - -
Over 9.01% - - - - - - - - 127
Total $1,089,382 85,907 18,123 12,351 11,226 371 1,217,360 1,167,339 1,100,224
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FHLB Advances and Other Borrowings. The Bank utilizes FHLB advances and reverse repurchase
agreements as alternative sources of funds to retail deposits. These borrowings are collateralized by securities
and, in the case of certain FHLB advances, certain of the Bank’s mortgage loans and secondarily by the Bank’s
investment in the capital stock of the FHLB. See “Regulation and Supervision-Federal Home Loan Bank
System.” The FHLB provides advances pursuant to severa different credit programs, each of which hasits own
interest rate, range of maturities and collateralization requirements. The maximum amount that the FHLB will
advance to member ingtitutions, including the Bank, fluctuates from time to time in accordance with the policies
of the FHLB.

At March 31, 2001, the Bank had outstanding FHL B advances and other borrowings of $575.0 million
at aweighted average cost of 5.98%. The original terms of the FHLB advances and other borrowings outstanding
at March 31, 2001, range from 4 yearsto 10 years. The Bank expects to continue to utilize FHLB advances and
other borrowings including reverse repurchase agreements as secondary sources of funds to deposit liabilities.

FHLB advances and other borrowings are utilized to balance the differential net cash flows arising from loan
and deposit activities and as a primary funding vehicle for the Bank’s investment in securities. Reverse
repurchase agreements take the form of sales of securities under agreements to repurchase the identical securities
at alater date. These transactions are accounted for as financing arrangements with the obligations to repurchase
securities sold reflected as a liahility while the securities underlying the agreements remain in the respective asset
account.

During fiscal 1998, the Bank began making increased use of putable borrowings (primarily FHLB
advances). Under the putable advance program, in exchange for afavorable interest rate on the borrowing, the
Bank grantsto the FHLB an option to “put” the advance back to the Bank at specified quarterly “put” dates prior
to maturity but after the conclusion of a specified lock out period. Under the putable advance program, the Bank
obtains funds below the cost of non-putable FHLB advances which have fixed maturities between the first “ put”
date and the final maturity date of the putable advance. In exchange for thisfavorable funding rate, the Bank is
exposed to the risk that the advanceis* put” back to the Bank following an increase in the general leve of interest
rates causing the Bank to initiate a new borrowing at a less advantageous cost. The Bank’s use of putable
advances allowed the Bank to extend the term to maturity and initial “put” dates of its funding in connection with
increased investment in hybrid and balloon MBS products. The Bank has not initiated any new putable advances
since May 1998. See“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
— Asset/Liability Management.”

The use of reverse repurchase agreements involves the risk that between the dates of “sale€” and
subsequent repurchase, adecline in the market value of the underlying security may require the sale of additional
securities to the counterparty to the reverse repurchase agreement. See* Sources of Funds - FHLB Advances and
Other Borrowings.”
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The following table sets forth certain information regarding the Bank’ s borrowed funds at or for the
periods ended on the dates indicated.

At or for the Years Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999

(Dallarsin thousands)

FHLB advances:
Average balance outstanding $ 771,869 792,778 855,197
Maximum amount outstanding at any
Month-end during the year 886,000 884,000 949,000
Balance outstanding at end of year (1) 575,000 884,000 764,000
Weighted average interest rate during
the year 6.25% 5.63 5.57
Weighted average interest rate end
of year 5.98 6.02 5.37
Reverse repurchase agreements:
Average balance outstanding $ - 43,750 50,000
Maximum amount outstanding at any
Month-end during the year - 50,000 50,000
Balance outstanding at end of year (1) - - 50,000
Weighted average interest rate during
the year -% 5.87 5.87
Weighted average interest rate end
of year - - 5.87

(1) Included in the balance of FHLB advances outstanding at March 31, 2001 are putable borrowings of $165.0
million with initial put dates ranging from April 16, 2001 to February 12, 2003. The weighted averageterm
to maturity for these putable borrowings is 28 months and the weighted average term to first put date is 4
months.

Subsidiary Activities

Pomona Financial Services, Inc. (“PFS’), aCaliforniacorporation, isawholly owned subsidiary of the
Bank. PFS acts as a holding company for the service corporations described below and acts as trustee under
deeds of trusts. For the year ended March 31, 2001, PFS had net earnings of $67,000.

PFF Financial Services, Inc. (“PFFFS’), aCdiforniacorporation, isawholly owned subsidiary of PFS.
Prior to July 1994, PFFFS operated as an agency sdlling various personal and business insurance policies strictly
as an adjunct to the Bank’ straditional thrift business. As part of the Bank’s strategy to diversify the products
and servicesit offers and restructure its balance sheet, a decision was made to expand the role of PFFFS. In July
1994, PFFFS was authorized to sell fixed annuities to the Bank’s customers through the Bank’ s branches. In
August 1995, PFFFS was further authorized to offer variable annuities and mutual funds through a relationship
with athird party marketer of annuity and mutual fund non-deposit investment products. In addition, PFFFSis
working with vendors of other insurance products, such as auto, home and life insurance, to further expand the
products and services offered to the Bank’ s customers and members of the local community. For the year ended
March 31, 2001, PFFFS had net earnings of $99,000.

Diversified Services, Inc. (“DSI"), a California corporation, is awholly owned subsidiary of PFS. DS|
had historically participated as an investor in residential real estate projects. DSI may consider additional real
estate activities as market conditions warrant. For the year ended March 31, 2001, DS| had minimal activity and
net earnings of $3,000.
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Per sonnel

As of March 31, 2001, the Bank had 469 full-time employees and 121 part-time employees. The
employees are not represented by a collective bargaining unit and the Bank considers its relationship with its
employeesto be good. See“Item 11 - Executive Compensation” for a description of certain compensation and
benefit programs offered to the Bank’ s employees.

REGULATION AND SUPERVISION
General

The Bancorp, as a savings and loan holding company, is required to file certain reports with, and
otherwise comply with the rules and regulations of the OTS under the Home Owners' Loan Act, as amended (the
“HOLA"). In addition, the activities of savings ingtitutions, such as the Bank, are governed by the HOLA and
the Federal Deposit Insurance Act (“FDI Act”).

The Bank is subject to extensive regulation, examination and supervision by the OTS, asits primary
federal regulator, and the FDIC, as the deposit insurer. The Bank is a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank
(“FHLB") System and its deposit accounts are insured up to applicable limits by the Savings Association
Insurance Fund (“SAIF") managed by the FDIC. The Bank must file reports with the OTS and the FDIC
concerning its activities and financial condition in addition to obtaining regulatory approvals prior to entering into
certain transactions such as mergers with, or acquisitions of, other savingsingtitutions. The OTS and/or the FDIC
conduct periodic examinations to test the Bank’ s safety and soundness and compliance with various regulatory
requirements. This regulation and supervision establishes a comprehensive framework of activitiesin which an
institution can engage and is intended primarily for the protection of the insurance fund and depositors. The
regulatory structure also gives the regulatory authorities extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory
and enforcement activities and examination policies, including policies with respect to the classification of assets
and the establishment of adequate loan loss allowances for regulatory purposes. Any change in such regulatory
requirements and policies, whether by the OTS, the FDIC or Congress, could have amaterial adverse impact on
the Bancorp, the Bank and their operations. Certain of the regulatory requirements applicable to the Bank and
to the Bancorp are referred to below or elsewhere herein. The description of statutory provisions and regulations
applicable to savingsingtitutions and their holding companies set forth in this Form 10-K does not purport to be
a complete description of such statutes and regulations and their effects on the Bank and the Bancorp.

Holding Company Regulation

The Bancorp is anon diversified unitary savings and loan holding company within the meaning of the
HOLA. Asaunitary savings and loan holding company, the Bancorp generally is not restricted under existing
laws as to the types of business activities in which it may engage, provided that the Bank continues to be a
qualified thrift lender (“QTL"). See “Federal Savings Ingtitution Regulation - QTL Test.” Upon any non-
supervisory acquisition by the Bancorp of another savingsinstitution or savings bank that meets the QTL test
and is deemed to be a savings ingtitution by the OTS, the Bancorp would become a multiple savings and loan
holding company (if the acquired ingtitution is held as a separate subsidiary) and would be subject to extensive
limitations on the types of business activities in which it could engage. The HOLA limits the activities of a
multiple savings and loan holding company and its non-insured ingtitution subsidiaries primarily to activities
permissible for bank holding companies under Section 4(c)(8) of the Bank Holding Company Act (“BHC Act”),
subject to the prior approval of the OTS, and certain activities authorized by OTS regulation, and no multiple
savings and loan holding company may acquire more than 5% of the voting stock of a company engaged in
impermissible activities.

The HOLA prohibits a savings and |oan holding company, directly or indirectly, or through one or more
subsidiaries, from acquiring more than 5% of the voting stock of another savingsingtitution or holding company
thereof, without prior written approval of the OTS or acquiring or retaining control of a depository ingtitution
that is not insured by the FDIC. In evaluating applications by holding companies to acquire savingsingtitutions,
the OTS must consider the financial and manageria resources and future prospects of the company and institution
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involved, the effect of the acquisition on the risk to the insurance funds, the convenience and needs of the
community and competitive factors.

The OTSis prohibited from approving any acquisition that would result in amultiple savings and loan
holding company controlling savings institutions in more than one state, subject to two exceptions: (i) the
approval of interstate supervisory acquisitions by savings and loan holding companies and (ii) the acquisition
of asavingsingtitution in another state if the laws of the state of the target savings ingtitution specifically permit
such acquisitions. The states vary in the extent to which they permit interstate savings and loan holding company
acquisitions.

Although savings and |oan holding companies are not subject to specific capital requirements or specific
restrictions on the payment of dividends or other capital distributions, HOLA does prescribe such restrictions on
subsidiary savings institutions as described below. The Bank must notify the OTS 30 days before declaring any
dividend to the Bancorp. In addition, the financial impact of a holding company on its subsidiary ingtitution is
amatter that is evaluated by the OTS and the agency has authority to order cessation of activities or divestiture
of subsidiaries deemed to pose athreat to the safety and soundness of the institution.

Federal Savings Institution Regulation

Business Activities. The activities of federal savings institutions are governed by federal law and
regulations. These laws and regulations delineate the nature and extent of the activities in which federal
associations may engage. In particular, many types of lending authority for federal associations are limited to a
specified percentage of the institution’s capital or assets.

Capital Requirements. The OTS capital regulations require savings ingtitutions to meet three minimum
capital standards: a 1.5% tangible capital ratio, a 4% leverage (core) capital ratio (or a 3% leverage (core) capital
ratio for those ingtitutions with the highest rating on the CAMEL Sfinancial ingtitution rating system) and an 8%
risk-based capital ratio. In addition, the prompt corrective action standards discussed below aso establish, in
effect, aminimum 2% tangible capital standard, a 4% leverage (core) capital ratio (3% for ingtitutions receiving
the highest rating on the CAMEL S financia institution rating system), and, together with the risk-based capital
standard itself, a4% Tier | risk-based capital standard. Core capital is defined as common stockholders' equity
(including retained earnings), certain noncumulative perpetual preferred stock and related surplus, and minority
interests in equity accounts of consolidated subsidiaries |ess intangibles other than certain mortgage servicing
rights and credit card relationships. The OTSregulations also require that, in meeting the tangible, leverage (core)
and risk-based capital standards, institutions must generally deduct investments in and loans to subsidiaries
engaged in activities as principal that are not permissible for a national bank.

The risk-based capital standard for savings institutions requires the maintenance of Tier | (core) and total
capital (which is defined as core capita and supplementary capital) to risk-weighted assets of at |east 4% and 8%,
respectively. In determining the amount of risk-weighted assets, all assets, including certain off-balance sheet
assets, are multiplied by a risk-weight factor of 0% to 100%, as assigned by the OTS capital regulation based
on therisks OTS believes areinherent in the type of assat. The components of Tier | (core) capital are equivalent
to those discussed earlier. The components of supplementary capital currently include cumulative preferred stock,
long-term perpetual preferred stock, mandatory convertible securities, subordinated debt and intermediate
preferred stock and the allowance for loan and lease losses limited to a maximum of 1.25% of risk-weighted
assets. Overadll, the amount of supplementary capital included as part of tota capital cannot exceed 100% of core
capital.

The OTS regulatory capital requirements also incorporate an interest rate risk component. Savings
institutions with “above normal” interest rate risk exposure are subject to a deduction from total capital for
purposes of calculating their risk-based capital requirements. A savings institution’ sinterest rate risk is measured
by the decline in the net portfolio value of its assets (i.e., the difference between incoming and outgoing
discounted cash flows from assets, liahilities and off-balance sheet contracts) that would result from a
hypothetical 200 basis point increase or decrease in market interest rates divided by the estimated economic value
of theinstitution’s assets. In calculating its total capital under the risk-based capital rule, a savings institution

33



whose measured interest rate risk exposure exceeds 2% must deduct an amount equal to one-half of the difference
between the ingtitution’ s measured interest rate risk and 2%, multiplied by the estimated economic value of the
institution's assets. The Director of the OTS may waive or defer a savings ingtitution's interest rate risk
component on a case-by-case basis. A savings institution with assets of |ess than $300 million and risk-based
capital ratios in excess of 12% is not subject to the interest rate risk component, unless the OTS determines
otherwise. For the present time, the OTS has deferred implementation of the interest rate risk component. At
March 31, 2001, the Bank met each of its capital requirements and it is anticipated that the Bank would not be
subject to the interest rate risk component.

The following table presents the Bank’ s capital position at March 31, 2001.

Actual Required
Actual Required Excess Per centage Per centage
(Dollarsin thousands)
Tangible $ 237,838 43,076 194,762 8.28% 1.50%
Core (Leverage) 237,838 114,869 122,969 8.28 4.00
Risk-based 262,994 165,449 97,545 12.72 8.00

Prompt Corrective Regulatory Action. Under the OTS prompt corrective action regulations, the OTS
isrequired to take certain supervisory actions against undercapitalized ingtitutions, the severity of which depends
upon the ingtitution’s degree of under capitalization. Generally, a savings ingtitution is considered “well
capitalized” if itsratio of total capital to risk-weighted assetsis at least 10%, itsratio of Tier | (core) capital to
risk-weighted assetsis at least 6%, its ratio of core capital to total assetsisat least 5%, and it is not subject to
any order or directive by the OTS to meet a specific capita level. A savingsingtitution generaly is considered
“adequately capitalized” if itsratio of total capital to risk-weighted assetsis at least 8%, itsratio of Tier | (core)
capital to risk-weighted assetsis at least 4%, and its ratio of core capital to total assetsis at least 4% (3% if the
institution receives the highest CAMELS rating). A savings institution that has aratio of total capital to risk
weighted assets of less than 8%, aratio of Tier | (core) capital to risk-weighted assets of lessthan 4% or aratio
of core capital to total assets of less than 4% (3% or less for ingtitutions with the highest CAMELS rating) is
considered to be “undercapitalized.” A savingsinstitution that has atotal risk-based capital ratio less than 6%,
acapita Tier 1to risk-weighted assetsratio of lessthan 3% or aTier 1 capital to total assetsratio that islessthan
3% is considered to be “ significantly undercapitalized” and a savings ingtitution that hasa Tier 1 capital to assets
ratio equal to or less than 2% is deemed to be “ critically undercapitalized.” Subject to a narrow exception, the
banking regulator is required to appoint a receiver or conservator for an institution that is “critically
undercapitalized.” The regulation also provides that a capital restoration plan must be filed with the OTS within
45 days of the date a savings institution receives notice that it is “undercapitaized,” “significantly
undercapitalized” or “critically undercapitalized.” Compliance with the plan must be guaranteed by any parent
holding company. In addition, numerous mandatory supervisory actions become immediately applicable to an
undercapitalized institution, including, but not limited to, increased monitoring by regulators and restrictions on
growth, capital distributions and expansion. The OTS could also take any one of a number of discretionary
supervisory actions, including the issuance of a capital directive and the replacement of senior executive officers
and directors.

I nsurance of Deposit Accounts. Deposits of the Bank are presently insured by the SAIF. The FDIC
maintains a risk-based assessment system by which institutions are assigned to one of three categories based on
their capitalization and one of three subcategories based on examination ratings and other supervisory
information. An ingtitution’ s assessment rate depends upon the categories to which it is assigned. Assessment
rates for SAIF member ingtitutions are determined semiannually by the FDIC and currently range from zero basis
points for the healthiest institutions to 27 basis points for the riskiest.

In addition to the assessment for deposit insurance, ingtitutions are required to pay on bondsissued in
the late 1980s by the Federal Financing Corporation to recapitalize the predecessor to the SAIF (the “FICO
Bonds"). During 2000, FICO Bond payments for SAIF members and Bank Insurance Fund (“BIF’ —the deposit
insurance fund that covers most commercial bank deposits) members approximated 2.07 basis points. The BIF
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and SAIF have equal sharing of FICO Bond payments between the members of both insurance funds.

The Bank’ s assessment rate for fiscal 2001 ranged from 1.9 to 3.0 basis points and the premium paid
for this period was $661,000 all of which was paid towards the FICO Bonds. The FDIC has authority to increase
insurance assessments. A significant increase in SAIF insurance premiums would have an adverse effect on the
operating expenses and results of operations of the Bank. Management cannot predict what the insurance
assessment rate will bein the future.

Under the FDI Act, insurance of deposits may be terminated by the FDIC upon a finding that the
institution has engaged in unsafe or unsound practices, is in an unsafe or unsound condition to continue
operations or has violated any applicable law, regulation, rule, order or condition imposed by the FDIC or the
OTS. The management of the Bank does not know of any practice, condition or violation that might lead to
termination of deposit insurance.

Thrift Rechartering Legidation. Various proposalsto eliminate the federal savings association charter,
create a uniform financial institutions charter, abolish the OTS and restrict savings and |oan holding company
activities have been introduced in Congress. The Bank is unable to predict whether any of thislegidation will be
enacted or the extent to which legislation might restrict or disrupt its operations.

Loansto One Borrower. Under the HOLA, savingsinstitutions are generally subject to the limitson
loans to one borrower applicable to national banks. Generally, savingsingtitutions may not make aloan or extend
credit to a single or related group of borrowers in excess of 15% of its unimpaired capital and surplus. An
additional amount may be lent, equal to 10% of unimpaired capital and surplus, if such loan is secured by readily
marketable collateral, which is defined to include certain financial instruments and bullion. At March 31, 2001,
the Bank’ s limit on loans to one borrower was $39.4 million. At March 31, 2001, the Bank’ s largest aggregate
outstanding balance of 1oans was $36.1 million to asingle family tract devel oper.

QTL Test. The HOLA requires savingsinstitutions to meet a QTL test. Under the QTL test, asavings
and loan association must either qualify as a“domestic building and loan association” as defined in the Internal
Revenue Code or maintain at least 65% of its “portfolio assets’ (i.e, total assetsless: (i) specified liquid assets
up to 20% of total assets; (i) intangibles, including goodwill; and (iii) the value of property used to conduct
business) in certain “qualified thrift investments’ (primarily residential mortgages and related investments,
including certain mortgage-backed securities) in at least 9 months out of each 12 month period.

A savings institution that fails the QTL test is subject to certain operating restrictions and may be
required to convert to abank charter. Asof March 31, 2001, the Bank maintained 76.11% of its portfolio assets
in qualified thrift investments and, therefore, met the QTL test. Recent legidation has expanded the extent to
which education loans, credit card loans and small business loans may be considered “qualified thrift
investments.”

Limitation on Capital Distributions. OTS regulations impose limitations upon all capital distributions
by savingsingtitutions, such as cash dividends, payments to repurchase or otherwise acquire its shares, payments
to shareholders of another ingtitution in a cash-out merger and other distributions charged against capital. The
rule effective in fiscal 1999 established three tiers of ingtitutions, which are based primarily on an ingtitution’s
capital level. An institution that exceeded all fully phased-in capital requirements before and after a proposed
capital distribution (“Tier 1 Bank™) and had not been advised by the OTSthat it wasin need of more than normal
supervision, could, after prior notice but without obtaining approval of the OTS, make capital distributions during
a calendar year equal to the greater of (i) 100% of its net earnings to date during the calendar year plus the
amount that would reduce by one-half its“ surplus capitd ratio” (the excess capital over itsfully phased-in capital
reguirements) at the beginning of the calendar year or (ii) 75% of its net income for the previous four quarters.
Effective April 1, 1999, the OTS's capital distribution regulation changed. Under the new regulation, an
application to and the prior approval of the OTSisrequired before any capital distribution if the institution does
not meet the criteria for “expedited treatment” of applications under OTS regulations, the total capital
distributions for the calendar year exceed net income for that year plus the amount of retained net income for the
preceding two years, the ingtitution would be undercapitalized following the distribution, or the distribution would
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otherwise be contrary to a statute, regulation or agreement with the OTS. If an application is not required,
institutions in a holding company structure must still give advance notice to the OTS of the capital distribution.
If the Bank’s capital fell below its regulatory requirements or if the OTS notified it that it wasin need of more
than normal supervision, the Bank’ s ability to make capital distributions could be restricted. In addition, the OTS
could prohibit a proposed capital distribution, which would otherwise be permitted by the regulation, if the OTS
determined that the distribution would be an unsafe or unsound practice. At March 31, 2001, the Bank wasa Tier
1 Bank.

Liquidity. The Bank isrequired to maintain an average daily balance of specified liquid assets equal to
amonthly average of not less than a specified percentage of its net withdrawal deposit accounts plus short-term
borrowings. This liquidity requirement was 4% at March 31, 2001. Monetary penalties may be imposed for
failure to meet these liquidity requirements. The Bank's liquidity ratio at March 31, 2001 was 6.25%, which
exceeded the applicable requirement. The Bank has never been subject to monetary penaltiesfor failure to meet
itsliquidity requirements. Effective March 14, 2001, the OTS adopted an interim rule diminating the statutory
liquidity requirement. Initsplace, the OTS adopted a policy, consistent with that of the other Federal banking
regulatory agencies that liquidity be maintained at alevel which provides for safe and sound banking practices
and financial flexibility.

Assessments. Savings institutions are required to pay assessments to the OTS to fund the agency’s
operations. The general assessments, paid on a semi-annual basis, are computed upon the savings institution's
total assets, including consolidated subsidiaries, as reported in the Bank’ s latest quarterly thrift financial report.
The assessments paid by the Bank for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001 totaled $509,000.

Branching. OTS regulations permit nationwide branching by federally chartered savingsinstitutions
to the extent allowed by federal statute. This permits federal savings institutions to establish interstate networks
and to geographically diversify their loan portfolios and lines of business. The OTS authority preempts any state
law purporting to regulate branching by federal savings institutions.

Transactionswith Related Parties. The Bank's authority to engage in transactions with related parties
or “affiliates’ (e.g., any company that controls or is under common control with an institution, including the
Bancorp and its non-savings ingtitution subsidiaries) is limited by Sections 23A and 23B of the Federal Reserve
Act (“FRA"). Section 23A limits the aggregate amount of covered transactions with any individual affiliate to
10% of the capital and surplus of the savings ingtitution. The aggregate amount of covered transactions with all
affiliatesislimited to 20% of the savings institution’'s capital and surplus. Certain transactions with affiliates are
required to be secured by collateral in an amount and of atype described in Section 23A and the purchase of low
quality assets from affiliatesis generally prohibited. Section 23B generaly providesthat certain transactions with
affiliates, including loans and asset purchases, must be on terms and under circumstances, including credit
standards, that are substantially the same or at |east as favorable to the ingtitution as those prevailing at thetime
for comparable transactions with non-affiliated companies. In addition, savings ingtitutions are prohibited from
lending to any affiliate that is engaged in activities that are not permissible for bank holding companies and no
savings institution may purchase the securities of any affiliate other than a subsidiary. The Bank's authority to
extend credit to executive officers, directors and 10% shareholders (“insiders’), as well as entities such persons
control, is governed by Sections 22(g) and 22(h) of the FRA and Regulation O thereunder. Among other things,
such loans are required to be made on terms substantially the same as those offered to unaffiliated individuals
and to not involve more than the normal risk of repayment. Recent legidation created an exception for loans made
pursuant to a benefit or compensation program that is widdly available to al employees of the ingtitution and does
not give preference to insiders over other employees. Regulation O also places individual and aggregate limits
on the amount of loans the Bank may make to insiders based, in part, on the Bank’s capital position and requires
certain board approval procedures to be followed.

Enforcement. Under the FDI Act, the OTS has primary enforcement responsibility over savings
institutions and has the authority to bring actions against the institution and all institution-affiliated parties,
including stockholders, and any attorneys, appraisers and accountants who knowingly or recklessly participate
inwrongful action likely to have an adverse effect on an insured ingtitution. Formal enforcement action may range
from the issuance of a capital directive or cease and desist order to removal of officers and/or directors to
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ingtitution of receivership, conservatorship or termination of deposit insurance. Civil penaties cover awide range
of violations and can amount to $25,000 per day, or even $1 million per day in especialy egregious cases. Under
the FDI Act, the FDIC has the authority to recommend to the Director of the OTS enforcement action to be taken
with respect to a particular savings institution. If action is not taken by the Director, the FDIC has authority to
take such action under certain circumstances. Federal law also establishes criminal penalties for certain violations.

Standards for Safety and Soundness. The federa banking agencies have adopted Interagency
Guiddlines Prescribing Standards for Safety and Soundness (“Guidelines’) and afinal rule to implement safety
and soundness standards required under the FDI Act. The Guiddlines set forth the safety and soundness standards
that the federal banking agencies use to identify and address problems at insured depository institutions before
capital becomes impaired. The standards set forth in the Guidelines address internal controls and information
systems; interna audit system; credit underwriting; loan documentation; interest rate risk exposure; asset growth;
asset quality; earnings; and compensation, fees and benefits. If the appropriate federa banking agency determines
that an institution fails to meet any standard prescribed by the Guiddines, the agency may require the ingtitution
to submit to the agency an acceptable plan to achieve compliance with the standard, as required by the FDI Act.
Thefina rule establishes deadlines for the submission and review of such safety and soundness compliance plans
when such plans are required.

Recent Developments. On November 12, 1999, the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Financia Modernization Act
of 1999 became law. The Modernization Act contains new financial privacy provisions that will generally
prohibit financia ingtitutions, including the Company and the Bank, from disclosing nonpublic persona financia
information to third parties unless customers have the opportunity to “opt out” of the disclosure. The
Modernization Act also allows, among other things, for bank holding companies meeting certain management,
capital and CRA standards to engage in a substantially broader range of nonbanking activities than were
previously permissible, including insurance underwriting and making merchant banking investments in
commercial and financial companies. The Modernization Act further allows insurers and other financial services
companies to acquire banks; removes various restrictions that currently apply to bank holding company
ownership of securities firms and mutual fund advisory companies; and establishes the overall regulatory
structure applicable to bank holding companies that also engage in insurance and securities operations.

Because the Modernization Act permits banks, securities firms and insurers to combine and to offer a
wide variety of financial products and services, many of these resulting companieswill be larger and have more
resources than the Company. Should these companies choose to compete directly with the Company in itstarget
markets, the Company’ s results of operations could be adversely impacted.

Federal Reserve System

The Federal Reserve Board regulations require savings institutions to maintain non-interest earning
reserves againg their transaction accounts (primarily NOW and regular checking accounts). The Federal Reserve
Board regulations generaly require that reserves be maintained against aggregate transaction accounts as follows:
for accounts aggregating $42.8 million or less (subject to adjustment by the Federd Reserve Board) the reserve
requirement was 3%; and for accounts aggregating greater than $42.8 million, the reserve requirement was
$1.284 million plus 10% (subject to adjustment by the Federal Reserve Board) against that portion of total
transaction accounts in excess of $42.8 million. Thefirst $5.5 million of otherwise reservable balances (subject
to adjustments by the Federal Reserve Board) were exempted from the reserve requirements. The Bank
maintained compliance with the foregoing requirements. The balances maintained to meet the reserve
requirements imposed by the Federal Reserve Board may be used to satisfy liquidity requirements imposed by
the OTS.

FEDERAL AND STATE TAXATION
Federal Taxation

General. The Company reportsitsincome on afiscal year basis using the accrual method of accounting
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and is subject to federa income taxation in the same manner as other corporations with some exceptions,
including particularly the Bank’ s reserve for bad debts discussed below. The Company files federal income tax
returns on a consolidated basis. The Bank has been audited by the IRS through the 1990 tax year and the
Cdlifornia Franchise Tax Board through the 1985 tax year and for the 1993 tax year. The statute of limitations
has closed for all tax yearsfor both IRS and California Franchise Tax Board purposes through the 1994 tax year.
The following discussion of tax matters is intended only as a summary and does not purport to be a
comprehensive description of the tax rules applicable to the Company.

Tax Bad Debt Reserve. Formerly, savings ingtitutions such as the Bank which met certain definitional
tests primarily relating to their assets and the nature of their business (“qualifying thrifts’) were permitted to
establish areserve for bad debts and to make annual additions, which additions could, within specified formula
limits, be deducted in arriving at taxable income. The Bank's deduction with respect to “qualifying loans,” (
generally loans secured by certain interestsin real property), could be computed using a percentage based on the
Bank’s actual 1oss experience, (the “experience method”), or a percentage equal to eight percent of the Bank's
taxable income before such deduction (the “ percentage of taxable income method”). Each year the Bank sdlected
the more favorable way to cal cul ate the deduction attributable to an addition to the bad debt reserve.

Pursuant to the Small Business Job Protection Act of 1996 (the “ Act”), Congress repealed the reserve
method of accounting for bad debts for savingsingtitutions, effective for taxable years beginning after 1995. The
Bank changed its method of accounting for bad debts from the reserve method formerly permitted under section
593 of the Interna Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “ Code”) to the “ specific charge-off” method. Under
the specific charge-off method, which is governed by section 166 of the Code and the regulations thereunder, tax
deductions may be taken for bad debts only if loans become wholly or partially worthless. Although the Act
requires that qualifying thrifts recapture (i.e., include in taxable income) over asix-year period a portion of their
existing bad debt reserves equal to their “ applicable excess reserves,” the Bank does not have applicable excess
reserves subject to recapture. However, the Bank’ stax bad debt reserve baance of approximately $25.3 million
(asof March 31, 2001) will, in future years, be subject to recapture in whole or in part upon the occurrence of
certain events, such as a distribution to shareholders in excess of the Bank'’s current and accumulated earnings
and profits, aredemption of shares, or upon a partial or complete liquidation of the Bank. The Bank does not
intend to make distributions to shareholders that would result in recapture of any portion of its bad debt reserves.

These reserves would also be subject to recapture if the Bank failsto qualify asa“bank” for federal income tax
purposes.

Corporate Alternative Minimum Tax. The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”)
imposes atax on alternative minimum taxable income (“AMTI") at arate of 20%. The excess of the bad debt
reserve deduction using the percentage of taxable income method over the deduction that would have been
allowable under the experience method is treated as a preference item for purposes of computing the AMTI. Only
90% of AMTI can be offset by net operating loss carryovers of which the Company currently has none. AMTI
isincreased by an amount equal to 75% of the amount by which the Company’ s adjusted current earnings exceeds
its AMTI (determined without regard to this preference and prior to reduction for net operating losses). In
addition, for taxable years beginning after December 31, 1996 and before January 1, 1996, an environmental tax
of .12% of the excess of AMTI (with certain modifications) over $2.0 million is imposed on corporations,
including the Company, whether or not an Alternative Minimum Tax (“AMT") ispaid. The Company does not
expect to be subject to the AMT, but may be subject to the environmental tax liability.

Dividends Received Deduction and Other Matters. The Company may exclude from its income 100%
of dividends received from the Bank as a member of the same affiliated group of corporations. The corporate
dividends received deduction is generally 70% in the case of dividends received from unaffiliated corporations
with which the Company will not file a consolidated tax return, except that if the Company owns more than 20%
of the stock of a corporation distributing a dividend then 80% of any dividends received may be deducted.

Stateand L ocal Taxation

Sate of California. The Californiafranchise tax rate applicable to the Company equals the franchise
tax rate applicable to corporations generaly, plusan "in lieu" rate approximately equal to persona property taxes
and business license taxes paid by such corporations (but not generally paid by banks or financial corporations
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such as the Company); however, thetotal tax rate cannot exceed 10.84%. Under Cdliforniaregulations, bad debt
deductions are available in computing California franchise taxes using athree or six-year weighted average loss
experience method. The Bancorp and its California subsidiary file California state franchise tax returns on a
combined basis. Assuming that the holding company form of organization is continued to be utilized, the
Bancorp, as a savings and loan holding company commercially domiciled in California, will generdly be treated
as a financial corporation and subject to the general corporate tax rate plus the “in lieu” rate as discussed
previously.

Delaware Taxation. AsaDeaware holding company not earning income in Delaware, the Bancorp is
exempted from Delaware corporate income tax but is required to file an annua report with and pay an annual
franchise tax to the State of Delaware.

Iltem 2. Properties.

As of March 31, 2001, PFF Bank & Trust was conducting its business through 24 banking branches,
two trust offices (one of which is domiciled in one of the Bank’s branch banking buildings), a regional 1oan
center, a satellite loan office, a human resources and training center, plus one executive administrative building
and one records center.

The executive offices for the Bank and the Bancorp are located at 350 South Garey Avenue, Pomona,
Cdlifornia

Of the 24 banking branches, 17 of the buildings and the land on which they are located are owned, one
building is owned on leased land, and six buildings and the land on which they are located are leased. The
separate trust office, the administrative office and land on which they are located are leased. Theregional loan
center and the land on which it islocated are owned and the satellite loan officeis leased. The human resources
and training center and the records center and land occupied by them are owned.

Asof March 31, 2001, the net book value of owned real estate including the branch located on leased
land totaled $18.3 million. The net book value of leased offices was $2.0 million. The net book value of furniture,
fixtures and electronic data processing equipment was $4.6 million.

Item 3. L egal Proceedings.

The Bancorp and subsidiaries have been named as defendantsin various lawsuits arising in the normal
course of business. The outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted, but the Bancorp intends to vigorously
defend the actions and is of the opinion that the lawsuits will not have amaterial effect on the Bancorp.

Item 4. Submission of Mattersto a Vote of Security Holders.
None.
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PART Il

Iltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder M atters.

The common stock of PFF Bancorp, Inc. is traded over-the-counter on the Nasdaq National Market
under the symbol “PFFB.” The stock began trading on March 29, 1996. The table below sets forth for the
periods indicated the high, low and closing sale prices of PFF Bancorp, Inc. common stock. As of March 31,
2001, there were approximately 4800 holders of the common stock of the Company, which includes the
approximate number of shares held in street name.

High L ow Closing
Y ear Ended March 31, 2001
First Quarter $18.25 12.25 18.25
Second Quarter 22.50 16.63 21.75
Third Quarter 23.75 15.75 20.88
Fourth Quarter 25.00 19.25 22.94
Y ear Ended March 31, 2000
First Quarter $19.75 15.38 18.75
Second Quarter 21.38 18.81 20.63
Third Quarter 23.75 19.25 19.38
Fourth Quarter 19.75 13.50 15.50

The Company initiated a cash dividend program on its common stock during the fiscal year ended March 31,
2000. Dividend activity during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001 was as follows:

Amount
Record Date Payment Date Per share
June 15, 2000 June 30, 2000 $.06
September 15, 2000 September 29, 2000 $.06
December 15, 2000 December 29, 2000 $.06
March 15, 2001 March 30, 2001 $.06

The Company neither paid nor declared any dividends prior to September 1999.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The sdlected consolidated financial and other data of the Company set forth below is derived in part
from, and should be read in conjunction with, the consolidated financial statements of the Company and notes
thereto - See“Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”

At March 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

(Dallarsin thousands)

Selected Balance Sheet Data:

Total assets $2,886,431 3,034,023 2,935,980 2,812,384 2,535,767
Investment securities held-to-

maturity 702 701 709 714 15,718
Investment securities available-for-

sade 59,137 87,810 82,387 92,908 63,210
Mortgage-backed securities held-

to-maturity - - 556 1,373 5,490
Mortgage-backed securities

available-for-sde 302,964 381,277 525,560 481,620 486,009
Collateralized mortgage obligations

available-for-sde 82,315 85,653 102,700 223,502 24,909
Trading securities 2,375 4,318 4271 - -
Investment in real estate - 4,928 6,371 731 1,113
Loans held for sdle 583 7,362 3,631 701 736
Loans receivable, net(1) 2,285,307 2,326,702 2,026,081 1,827,614 1,819,209
Deposits 2,021,261 1,906,534 1,843,538 1,740,824 1,711,049
FHLB advances and other

borrowings 575,000 884,000 814,000 785,886 530,000
Stockholders' equity, substantially

restricted 257,998 221,831 242,665 254,278 265,526

(continued on next page)
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Selected Operating Data:

Interest income
Interest expense
Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Net interest income after
provision for loan losses
Non-interest income
Non-interest expense:
General and administrative
expense
SAIF recapitalization assessment
Foreclosed real estate operations,
net
Total non-interest expense
Earnings before income taxes
Income taxes
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share (as
restated) (2)
Diluted earnings per share (as
restated) (2)

For the Year Ended March 31,

2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

(Dallarsin thousands, except per share amounts)

$240,356 215328 206,955 191,368 168,515
143,471 126,539 130,356 118,517 99,306
96,885 88,789 76,599 72,851 69,209
5,004 4,000 4,020 7,099 13,661
91,881 84,789 72,579 65,752 55,548
13,912 17,252 15,548 14,280 10,227
57,066 55,506 54,960 51,560 49,381

- - - - 10,900
(324) (278) (45) 473 (325)
56,742 55,228 54,915 52,033 59,956
49,051 46,813 33,212 27,999 5,819
20,791 20,215 14,208 12,019 3,087

$ 28,260 26,598 19,004 15,980 2,732
$ 232 2.13 1.35 0.99 0.15
$ 224 2.05 1.30 0.95 0.15
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At or for the Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997
(Dallarsin thousands)
Performance Ratios (3):
Return on average assets 0.95% 0.90 0.64 0.60 0.12
Return on average equity 11.81 11.91 7.92 6.07 0.96
Average equity to average assets 8.04 7.54 8.08 9.87 12.10
Equity to total assets at end of period 8.94 7.31 8.27 9.04 10.47
Net interest spread (4) 294 2.83 247 241 252
Effective interest spread (5) 3.32 3.10 2.71 2.82 3.05
Average interest-earning assets to
average interest-bearing liabilities 107.72 106.22 105.16 108.98 112.04
Core efficiency ratio (6) 50.82 53.43 60.01 59.18 62.16
General and administrative
expense to average assets 1.92 1.87 1.85 1.93 2.10
Regulatory Capital Ratios (3)(7):
Tangible capital 8.28 6.77 6.95 7.10 8.46
Core capital 8.28 6.77 6.95 7.10 8.46
Risk-based capital 12.72 11.00 12.52 14.17 16.54
Asset Quality Ratios (3):
Non-performing loans as a percent of
gross loans receivable (8)(9) 0.45 0.21 0.50 0.88 1.24
Non-performing assets as a percent
of total assets (9) 0.41 0.23 0.56 0.88 123
Allowancefor loan losses as a
percent of grossloansreceivable (8) 1.22 1.09 1.18 1.33 1.47
Allowancefor loan losses as a
percent of non-performing loans (9) 270.20 512.96 237.56 151.27 118.72
Number of full-service customer
facilities 24 23 24 23 23
L oan originations $1,049,535 1,268,324 987,604 557,428 499,667

The allowances for loan losses at March 31, 2001, 2000, 1999, 1998, and 1997 were $31.0 million $27.8 million, $26.2 million,
See Note 24 of the accompanying Notes to the Consolidated Financia Statements regarding the restatement of the earnings per share
Asset Quality Ratios and Regulatory Capital Ratios are end of period ratios. Performance Ratios are based on average daily balances
Net interest spread represents the difference between the weighted average yield on interest-earning assets and the weighted average
Effective interest spread represents net interest income as a percent of average interest-earning assets.
Core efficiency ratio represents genera and administrative expense as a percent of net interest income plus core non-interest income.
Core non-interest income excludes trading securities activity, fiscal 2000 gain on branch sale and fiscal 2000 marketable equity
For definitions and further information relating to the Bank’s regulatory capita requirements, see “Regulation - Federal Savings

Gross loans receivable includes |oans receivable held for investment and loans held for sale.

@

$26.0 million, and $27.7 million, respectively.
@

data.

©) Quality Rati .

during the indicated periods.
4

cost of interest-bearing liabilities.
(5
(6)

security impairment writedown.
@)

Institution Regulation - Capital Requirements.”
(8)
©)

Non-performing assets consist of non-performing loans and REO. Non-performing loans consist of all loans 90 days or more past
due and all other non-accrua loans. It isthe Bank's policy to cease accruing interest on loans 90 days or more past due. See
“Business of the Bank - Non-Accrua and Past Due Loans’ and “Real Estate.”
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Iltem 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Oper ations.

Asset/Liability Management

The Company’ s earnings depend primarily onits net interest income. Net interest incomeis affected by
net interest spread. Changesin net interest spread (“interest rate risk”) are influenced to a significant degree by
the repricing characteristics of assets and liabilities (“timing risk™), the relationship between various rates (“basis
risk”), customer options, and changes in the shape of theyield curve.

The Company’ s Asset/Liability Committee (“ ALCO”") isresponsible for implementing the interest rate
risk policies designed to manage its interest rate risk exposure. The Board of Directors approves acceptable
interest rate risk levels designed to provide sufficient net interest income and market value of shareholder equity
(“NPV") assuming specified changesin interest rates. NPV is defined as the present value of expected net cash
flows from existing assets minus the present value of expected net cash flows from existing liabilities.

One measure of the Company’ s exposure to interest rate risk is shown in the following table which sets
forth the repricing frequency of its major assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2001. Repricing frequencies of
assets are based upon contractual maturities, repricing opportunities, and the scheduled principal payments and
estimated prepayments. Repricing of liabilities are based upon the contractual maturities, estimated decay rates
for core deposits, and the earliest repricing opportunity for variable and floating rate instruments. The Company
also had $165.0 million of putable FHL B advances on the balance sheet as of March 31, 2001 that are assumed
to reprice at their next put date. The interest rate sensitivity of the Company’s assets and liabilitiesillustrated
in the following table would vary substantialy if different assumptions were used, or if actual experience differed
from that assumed.



March 31, 2001

Morethan3  Morethan6 Morethan12 Morethan 3
3 Months Monthsto6 Monthsto12  Monthsto 3 Yearsto5 Morethan 5 Fair
or Less Months Months Years Years Years Total Value
(Dollarsin thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Cash, investment securities,
collateralized mortgage obligations and
FHLB stock (1) $ 189,925 - - - - 52,251 242,176 242,241
L oans and mortgage-backed
securities: (1)
Mortgage-backed securities 64,908 51,976 82,519 83,018 16,703 3,840 302,964 302,964
Loans receivable, net 1,168,567 338,956 255,543 292,424 174,032 56,368 2,285,890 2,297,168
Total loans and mortgage-backed
securities 1,233,475 390,932 338,062 375,442 190,735 60,208 2,588,854 2,599,550
Total interest-earning assets 1,423,400 390,932 338,062 375,442 190,735 112,459 2,831,030 2,842,373
Non-interest earning assets - - - - - 55,401 55,401 55,401
Total assets $ 1,423,400 390,932 338,062 375,442 190,735 167,860 2,886,431 2,897,774
Interest-bearing ligbilities:
Fixed maturity deposits $ 397,098 398,857 293,429 104,030 23,578 368 1,217,360 1,228,086
Core deposits (2) 201,781 201,782 400,338 - - - 803,901 803,898
Total deposits 598,879 600,639 693,767 104,030 23,578 368 2,021,261 2,031,984
Borrowings (3) 305,000 105,000 140,000 25,000 - - 575,000 575,465
Total interest-bearing liabilities 903,879 705,639 833,767 129,030 23,578 368 2,596,261 2,607,449
Non-interest bearing liabilities - - - - - 32,172 32,172 32,172
Equity - - - - - 257,998 257,998 257,998
Total liabilities and stockholders
equity $ 903,879 705,639 833,767 129,030 23,578 290,538 2,886,431 2,897,619
Interest sensitivity gap $ 519,521 (314,707) (495,705) 246,412 167,157 (122,678) -
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap 519,521 204,814 (290,891) (44,479) 122,678 - -
Cumulative interest sensitivity gap asa
percentage of total assets 18.00% 7.10 (10.08) (1.54) 4.25 0.00
Cumulative interest-earning assets as a
percentage of cumulative interest-
bearing liabilities 157.48 112.73 88.09 98.27 104.73 109.04
QD Based upon contractual maturities, repricing date and forecasted principal payments assuming normal amortization and, where applicable prepayments.
2 Assumes annual decay rates ranging from 20%-33%.
(©)] Putable borrowings are presented based upon their first put date.
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The Company’s one year GAP at March 31, 2001, was negative 10.08% (i.e., more interest bearing
liabilities reprice within one year than interest-earning assets); this compares with positive 2.96% at March 31,
2000. The change in the Company’ s one-year repricing GAP between March 31, 2000 and 2001 is attributable,
in part, to a change in the presentation of core deposits from decay rates with lives of more than five years to
recognition that all core deposits are subjected to repricing within one year.

Although the table indicates the Company is more exposed to declining interest rates in the short term,
aGAPtableislimited to measuring the timing risk and does not reflect the impact of customer options or basis
risk. To better measure the Company’ s exposure to these and other components of interest rate risk, management
relies on an internally maintained, externally supported asset/liability simulation model.

The Company forecastsits net interest income for the next twelve months, and its NPV, assuming there
are no changesin interest rates or the balance sheet structure from the current period end. Oncethis “base case”
has been established, the Company subjects its balance sheet to instantaneous and sustained rate changes of 100
and 200 basis points to the treasury yield curve. Prepayment speeds and the responsiveness of the variousindices
are estimated for each rate change level. The model then re-forecasts net interest income and NPV. Thetables
below indicate the results of the Company’s internal modeling of its balance sheet as of March 31, 2001 and
2000. Once again, it should be noted that the internal calculation of the Company’s sensitivity to interest rate
changes would vary substantially if different assumptions were used, or if the Company’s response to changes
in interest rates included changesin the structure of its balance sheet.

March 31, 2001

Per centage Change
Changein Interest Rates
(in basis points) Net Interest Income (1) Net Portfolio Value (2)
200 1.10% 13.27%
100 121 9.16
(100) (0.58) (16.87)
(200) (0.87) (37.06)

(1) This percentage change represents the impact to net interest income for the period
from April 1, 2001 through March 31, 2002 assuming the Company does not change
the structure of its balance sheet.

(2) This percentage represents the NPV of the Company assuming no changes to the
balance sheet.

The results from the asset/liability simulation model indicate that the Company’ s net interest income
would benefit, or increase, during periods of rising rates, and decline during periods of declining rates. Thisis
adirect result of the success of the Company’s strategic concentration on the Four-Cs and core deposits. The
Four-Cs generally have shorter durations, quicker response to rate changes, and are associated with more
responsive indicesthan traditional single family loans. Additionally, core deposits have relatively low sensitivity
to movements in market rates compared to CDs.
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Mar ch 31, 2000

Per centage Change
Changein Interest Rates
(in basis points) Net Interest Income (1) Net Portfolio Value (2)
200 (8.43)% (56.43)%
100 (2.06) (27.47)
(100) 0.44 26.71
(200) 0.14 53.08

(1) This percentage change represents the impact to net interest income for the period
from April 1, 2000 through March 31, 2001 assuming the Company does not change
the structure of its balance sheet.

(2) This percentage represents the NPV of the Company assuming no changes to the
balance sheet.

Although the GAP table indicates the Company’s net interest income should perform better in arising
rate environment, results from the asset/liability simulation model indicate that yield compression would occur
decreasing net interest income over the next twelve months. These results reflect the impact rising rates would
have in decreasing prepayments, assets encountering periodic and lifetime caps and other factors that are not
included in the GAP table.

The OTS produces an analysis of the Bank’s interest rate risk using its own model, based upon data
submitted on the Bank’ s quarterly Thrift Financial Reports. The results of the OTS model may vary from the
Bank’sinternal model primarily due to differences between assumptions utilized in the Bank’ s internal model
and the OTS modd, including estimated loan market rates, prepayment rates, reinvestment rates and deposit
decay rates. Asof March 31, 2001, the Bank’ s sensitivity measure, as calculated by the OTS, was a negative
1.80%. Thisrepresents adecreasein sensitivity of 97 basis points from the March 31, 2000 results.

a7



Aver age Balance Sheets

The following table sets forth certain information relating to the Company for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999. Theyields and costs are derived by
dividing income or expense by the average balances of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods shown. Average balances are derived from average daily balances.
Theyieldsinclude fees that are considered adjustmentsto yields.

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
Average Average Average
Average Yield/ Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost Balance Interest Cost

(Dollarsin thousands)

Assets:
Interest-earning assets:
Interest-earning deposits and short-term investments $ 32979 $ 2011 6.10% $ 35688 $ 1,656 464% $ 40,037 $ 1921 4.80%
Investment securities, net 88,290 6,386 7.23 92,208 5,935 6.44 102,626 6,633 6.46
Mortgage-backed securities, net 338,956 22,274 6.57 437,549 27,910 6.38 596,185 37,471 6.29
Collateralized mortgage obligations, net 86,267 6,393 7.41 92,637 5,893 6.36 167,538 10,209 6.09
Loans receivable, net 2,323,919 199,918 8.60 2,162,492 171,618 7.94 1,872,869 148,013 7.90
FHLB stock 46,094 3,374 7.32 43,752 2,316 5.29 47,778 2,708 5.67
Total interest-earning assets 2,916,505 240,356 8.24 2,864,326 215,328 7.52 2,827,033 206,955 7.32
Non-interest-earning assets 59,426 98,750 139,799
Tota assets $2,975,931 $2,963,076 $2,966,832

Liabilitiesand Stockholders' Equity:
Interest-bearing liabilities:

Passbook accounts $ 128,955 2,756 214 $ 141,103 3,156 2.24 $ 147,702 3,405 231
Money market savings accounts 385,973 18,684 4.84 401,394 17,649 4.40 290,917 13,131 451
NOW and other demand deposit accounts 239,064 1,957 0.82 212,752 1,366 0.64 188,130 1,293 0.69
Certificate accounts 1,178,726 71,592 6.07 1,101,254 57,149 5.19 1,153,199 61,705 5.35
Total 1,932,718 94,989 491 1,856,503 79,320 4.27 1,779,948 79,534 4.47
FHLB advances and other borrowings 774,750 48,482 6.26 840,091 47,219 5.62 908,298 50,822 5.60
Total interest-bearing liabilities 2,707,468 143,471 5.30 2,696,594 126,539 4.69 2,688,246 130,356 4.85
Non-interest-bearing liabilities 29,215 43,157 38,729
Total liabilities 2,736,683 2,739,751 2,726,975
Stockholders’ equity 239,248 223,325 239,857
Totdl liabilities and stockholders' equity $2,975,931 $2,963,076 $2,966,832
Net interest income $ 96,885 $ 88,789 $ 76,599
Net interest spread 294 2.83 247
Effective interest spread 3.32 3.10 271
Ratio of interest-earning assets to interest-
bearing liabilities 107.72% 106.22% 105.16%
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Rate/Volume Analysis

The following table presents the extent to which changesin interest rates and changes in the volume of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing
liahilities have affected the Company’ s interest income and interest expense during the periods indicated. Information is provided in each category with
respect to: (i) changes attributable to changes in volume (changes in volume multiplied by prior rate); (ii) changes attributable to changesin rate (changes
in rate multiplied by prior volume); (iii) changes attributable to changes in rate volume (change in rate multiplied by change in volume); and (iv) the net

change.

I nter est-ear ning assets:

Interest-earning deposits and short-term investments

Investment securities, net
Mortgage-backed securities, net
Collateralized mortgage obligations, net
Loansreceivable, net
FHLB stock

Total interest-earning assets

I nterest-bearing liabilities:

Passbook accounts

Money market savings accounts

NOW and other demand deposit accounts

Certificate accounts

FHLB advances and other borrowings
Total interest-bearing liabilities
Change in net interest income

Year Ended March 31, 2001

Year Ended March 31, 2000

Compared to Compared to
Year Ended March 31, 2000 Year Ended March 31, 1999
Increase (Decr ease) Increase (Decr ease)
Dueto Dueto
Rate/ Rate/
Volume Rate Volume Net Volume Rate Volume Net
(Dollarsin thousands)

$ (126) 520 (39) 355 (209) (63) 7 (265)
(252) 731 (28) 451 (673) (27) 2 (698)
(6,290) 837 (183) (5,636) (9,970) 558 (149) (9,561)
(405) 973 (68) 500 (4,564) 449 (201) (4,316)
12,817 14,329 1,154 28,300 22,889 620 96 23,605
124 888 46 1,058 (228) 179 15 (392
5,868 18,278 882 25,028 7,245 1,358 (230 8,373
(272) (145) 17 (400) (152) (101) 4 (249)
(679) 1,769 (55) 1,035 4,987 (340) (129) 4,518
168 380 43 591 169 (85) (11) 73
4,021 9,732 690 14,443 (2,779) (1,860) 83 (4,556)
(3,672 5,358 (423 1,263 (3,830) 268 (41 (3,603)
(434 17,094 272 16,932 (1,605) (2,118) (94) (3,817)
$ 6,302 1,184 610 8,096 8,850 3,476 (136) 12,190
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Comparison of Operating Resultsfor the Years Ended March 31, 2001 and March 31, 2000

General

Net earnings increased from $26.6 million for fiscal 2000 to $28.3 million for fiscal 2001. Core net
earnings (defined as net earnings excluding activity, net of taxes, in the Company’ s trading securities portfolio,
the fiscal 2000 gain on a branch sale and the fiscal 2000 impairment writedown of a marketable equity security)
increased 15 percent from $25.4 million for fiscal 2000 to $29.1 million for fiscal 2001. The improvement in
operating results between fiscal 2000 and fiscal 2001 was attributable to an increase in net interest income from
$88.8 million for fiscal 2000 to $96.9 million for fiscal 2001 arising from expansion of effectiveinterest spread
coupled with growth in average interest-earning assets.

Interest Income

Interest income increased $25.0 million or 12% from $215.3 million for fiscal 2000 to $240.4 million
for fiscal 2001. The increase was attributable principally to a 72 basis point increase in yield on average interest-
earning assets from 7.52% for fiscal 2000 to 8.24% for fiscal 2001. Average interest-earning assets increased
$52.2 million from $2.86 billion for fiscal 2000 to $2.92 billion for fiscal 2001.

The average yield on loans receivable, net increased 66 basis points from 7.94% for fiscal 2000 to 8.60%
for fiscal 2001. Theincrease in average yield on loans receivable, net reflects the Bank’ s continuing emphasis
on the Four-Cs as well as the impact of a generally higher interest rate environment during fiscal 2001. The
proportion of the loan portfolio comprised by the disbursed balance of the Four-Cs increased $151.5 million
during fiscal 2001 to $888.0 million or 39 percent of loans receivable, net at March 31, 2001 from $736.5 million
or 32 percent of loans receivable, net at March 31, 2000. Originations of the Four-Cs totaled $969.3 million or
92 percent of tota originations for fiscal 2001 compared to $833.0 million or 66 percent of total originations for
fiscal 2000.

The average yield on the aggregate average balance of securities, increased from 6.39% for fiscal 2000
to 6.82% for fiscal 2001. The increase in average yield on securities was attributable primarily to the increase
inthe general leved of interest rates. The one-year CMT index to which 30% of the Company’s securities portfolio
istied averaged 5.71% during fiscal 2001 compared to 5.45% during fiscal 2000. One month LIBOR, to which
6% of the Company’s securities portfolio istied averaged 6.28% during fiscal 2001 compared to 5.47% during
fiscal 2000. Premium amortization net of discount accretion on securities of $802,000 for fiscal 2001 and $1.2
million for fiscal 2000 decreased the yield on securities by 9 basis points and 18 basis points for fiscal 2001 and
2000, respectively. The weighted average cost basis of the securities held by the Company at March 31, 2001
was 100.88 percent of par value.

The increase in average interest-earnings assets between fiscal 2000 and fiscal 2001 was comprised
principally of a$161.4 million increase in the average balance of loans recelvable, net from $2.16 hillion to $2.32
billion partidly offset by a$108.9 million decrease in the aggregate average balance of investment securitiesfrom
$622.4 million to $513.5 million.

During fiscal 2001, the Company continued the strategy it began during fiscal 1999 of reducing its
wholesale leverage (securities funded with FHLB advances and other borrowings). This strategy was undertaken
in connection with the Company’ s focus on enhancing its net interest spread and achieving an earnings stream
and balance sheet comprised to a greater extent by the Four-Cs on the asset side and core deposits on the liability
side. Strong loan origination volumes of the Four-Cs have provided an investment alternative for the Company
which is preferential to securities, and is consistent with its long term strategic objectives.
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Interest Expense

Interest expense increased $16.9 million or 13% from $126.5 million for fiscal 2000 to $143.5 million
for fiscal 2001. The increase was attributable primarily to a61 basis point increase in the average cost of interest-
bearing liabilities from 4.69% for fiscal 2000 to 5.30% for fiscal 2001. The average cost of depositsincreased
from 4.27% for fiscal 2000 to 4.91% for fiscal 2001. The average cost of CDs increased 88 basis points from
5.19% for fiscal 2000 to 6.07% for fiscal 2001 and the average cost of core depositsincreased 16 basis points
from 2.94% for fiscal 2000 to 3.10% for fiscal 2001. The average cost of FHLB advances and other borrowings
was 6.26% for fiscal 2001 compared to 5.62% for fiscal 2000. The increasesin funding costs for deposits and
FHLB advances and other borrowings reflect the increase in the general leve of interest rates between fiscal 2000
and fiscal 2001.

Average interest-bearing liabilitiesincreased $10.9 million from $2.70 billion for fiscal 2000 to $2.71
billion for fiscal 2001. The increase in the average balance of interest-bearing liabilities was comprised of a
$76.2 million increase in the average balance of total deposits from $1.86 billion for fiscal 2000 to $1.93 hillion
for fiscal 2001 partialy offset by a$65.3 million decrease in the average balance of FHLB advances and other
borrowings from $840.1 million for fiscal 2000 to $774.8 million for fiscal 2001.

Provision for L oan L osses

Provision for loan losses was $5.0 million for fiscal 2001 compared to $4.0 million for fiscal 2000. The
increase in the provision for loan losses between fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000 reflects the increase in the
Company’slevel of non-accrual loans. The Bank’s emphasis on the Four-Cs has also resulted in achange in the
overall risk profile of the Bank’s loan portfolio. Non-accrual loans were $11.5 million or 0.45% of gross|oans
receivable at March 31, 2001 compared to $5.4 million or 0.21% of gross|loans receivable at March 31, 2000.
The alowance for loan losses was $31.0 million or 1.22% of gross loans receivable at March 31, 2001 compared
to $27.8 million or 1.09% of gross loans receivable at March 31, 2000.

Non-Interest I[ncome

Non-interest income was $13.9 million for fiscal 2001 compared to $17.3 million for fiscal 2000. Core
non-interest income (total non-interest income excluding trading securities portfolio activity, fiscal 2000 gain on
branch sale and fiscal 2000 marketable equity security impairment writedown) increased $300,000 or 2%
between fiscal 2000 and fiscal 2001 to $15.4 million. Deposit and rel ated fees were $9.0 million for fiscal 2001
compared to $9.1 million for fiscal 2000. The $167,000 decrease in deposit and related fees was attributable to
a$356,000 decrease in commissions earned from sales of non-deposit investment (NDI) products to $1.0 million
for fiscal 2001 from $1.4 million for fiscal 2000. NDI products consist primarily of third-party annuities and
mutual funds. Trust fees were $1.8 million for fiscal 2001 compared to $2.1 million for fiscal 2000. Trust fees
for fiscal 2001 reflect a$291,000 non-recurring downward adjustment of fees. Gain (10ss) on sales of assetswas
$557,000 for fiscal 2001 compared to ($1.0 million) for fiscal 2000. The $1.0 million loss for fiscal 2000
includes a $995,000 writedown of a marketable equity security deemed to be other than temporarily impaired.
Loan and servicing fees of $3.4 million for fiscal 2001 were comparable with fiscal 2000. Higher volumes of loan
payoffs during fiscal 2001 increased loan fee income in an amount comparabl e to the $445,000 prepayment fee
recelved on acommercial loan during fiscal 2000. The net loss from trading activity was $1.5 million for fiscal
2001 compared to anet gain of $1.7 million for fiscal 2000 reflecting the dramatic change in the direction of the
equity markets between the two periods.

Non-lnterest Expense

Non-interest expense was $56.7 million for fiscal 2001 compared to $55.2 million for fiscal 2000.
General and adminigtrative expense increased $1.6 million or 3% from $55.5 million or 1.87% of average assets
for fiscal 2000 to $57.1 million or 1.92% of average assets for fiscal 2001. Compensation and benefits expense
increased $857,000 from $29.5 million for fiscal 2000 to $30.3 million for fiscal 2001. Included in compensation
and benefits expense for fiscal 2001 and fiscal 2000, respectively are non-cash charges of $5.7 million and $5.2
million associated with the Bank’s ESOP and 1996 Incentive Plan. The increase in marketing and professional
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services expense from $5.1 million for fiscal 2000 to $6.3 million for fiscal 2001 was attributable, in part, to
fiscal 2001 expenditures of $707,000 associated with increased marketing efforts directed toward the Hispanic
segments of the communities served by the Bank. Hispanic marketing expenditures for fiscal 2002 are expected
to equal or exceed the fiscal 2001 level. The $595,000 decrease in other non-interest expense from $9.2 million
for fiscal 2000 to $8.6 million for fiscal 2001 was due primarily to office supplies expense.

Income Taxes

Income Taxes were $20.8 million for fiscal 2001 compared to $20.2 million for fiscal 2000. The
effective income tax rate was 42.4% for fiscal 2001 compared to 43.2% for fiscal 2000.

Comparison of Financial Condition at March 31, 2001 and March 31, 2000

Total assets decreased $147.6 million or 5% from $3.03 billion at March 31, 2000 to $2.89 hillion at
March 31, 2001. Loans receivable, net decreased $41.4 million from $2.33 billion at March 31, 2000 to $2.29
billion at March 31, 2001. L oan originations were $1.05 billion for fiscal 2001 compared to $1.27 billion for
fiscal 2000. The decrease in originations between fiscal 2000 and 2001 reflects the Bank’ s de-emphasis on 1-4
family residential mortgage lending. The weighted average initial contract rate for total loan originations was
10.07% for fiscal 2001, compared to 8.25% for fiscal 2000. Investment securities (as defined earlier) decreased
$110.3 million from $555.4 million at March 31, 2000 to $445.1 million at March 2001. The $16.4 million
increase in cash and cash equivalents from $35.1 million at March 31, 2000 to $51.5 million at March 31, 2001
reflects the accel eration in cash inflows during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001 arising from increased levels of
loan and investment security pre-payments.

Total liabilities decreased $183.8 million or 7% from $2.81 billion March 31, 2000 to $2.63 billion at
March 31, 2001. Total depositsincreased $114.7 million from $1.91 billion at March 31, 2000 to $2.02 billion
at March 31, 2001. Core depositsincreased $64.7 million during fiscal 2001 to $803.9 million or 40 percent of
total deposits at March 31, 2001. FHL B advances and other borrowings decreased $309.0 million from $884.0
million at March 31, 2000 to $575.0 million at March 31, 2001. The decrease in FHLB advances and other
borrowings was facilitated by the strong deposit activity as well as the Bank’s strategy of de-emphasizing
wholesale leverage. In response to the acceleration in cash inflows from loans and securities, the Bank pre-paid
$65.0 million of FHLB advances and other borrowings during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2001.

Total stockholders' equity increased $36.2 million from $221.8 million at March 31, 2000 to $258.0
million at March 31, 2001. The $36.2 million increase is comprised principally of a $24.2 million increasein
retained earnings, substantially restricted, a $4.4 million decrease in unearned stock-based compensation and a
$7.1 million decrease in accumulated other comprehensive loss on securities available-for-sale. The $24.2 million
increase in retained earnings, substantially restricted was attributable to the Company’s net earnings of $28.3
million for fiscal 2001 partially offset by 1) $2.6 million attributable to the amount paid by the Company to
repurchase 145,000 shares of its common stock in excess of the original issuance price of the stock and 2) $3.2
million of cash dividends declared during fiscal 2001. The $4.4 million decrease in unearned stock-based
compensation was attributable to the amortization of shares under the Company’s ESOP ($1.8 million) and 1996
Incentive Plan ($2.6 million).
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Comparison of Operating Resultsfor the Years Ended March 31, 2000 and March 31, 1999

General

The Company reported net earnings of $26.6 million for fiscal 2000 compared to net earnings of $19.0
million for fiscal 1999. The improvement in operating results between fiscal 2000 and fiscal 1999 was
attributable principally to an increasein net interest income from $76.6 million for fiscal 1999 to $88.8 million
for fiscal 2000 attributable to expansion of net interest rate spread coupled with growth in average interest-
earning assets and an increase in non-interest income from $15.5 million for fiscal 1999 to $17.3 million for
fiscal 2000 driven principally by a $1.5 million gain on branch sale during fiscal 2000.

Interest Income

Interest income increased $8.4 million or 4% from $207.0 million for fiscal 1999 to $215.3 million for
fiscal 2000. The increase was attributable to a $37.3 million increase in average interest-earning assets from
$2.83 billion for fiscal 1999 to $2.86 billion for fiscal 2000 and a 20 basis point increase in yield on average
interest-earning assets from 7.32% for fiscal 1999 to 7.52% for fiscal 2000.

The increase in average interest-earning assets between fiscal 1999 and fiscal 2000 was comprised
principally of a $289.6 million increase in the average balance of loans receivable, net from $1.87 billion for
fiscal 1999 to $2.16 hillion for fiscal 2000, partially offset by a $244.0 million decrease in the aggregate average
balance of securities from $866.3 million for fiscal 1999 to $622.4 million for fiscal 2000.

The average yidd on loans receivable, net increased 4 basis points from 7.90% for fiscal 1999 to 7.94%
for fiscal 2000 reflecting the Bank’ s increased emphasis on the origination of the Four-Cs. The disbursed balance
of the Four-C'sincreased $252.8 million during fiscal 2000 to $736.5 million or 32% of loans receivable, net
at March 31, 2000 from $483.7 million or 24% of loans receivable, net at March 31, 1999.

Theleve of prepayments of higher yielding residential mortgage loans declined between fiscal 1999 and
fiscal 2000. This decline resulted in a decrease in premium amortization on purchased loans. This premium
amortization, net of discount accretion, amounted to $501,000 or a 2 basis point reduction in yield on loans
receivable, net for fiscal 2000 compared to $2.3 million or a 13 basis point reduction in yield for fiscal 1999. At
March 31, 2000, the Bank’ s weighted average carrying val ue of loans purchased from others as a percentage of
outstanding principal balance was 101.6%.

The average yield on the aggregate average balance of securities was 6.39% for fiscal 2000 compared
to 6.27% for fiscal 1999. Consistent with the Company’s strategy of reducing wholesale leverage, maturing
securities were not replaced. Premium amortization net of discount accretion on securities of $1.2 million for
fiscal 2000 and $3.8 million for fiscal 1999 decreased the yield on investment securities by 18 basis points and
43 basis pointsfor fiscal 2000 and 1999, respectively. The oneyear CMT index to which 32% of the Company’s
March 31, 2000 securities portfolio istied, averaged 5.45% during fiscal 2000 compared to 4.89% during fiscal
1999. One month LIBOR, to which 5% of the Company’s March 31, 2000 securities portfolio istied, averaged
5.47% during fiscal 2000 compared to 5.36% during fiscal 1999. The weighted average cost basis of the
securities held by the Company at March 31, 2000 was 100.83 percent of par value.

Interest Expense

Interest expense decreased $3.8 million or 3% from $130.4 million for fiscal 1999 to $126.5 million for
fiscal 2000. The decreasein interest expense was due to a 16 basis point decrease in the average cost of interest-
bearing liabilities from 4.85% for fiscal 1999 to 4.69% for fiscal 2000, partially offset by an $8.3 million
increase in average interest-bearing liabilities from $2.69 billion for fiscal 1999 to $2.70 billion for fiscal 2000.

The increase in the average balance of interest-bearing liabilities was comprised of a $76.6 million
increase in the average balance of deposits from $1.78 billion for fiscal 1999 to $1.86 billion for fiscal 2000,
partiadly offset by a $68.7 million decrease in the average balance of FHL B advances and other borrowings from
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$905.2 million for fiscal 1999 to $836.5 million for fiscal 2000. The $76.6 million increase in the average
balance of deposits during fiscal 2000 is net of $45.9 million of deposits sold during the fiscal year.

The average cost of deposits decreased from 4.47% for fiscal 1999 to 4.27% for fiscal 2000.
Contributing to the decrease in the average cost of deposits was a $128.5 million increase in the average balance
of core deposits from $626.7 million for fiscal 1999 to $755.2 million for fisca 2000. The average cost of FHLB
advances and other borrowings was 5.64% for fiscal 2000 compared to 5.60% for fiscal 1999.

Provision for L oan L osses

Provision for loan losses was $4.0 million for both fiscal 1999 and 2000. The consistency in provision
for loan losses between fiscal 1999 and 2000 reflects the relationship between two factors. The Bank is
experiencing improvement in its overall level of asset quality and has assessed an improvement in general
economic conditions and property valuationsin its market area. At the sametime, the Bank’s emphasis on the
Four-Csis changing the overall risk profile of the Bank’sloan portfolio. Non-performing loans were $5.4 million
or 0.21% of gross loans receivable at March 31, 2000 compared to $11.0 million or 0.50% of gross loans
receivable at March 31, 1999. The alowance for loan losses was $27.8 million or 1.09% of gross loans
recelvable at March 31, 2000 compared to $26.2 million or 1.18% of grossloans receivable at March 31, 1999.

Non-lnterest [ncome

Non-interest income was $17.3 million for fiscal 2000 compared to $15.5 million for fiscal 1999, an
increase of $1.7 million or 11%. The increase was attributable principally to a$1.5 million gain on branch sale
during fiscal 2000. Deposit and related fees were $9.1 million for fiscal 2000 compared to $8.6 million for fiscal
1999. Trust feeswere $2.1 million for fiscal 2000 compared to $1.9 million for fiscal 1999. Gain (loss) on sales
of assets was ($1.0 million) for fiscal 2000 compared to $698,000 for fiscal 1999. The $1.0 million loss for
fiscal 2000 includes a $995,000 writedown of a marketable equity security deemed to be other than temporarily
impaired. Theincreaseinloan and servicing feesfrom $2.8 million for fiscal 1999 to $3.5 million for fiscal 2000
isattributable, in part, to a $445,000 prepayment fee received on acommercial loan during fiscal 2000. The net
gain from trading activity was $1.7 million for fiscal 2000 compared to $569,000 for fiscal 1999.

Non-lnterest Expense

Non-interest expense was $55.2 million for fiscal 2000 compared to $54.9 million for fiscal 1999.
General and administrative expense increased $546,000 or 1% from $55.0 million or 1.85% of average assets
for fiscal 1999 to $55.5 million or 1.87% of average assets for fiscal 2000. Compensation and benefits expense
increased $1.5 million from $28.0 million for fiscal 1999 to $29.5 million for fiscal 2000. Included in
compensation and benefits expense are non-cash charges of $3.1 million and $2.1 million associated with the
Bank’s ESOP and 1996 Incentive Plan. Occupancy and equipment expense was $11.7 million for fiscal 2000
compared to $12.1 million for fiscal 1999. The $408,000 decrease in occupancy and equipment expense between
fiscal 1999 and fiscal 2000 was attributable principally to a reduction in expenditures and reduced depreciation.
The $930,000 decrease in other non-interest expense from $10.2 million for fiscal 1999 to $9.2 million for fiscal
2000 was due primarily to a $433,000 reduction in office supplies and expense resulting from renegotiation and
consolidation of telecommunications services.

Income Taxes

Income taxes were $20.2 million for fiscal 2000 compared to $14.2 million for fiscal 1999. The
effective income tax rate for fiscal 2000 was 43.2% compared to an effective tax rate of 42.8% for fiscal 1999.



Liquidity and Capital Resour ces

The Company’s primary sources of funds are deposits, principal and interest payments on loans and
securities, FHLB advances and other borrowings, proceeds from the maturation of securities and, to a lesser
extent, proceeds from the sale of loans. While maturities and scheduled amortization of loans and securities are
predictable sources of funds, deposit flows and mortgage and security prepayments are greatly influenced by the
generd level of interest rates, economic conditions and competition. Effective March 14, 2001 the OTS adopted
an interim rule diminating the statutory liquidity requirement. Inits place, the OTS adopted a policy, consistent
with that of the other Federal banking regulatory agencies, that liquidity be maintained at alevel which provides
for safe and sound banking practices and financial flexibility. The Bank’s average liquidity ratios were 5.09%,
5.04% and 4.85% for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. This reflects management’s
strategy to invest excess liquidity in higher yielding interest-earning assets, such as loans or other investments,
depending on market conditions. The Bank has invested in corporate securities when the yiel ds thereon have been
more attractive than U.S. government and federal agency securities of similar maturity. While corporate securities
are not backed by any government agency, the maturity structure and credit quality of all corporate securities
owned by the Bank meet the minimum standards set forth by the OTS for regulatory liquidity-qualifying
investments. The Bank investsin callable debt issued by Federal agencies of the U.S. government when the yields
thereon to call date(s) and maturity exceed the yields on comparable term and credit quality non-callable
investments by amounts which management deems sufficient to compensate the Bank for the call optionsinherent
in the securities.

The Company’s cash flows are comprised of three primary classifications. cash flows from operating
activities, investing activities and financing activities. Cash flows provided by operating activities were $54.0
million, $23.7 million and $55.3 million for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Net
cash used in investing activities consisted primarily of disbursements for loan originations and purchases of
mortgage-backed and other investment securities and collateralized mortgage obligations, offset by principal
collections on loans and proceeds from maturation of investments and paydowns on mortgage-backed securities
and collateralized mortgage obligations. Principal payments on loans were $1.05 hillion, $902.9 million and
$831.5 million for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Disbursements on loans
originated and purchased, excluding loans originated for sale, were $1.05 billion, $1.24 billion and $1.11 billion
for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Disbursements for purchases of mortgage-
backed and other investment securities and collateralized mortgage obligations were $5.0 million, $30.0 million
and $416.3 million for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Proceeds from the
maturation of investment securities and paydowns of mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage
obligations were $122.9 million, $162.6 million and $419.8 million for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000
and 1999 respectively. Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities consisted primarily of net activity in
deposit accounts and FHL B advances and other borrowings. The net increasesin deposits were $114.7 million,
$63.0 million and $102.7 million for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The net
increases (decreases) in FHL B advances and other borrowings were ($309.0 million), $70.0 million and $28.1
million for the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

At March 31, 2001, the Bank exceeded all of itsregulatory capital requirements with atangible capita
level of $237.8 million, or 8.28% of adjusted total assets, which is above the required level of $43.0 million, or
1.50%; core capital of $237.8 million, or 8.28% of adjusted total assets, which is above the required leve of
$114.9 million, or 4.00% and total risk-based capital of $263.0 million, or 12.72% of risk-weighted assets, which
is above the required level of $165.4 million, or 8.00%. See“Item 1 — Description of Business - Regulation and
Supervision - Federal Savings Ingtitution Regulation.”

The Company’s most liquid assets are cash and short-term investments. The levels of these assets are
dependent on the Company’ s operating, financing, lending and investing activities during any given period. At
March 31, 2001, cash and short-term investments totaled $51.5 million. The Company has other sources of
liquidity if a need for additional funds arises, including the utilization of reverse repurchase agreements and
FHLB advances. At March 31, 2001, the Bank had $575.0 million of FHLB advances outstanding. Based upon
pledged collateral in place, the Company had available borrowing capacity of $412.2 million as of March 31,
2001. No collateral was pledged under reverse repurchase agreements at March 31, 2001. Other sources of
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liquidity include securities maturing within one year.

The Company currently has no material contractual obligations or commitments for capital expenditures.
See“Item 1 - Description of Business - General.” At March 31, 2001 the Bank had outstanding commitments
to originate and purchase loans of $124.6 million and zero, respectively, compared to $87.9 million and zero,
respectively, at March 31, 2000. At March 31, 2001 and 2000 the Company had no outstanding commitments
to purchase mortgage-backed securities, collateralized mortgage obligations and other investment securities. The
Company anticipates that it will have sufficient funds available to meet these commitments. See “ltem 1 -
Description of Business - General.” Certificate accounts that are scheduled to mature in less than one year from
March 31, 2001 totaled $1.09 billion. The Bank expects that a substantial portion of the maturing certificate
accounts will be retained by the Bank at maturity.

I mpact of Inflation

The Consolidated Financia Statements and Notes thereto presented herein have been prepared in
accordance with GAAP, which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of
historical dollar amounts or market value without considering the changes in the relative purchasing power of
money over time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in the increased cost of the Company’s
operations. Unlike industrial companies, nearly all of the assets and liabilities of the Company are monetary in
nature. Asaresult, interest rates have a greater impact on the Company’ s performance than do the effects of
genera levelsof inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or to the same extent as
the price of goods and services.

Segment Reporting

The Company, through the branch network of the Bank, provides a broad range of financial servicesto
individuals and companies located primarily in Southern California. These services include demand, time, and
savings deposits; real estate, business and consumer lending; ATM processing; cash management; and trust
sarvices. While the Company’s chief decision makers monitor the revenue streams of the various Company
products and services, operations are managed and financia performance is evaluated on a Company-wide basis.
Accordingly, all of the Company’s banking operations are considered by management to be aggregated in one
reportable operating segment.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosur es About Market Risk

Disclosure related to market risk isincluded in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations - Asset/Liability Management” contained in Item 7 of this Form 10-K.
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PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(Dallarsin thousands)

Assets
Cash and equivaents
Loans held-for-sale (note 20)
Investment securities held-to-maturity (estimated fair value
of $772 and $719 at March 31, 2001 and 2000)
(notes 2, 10 and 12)
Investment securities available-for-sae, at fair value
(notes 2, 10 and 12)
Mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale, at fair value
(notes 3, 10, 11 and 12)
Caollateralized mortgage obligations available-for-sale, at fair value
(notes 4, 10 and 12)
Trading securities, at fair value
Investment in real estate (note 6)
Loans receivable, net (notes 5, 7, 10 and 12)
Federal Home Loan Bank (FHLB) stock, at cost (note 12)
Accrued interest receivable (note 8)
Real estate acquired through foreclosure, net (notes 6 and 7)
Property and equipment, net (note 9)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (notes 13 and 19)
Total assets

Liabilitiesand Stockholders Equity
Liabilities:
Deposits (note 10)
FHLB advances and other borrowings (notes 11 and 12)
Deferred income taxes payable (note 14)
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (notes 10 and 13)
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (notes 13, 17, 18, 19 and 20)
Stockholders' equity (notes 13, 14, 15, 22 and 23):
Preferred stock, $.01 par value. Authorized 2,000,000
shares; none issued
Common stock, $.01 par value. Authorized 59,000,000
shares; issued 20,082,094 and 20,012,972; outstanding
13,238,627 and 13,314,505 at March 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings, substantially restricted
Unearned stock-based compensation
Treasury stock (6,843,467 and 6,698,467 in 2001 and 2000,
respectively)
Accumulated other comprehensive losses
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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March 31,

2001 2000
$ 51,526 35,131
583 7,362
702 701
59,137 87,810
302,964 381,277
82,315 85,653
2,375 4,318
- 4,928
2,285,307 2,326,702
46,121 44,550
18,466 18,584
351 1,466
22,946 22,374
13,638 13,167
$ 2,886,431 3,034,023
$ 2,021,261 1,906,534
575,000 884,000
7,849 663
24,323 20,995
2,628,433 2,812,192
200 200
131,919 131,370
137,703 113,521
(8,953) (13,303)
(68) (67)
(2,803) (9,890)
257,998 221,831
$ 2,886,431 3,034,023




PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Earnings
(Dallarsin thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
Interest income:
Mortgage loans 171,592 148,720 133,972
Non-mortgage loans 28,326 22,898 14,041
Mortgage-backed securities 22,274 27,910 37,471
Collateralized mortgage obligations 6,393 5,893 10,209
Investment securities and deposits 11,771 9,907 11,262
Total interest income 240,356 215,328 206,955
Interest on deposits (note 10) 94,989 79,320 79,534
Interest on borrowings (note 11) 48,482 47,219 50,822
Total interest expense 143,471 126,539 130,356
Net interest income 96,885 88,789 76,599
Provision for loan losses (note 7) 5,004 4,000 4,020
Net interest income after provision for loan losses 91,881 84,789 72,579
Non-interest income;
Deposit and related fees 8,969 9,136 8,637
Trust fees 1,846 2,098 1,891
Loan and servicing fees (note 20) 3,447 3,471 2,780
Gain (loss) on sale of assets, net (note 20) 557 (1,017) 698
Gain (loss) on trading securities, net (1,490) 1,677 569
Gain on sale of branch - 1,468 -
Other non-interest income 583 419 973
Total non-interest income 13,912 17,252 15,548
Non-interest expense:
Genera and administrative:
Compensation and benefits (note 13) 30,332 29,475 27,997
Occupancy and equipment 11,792 11,690 12,098
Marketing and professional services 6,310 5,114 4,708
Other non-interest expense (note 16) 8,632 9,227 10,157
Total general and administrative 57,066 55,506 54,960
Foreclosed real estate operations, net (note 6) (324) (278) (45)
Total non-interest expense 56,742 55,228 54,915
Earnings before income taxes 49,051 46,813 33,212
Income taxes (note 14) 20,791 20,215 14,208
Net earnings 28,260 26,598 19,004
Basic earnings per share (as restated) (Note 24) 2.32 2.13 1.35
Weighted average shares outstanding for basic
earnings per share (as restated) (Note 24) 12,182,855 12,492,643 14,124,509
Diluted earnings per share (as restated) (Note 24) 2.24 2.05 1.30
Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted
earnings per share (as restated) (Note 24) 12,640,281 13,002,791 14,575,721

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Earnings
(Dallarsin thousands)

For the Year Ended

March 31,
2001 2000 1999
Net earnings $ 28,260 26,598 19,004
Other comprehensive earnings (losses), net
of income taxes:
Unrealized gains (losses) on securities
avalable-for-sae:
Investment securities available-for-sae, at fair
vaue 1,604 (1,457) (2,840)
Collateralized mortgage obligations
available-for-sale, at fair value 485 (588) -
Mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale,
at fair value 4,686 (5,947) (1,040)
Reclassification of realized gains (Iosses)
included in earnings 312 (221) 312
7,087 (8,213) (3,568)
Minimum pension liability adjustment - (582) -
Other comprehensive gains (Iosses) 7,087 (8,795) (3,568)
Comprehensive earnings $ 35,347 17,803 15,436

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Balance at March 31, 1998

Net earnings
Purchase of treasury stock
Change in minimum pension liability
Amortization of shares under stock-based
compensation plans
Stock options exercised
Changes in unrealized gains on
securities available-for-sale, net
Balance at March 31, 1999

Net earnings
Purchase of treasury stock
Change in minimum pension liability
Amortization of shares under stock-based
compensation plans
Stock options exercised
Dividends
Changes in unrealized gains on
securities available-for-sale, net
Balance at March 31, 2000

Net earnings

Purchase of treasury stock

Amortization of shares under stock-based
compensation plans

Stock options exercised

Dividends

Changes in unrealized gains on
securities available-for-sale, net

Balance at March 31, 2001

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity

(Dallarsin thousands)

Retained Accumulated
Additional Earnings Unear ned Other
Number of Common Paid-in Substantially Stock-based Treasury  Comprehensive
Shares Stock Capital Restricted Compensation Stock Earnings (L 0ss) Total
17,067,099 $ 199  $165912 $ 106,617 $ (20,895) $ (28) $ 2473  $254,278
- - - 19,004 - - - 19,004
(1,664,144) - (16,624) (15,458) - 17) - (32,099)
- - (313) - 229 - - (84)
- - 1,106 - 3,497 - - 4,603
42,526 - 531 - - - - 531
- - - - - - (3,568) (3,568)
15,445,481 199 150,612 110,163 (17,169) (45) (1,095) 242,665
- - - 26,598 - - - 26,598
(2,200,000) - (21,978) (20,968) - (22) - (42,968)
- - - - - - (582) (582)
- - 2,163 - 3,866 - - 6,029
69,024 1 573 - - - - 574
- - - (2,272) - - - (2,272)
- - - - - - (8,213) (8,213)
13,314,505 200 131,370 113,521 (13,303) (67) (9,890) 221,831
- - - 28,260 - - - 28,260
(145,000) - (1,449) (1,117) - (1) - (2,567)
- - 1,403 - 4,350 - - 5,753
69,122 - 595 - - - - 595
- - - (2,961) - - - (2,961)
- - - - - - 7,087 7,087
13,238,627 $ 200 $131,919 $ 137,703 $ (8953) $ (68 $ (2,803) $257,998
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PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Dallarsin thousands)

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net earnings $ 28,260 26,598 19,004
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Amortization of premiums net of discount

accretion on loans and securities 1,192 2,089 4,560
Amortization of deferred loan origination fees (276) 190 (460)
Loan fees collected 237 (2,219) (2,400)
Dividends on FHLB stock (3,284) (2,441) (2,587)
Provisions for losses on:

Loans 5,004 4,000 4,020

Red estate 49 - 41

Gains on sales of loans, mortgage-backed securities
available-for-sale, real estate and property

and equipment (646) (1,679) (,777)
Proceeds from sale of trading securities 466 1,700 1,500
(Gains) losses on trading securities 1,490 (1,677) (569)
Depreciation and amortization of property and
equipment 3,396 3,608 3,855
Loans originated for sale (16,341) (32,799) (42,360)
Proceeds from sae of loans held-for-sale 23,439 25,673 39,407
Amortization of unearned stock-based
compensation 5,753 6,029 4,603
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses and
other liabilities 5,640 (14,119) 4,381
(Increase) decreasein:
Accrued interest receivable 118 (1,466) 202
Prepaid expenses and other assets (471) 10,173 23,874
Net cash provided by operating activities 54,026 23,660 55,294
Cash flows from investing activities.
Loans originated for investment (1,033,194) (1,235,525) (945,244)
Increasein construction loansin process 38,891 31,614 71,585
Purchases of loans held-for-investment (18,892) (1,560) (168,395)
Principal payments on loans 1,049,029 902,923 831,468
Principal payments on mortgage-backed securities
held-to-maturity - 552 804
Principal payments on mortgage-backed securities
available-for-sde 83,794 137,246 272,546
Principal payments on collateralized mortgage
obligations available-for-sale 4,103 15,895 118,466
Purchases of investment securities available-for-sale (5,000) (28,066) (90,111)
Purchases of FHLB stock - (1,974) (8,232)
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PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, Continued
(Dallarsin thousands)

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
Redemption of FHLB stock $ 1,713 10,188 -
Purchases of mortgage-backed securities available-
for-sale - - (317,988)
Proceeds from maturities of investment securities
available-for-sde 35,000 8,886 27,983
Proceeds from sale of investment securities available-
for-sale 1,951 10,626 64,668
Proceeds from sale of red estate 2,993 8,515 13,611
Investment in or proceeds from real estate
held for investment 5,155 1,443 (5,704)
Purchases of property and equipment (3,968) (2,345) (2,247)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment - 933 5
Net cash provided by (used in) investing
activities 161,575 (140,649) (136,785)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from FHL B advances and other borrowings 494,800 884,600 804,876
Repayment of FHLB advances and other borrowings (803,800) (814,600) (776,762)
Net change in deposits 114,727 62,996 102,714
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 595 574 531
Cash dividends (2,961) (2,272) -
Purchase of treasury stock (2,567) (42,968) (32,099)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities (199,206) 88,330 99,260
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash
equivalents 16,395 (28,659) 17,769
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 35,131 63,790 46,021
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 51,526 35,131 63,790
Supplemental information:
Interest paid, including interest credited $ 142,689 128,402 136,165
Income taxes paid 19,200 17,000 10,700
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Change in unrealized gain (loss) on securities
available-for-sde 12,242 (14,161) (6,185)
Net transfers from loans receivable to real estate
acquired through foreclosure 2,011 5,793 14,038
Net transfers from available-for-sale securities
to trading securities - - 5,419

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dallarsin thousands)

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

Effective March 28, 1996, pursuant to a plan of conversion, Pomona First Federal Savings and Loan
Association (the “ Association”) reorganized from afederally chartered mutual savings and loan association to
PFF Bank & Trust (the “Bank”), afederally chartered stock savings bank. PFF Bancorp, Inc. (the “Bancorp”)
was incorporated under Delaware law in March 1996 for the purpose of acquiring and holding al of the
outstanding capital stock of the Bank as part of the Bank’s conversion. Any referencesto financial information
for periods before March 28, 1996, refer to the Association prior to the conversion (see “Note 22" for further
discussion).

The following accounting policies, together with those disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated financial
statements, represent the significant accounting policies used in presenting the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Basis of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of PFF Bancorp, Inc. and its
subsidiary, PFF Bank & Trust (collectively, the “Company”). The Company’s businessis conducted primarily
through PFF Bank & Trust and its subsidiary, Pomona Financial Services, Inc. The accounts of Diversified
Services, Inc. and PFF Financial Services, Inc. are included in Pomona Financial Services, Inc. All material
intercompany balances and transactions have been diminated in consolidation. Certain reclassifications have been
made to the prior years consolidated financial statementsto conform to the current year’s presentation.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. In preparing the consolidated financia statements,
management is required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities as of the dates of the consolidated balance sheets, and revenues and expenses reflected
in the consolidated statements of earnings. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and in banks of $37,886 and $35,060 and short-term
depositsin banks of $13,640 and $71 at March 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The Company considers all
highly liquid debt instruments with maturities at the date of acquisition of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Investment and M ortgage-Backed Securities and Collateralized M ortgage Obligations

At the time of purchase of an investment security, a mortgage-backed security or a collateralized
mortgage obligation, the Company designates the security as either held-to-maturity, available-for-sale or trading
based on the Company’ s investment objectives, operational needs and intent. The Company then monitorsits
investment activities to ensure that those activities are consistent with the established guidelines and objectives.



PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
(Dallarsin thousands)

Held-to-Maturity

Investment securities held-to-maturity are carried at cost, or in the case of mortgage-backed securities
and collateralized mortgage obligations at unpaid principal balance, adjusted for amortization of premiums and
accretion of discountswhich are recognized in interest income using the interest method, adjusted for anticipated
prepayments where applicable. It isthe intent of the Company and the Company has the ability, to hold these
securities until maturity as part of its portfolio of long-term interest earning assets. If the security is determined
to be other than temporarily impaired, the amount of the impairment is charged to operations.

Available-for-Sale

Investment securities, mortgage-backed securities and collateralized mortgage obligations available-for-
sale are carried at fair value. Amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts are recognized in interest
income using the interest method, adjusted for anticipated prepayments where applicable. Unrealized holding
gains and losses are excluded from earnings and reported as a separate component of stockholders' equity, net
of income taxes, unless the security is deemed to be other than temporarily impaired. If the security is determined
to be other than temporarily impaired, the amount of the impairment is charged to operations.

Realized gains and losses on the sale of securities available-for-sale are determined using the specific
identification method and recorded in earnings.

Trading

Trading securities are comprised principally of equity securities which are carried at fair value, based
upon the quoted market prices of those investments. Accordingly, the net gains and losses on trading securities
areincluded in earnings.

LoansHeld for Sale

Loans designated as held for salein the secondary market are carried at the lower of cost or market value
in the aggregate, as determined by outstanding commitments from investors or current investor requirements.
Loan fees and costs are deferred and recognized as a component of gain or loss on sale of loans when the loans
aresold. Net unredlized losses are recognized through a vauation alowance established by chargesto operations.

Gainsor Losseson Sales of Loans

Gains or losses on sales of loans are recognized at the time of sale and are determined by the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the allocated basis of the loans sold. The Company capitalizes mortgage
sarvicing rights (“MSR”) through the sale of mortgage loans which are sold with servicing rights retained. At the
time of sale thetotal cost of the mortgage loansis allocated to the M SR and the mortgage |oans without the MSR
based upon their relative fair values. The MSR areincluded in other assets and as a component of the gain on
the sale of loans. The MSR are amortized in proportion to and over the estimated period of the net servicing
income. Thisamortization is reflected as a component of loan servicing fees.

The MSR are periodicaly reviewed for impairment based upon their fair value. The fair value of the
MSR, for the purposes of impairment, is measured using a discounted cash flow analysis using market
prepayment rates, the Company’ s net servicing income and market-adjusted discount rates. |mpairment losses
are recognized through a valuation allowance, with any associated provision recorded as a component of loan
sarvicing fees.

65



PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
(Dallarsin thousands)

L oans Receivable

Loans receivable are stated at unpaid principal balances less the undisbursed portion of construction
loans, unearned discounts, net deferred loan origination fees and alowances for losses. Premiums/discounts are
amortized/accreted using the interest method over the remaining term to maturity.

Uncollected interest on loans contractually delinquent more than ninety days or on loans for which
collection of interest appears doubtful is excluded from interest income and accrued interest receivable. Payments
recelved on nonaccrual receivables are recorded as a reduction of principal or as interest income depending on
management’ s assessment of the ultimate collectibility of theloan principal. Such loans are restored to an accrua
status only if the loan is brought contractually current and the borrower has demonstrated the ability to make
future payments of principal and interest.

Loan Origination, Commitment Fees and Related Costs

Loan fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred, with the net fee or cost being accreted
or amortized to interest income over the remaining term to maturity of the related loan using the interest method.
Accretion or amortization is discontinued in the event the loan becomes contractually delinquent by more than
ninety days. Accretion or amortization resumesin the period al delinquent interest and principal is paid. When
aloanispaid in full, any unamortized net loan origination fee or cost is recognized in interest income. When a
loan is sold any net loan origination fee or cost is recognized in the cal culation of the gain (loss) on sale of loans.

Commitment fees and costs related to commitments where the likelihood of exerciseis remote are recognized
over the commitment period on a straight-line basis. If the commitment is subsequently exercised during the
commitment period, the remaining net unamortized commitment fees at the time of exercise are recognized over
thelife of the loan using the interest method.

Valuation Allowancesfor L oans Receivable and Real Estate

Vauation allowances for loan losses are provided on both a specific and non-specific basis. Specific
allowances are provided when an identified significant decline in the value of the underlying collateral occurs or
an identified adverse situation occurs that may affect the borrower’ s ahility to repay. Non-specific allowances
are provided based on a number of factors, including the Company’s past loan loss experience, current and
economic conditions and management’ s ongoing evaluation of the credit risk inherent in the portfolio.

Vauation allowances for losses on red estate are established when a decline in value reduces the fair
value less estimated disposal costs to less than the carrying value.

Management believes that allowances for |oan losses and real estate are adequate. While management
uses available information to recognize losses on loans and real estate, future additions to the allowances may
be necessary based on changes in economic conditions. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral
part of their examination process, periodically review the Company’s allowances for loan and real estate |osses.
Such agencies may require the Company to recognize additions to the allowances based on their judgments of
theinformation available to them at the time of their examinations.

Management considers loans with aprincipa balance of $500 or more, including loans to one borrower
that exceed $1,000 as non-homogeneous for purposes of evaluation for impairment. A loan is considered
impaired if it is probable that the creditor will be unable to collect all contractual amounts due (principal and
interest) as scheduled in the loan agreement. Impaired loans are measured based on either an estimate of the
present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan’ s effective interest rate or the loan’s market
value or the fair value of collateral if the loan is collateral dependent. Substantially al loans measured for
impairment are measured using the fair value of the collateral. The amount by which the recorded investment
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in the loan exceeds the measure of the impaired loan is recognized by recording a valuation allowance with a
corresponding charge to operations. The Company will charge-off a portion of an impaired loan against the
valuation allowance when it is probable that there is no possibility of recovering the full amount of the impaired
loan.

All non-homogeneous |oans designated by the Company as impaired are either placed on non-accrual
status or are designated as restructured loans. Only non-accrual loans and restructured loans not performing in
accordance with their restructured terms are included in non-performing loans. Loans are generally placed on
non-accrual status when the payment of interest is 90 days or more delinquent, or if the loan isin the process of
foreclosure, or earlier if thetimely collection of interest and/or principal appears doubtful. The Company’s policy
allows for loans to be designated as impaired and placed on non-accrual status even though the loan may be
current asto the principa and interest payments and may continue to perform in accordance with its contractual
terms.

Payments received on impaired loans are recorded as a reduction of principal or as interest income
depending on management’ s assessment of the ultimate collectibility of theloan principal. The amount of interest
income recognized is limited to the amount of interest that would have accrued at the loan’s contractual rate
applied to the recorded loan balance, with any difference recorded as aloan loss recovery. Generaly, interest
income on an impaired loan is recorded on a cash basis when the outstanding principal is brought current.

Real Estate Acquired Through Foreclosure

Redl estate properties acquired through loan foreclosure are initially recorded at fair value at the date of
foreclosure. Once real estate properties are acquired, evaluations are periodicaly performed by management and
an allowance for losses is established by a charge to operations if the carrying value of a property exceedsitsfair
value. Red estate properties held for sale or development are carried at the lower of cost, including cost of
improvements and amenities incurred subsequent to acquisition, or net realizable value. Costs related to
development and improvement of properties are capitalized, whereas costs relating to holding the properties are
expensed. During the development period, the portion of interest costs related to development of real estate are
capitalized.

Property and Equipment

Land iscarried at cost. Buildings and improvements, furniture, fixtures and equipment, and leasehold
improvements are carried at cost, less accumulated depreciation or amortization. Depreciation and amortization
are recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets or the terms of the related
|eases, if shorter.

The Company capitalizes interest on all construction in progress based on the cost of funds in effect
during the construction period.

Intangibles

In January 1995, the Company acquired the trust operations of another bank for $3,470. The excess cost
over net assets acquired was capitalized and is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated average
life of the trust relationships acquired of 11 years.

On a periodic basis, the Company reviews its intangible assets for events or changes in circumstances

that may indicate the carrying amounts of the assets may not be recoverable. Recoverability of an asset to be held
and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of the asset to future net cash flows expected to
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be generated by the asset. If such asset is considered to be impaired, the impairment is measured by the amount
by which the carrying amount exceeds the fair value of the asset.

Rever se Repurchase Agreements

The Company entersinto sales of securities under agreements to repurchase the same securities. Reverse
repurchase agreements are accounted for as financing arrangements, with the obligation to repurchase securities
sold reflected as aliability in the consolidated balance sheets. The dollar amount of securities underlying the
agreements remains in the respective asset account.

Interest on Deposits

Accrued interest is either paid to the depositor or added to the deposit account on a periodic basis. On
term accounts, the forfeiture of interest (because of withdrawal prior to maturity) is offset as of the date of
withdrawal against interest expense in the consolidated statements of operations.

Income Taxes
The Company files consolidated Federal income and combined state franchise tax returns.

Deferred income taxes are recognized for the future tax consequences attributabl e to differences between
thefinancia statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liahilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred taxes of a
change in tax ratesis recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

Employee Stock Owner ship Plan

The Company accounted for the original issuance of the Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP’) as
a component of equity recorded in a contra-equity account. When the issuance occurs, compensation expense
is recognized over the allocation period based upon the fair value of the shares committed to be released to
employees. This may result in fluctuations in compensation expense as aresult of changesin the fair value of
the Company’s common stock. However, any such compensation expense fluctuations result in an equal and
offsetting adjustment to additional paid-in capital.

Stock Option Plan

On October 23, 1996, the Company granted stock options and adopted Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 123, “ Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123"), which permits
entities to recognize as expense over the vesting period the fair value of al stock-based compensation on the date
of grant. Alternatively, SFAS No. 123 allows entities to apply the provisions of Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees’ (“APB 25"), and related interpretations, and
provide pro formanet earnings and pro forma earnings per share disclosures for employee stock option grants
made in 1996 and future years as if the fair-value-based method defined in SFAS No. 123 had been applied. As
such, compensation expense would be recorded on the date of grant only if the current market price of the
underlying stock exceeded the exercise price. The Company has elected to apply the provisions of APB 25 and
provide the pro forma disclosure provisions of SFAS No. 123.
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Segment Reporting

The Company, through the branch network of the Bank, provides a broad range of financial servicesto
individuals and companies located primarily in Southern California. These services include demand, time, and
savings deposits; real estate, business and consumer lending; ATM processing; cash management; and trust
sarvices. While the Company’s chief decision makers monitor the revenue streams of the various Company
products and services, operations are managed and financia performance is evaluated on a Company-wide basis.
Accordingly, all of the Company’s banking operations are considered by management to be aggregated in one
reportable operating segment.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1998, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, “ Accounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities’” (“SFAS No. 133"). SFAS No. 133, as amended, establishes
accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments, including certain derivative instruments embedded
in other contracts (collectively referred to as derivatives), and for hedging activities. It requires that an entity
recognize al derivatives as either assets or liabilitiesin the balance sheet and measure those instruments at fair
value. If certain conditions are met, a derivative may be specifically designated as (a) a hedge of the exposure to
changes in the fair value of arecognized asset or liability or an unrecognized firm commitment, (b) a hedge of
the exposure to variable cash flows of aforecasted transaction, or (c) a hedge of the foreign currency exposure
of anet investment in aforeign operation, an unrecognized firm commitment, an avail able-for-sale security, or
aforeign-currency-denominated forecasted transaction.

Under SFAS No. 133, an entity that elects to apply hedge accounting is required to establish at the
inception of the hedge the method it will use for ng the effectiveness of the hedging derivative and the
measurement approach of determining the ineffective aspect of the hedge. Those methods must be consistent
with the entity’ s approach to managing risk.

This statement, as amended, is effective for all quarters of fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000.
Management has implemented SFAS No. 133 and it has not had a significant impact on the Company’ s financial
position or results of operations.

In March 2000, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 44 “ Accounting for Certain Transactions Involving
Stock Compensation an Interpretation of APB Opinion No. 25" (“FIN 44”). This interpretation clarifies the
definition of an employee for purposes of applying Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “ Accounting
for Stock Issued to Employees’ (“APB 25"), the criteria for determining whether a plan qualifies as a
noncompensatory plan, the accounting consequence of various modifications to the terms of a previously fixed
stock option or award, and the accounting for an exchange of stock compensation awards in a business
combination. This interpretation is effective July 1, 2000, but certain conclusions in this interpretation cover
specific eventsthat occur after either December 15, 1998 or January 12, 2000. Management has implemented
FIN 44 and it has not had a significant impact on the Company’s financial position or results of operations.

In September 2000, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 140 (“ SFAS No.
140") to replace SFAS No. 125, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financia Assets and
Extinguishment of Liabilities’. SFAS No. 140 provides the accounting and reporting guidance for transfers and
sarvicing of financial assets and extinguishments of ligbilities. SFAS No. 140 will be the authoritative accounting
literature for: (1) securitization transactions involving financial assets; (2) sales of financial assets (including
loan participations); (3) factoring transactions; (4) wash sales; (5) servicing assets and liabilities; (6)
collateralized borrowing arrangements; (7) securities lending transactions; (8) repurchase agreements; and (9)
extinguishment of liahilities. Management has implemented SFAS No. 140 and it has not had a significant impact
on the Company’ s financial position or results of operations.
(2) Investment Securities
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The amortized cost and estimated fair values of investment securities are summarized as follows:

March 31, 2001

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains L osses Value
Held-to-maturity:
Bonds, notes and debentures at amortized cost;
U.S. Government and federal agency obligations $ 702 70 - 772
Total $ 702 70 - 772
Available-for-sae:
Corporate debt securities $ 56,194 25 (4,412) 51,808
Equity securities 4,600 2,729 - 7,329
Total $ 60,794 2,754 (4,411) 59,137

During the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company realized net |osses on sales of investment securities
available-for-sale of $156, $279 and $53, respectively.

Mar ch 31, 2000

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains L osses Value
Held-to-maturity:
Bonds, notes and debentures at amortized cost;

U.S. Government and federal agency obligations $ 701 18 - 719
Total $ 701 18 - 719

Available-for-sae:
U.S. Government and federal agency obligations $ 35,000 - (938) 34,062
Corporate debt securities 51,086 - (2,771) 48,315
Equity securities 6,708 - (1,275) 5,433
Total $ 92,794 - (4,984) 87,810

Maturities of investment securities at March 31, 2001 are summarized as follows;

Available-
Held-to-maturity for-sale
Estimated Estimated
Amortized Fair Fair
Maturity Cost Value Value
Within one year $ - - -
After onetofiveyears - - -
After fiveto ten years 702 772 -
After ten years - - 59,137
Total $ 702 772 59,137
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(3) Mortgage-Backed Securities
The amortized cost and estimated fair values of mortgage-backed securities are summarized as follows:

March 31, 2001

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains L osses Value
Available-for-sae:
GNMA $ 12,104 117 - 12,221
FHLMC 84,222 170 (541) 83,851
FNMA 206,973 979 (1,060) 206,892
Total $ 303,299 1,266 (1,601) 302,964

During the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company realized net gains on sales of mortgage-
backed securities available-for-sale of zero, zero and $79, respectively.

Mar ch 31, 2000

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains L osses Value
Available-for-sae:
GNMA $ 14,820 112 (53) 14,879
FHLMC 114,534 100 (2,804) 111,830
FNMA 260,336 189 (5,957) 254,568
Total $ 389,690 401 (8,814) 381,277

The mortgage-backed securities have original maturities of up to 30 years.
(4) Collateralized Mortgage Obligations

The amortized cost and estimated fair values of collateralized mortgage obligations are summarized as follows:
March 31, 2001

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains L osses Value
Available-for-sae:
FHLMC $ 58,430 14 (1,208) 57,236
FNMA 25,701 - (622) 25,079
Total $ 84131 14 (1,830) 82,315
March 31, 2000
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains L osses Value
Available-for-sae:
FHLMC $ 60,005 - (1,752) 58,254
FNMA 28,300 - (901) 27,399
Total $ 88,305 - (2,652) 85,653
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(5) LoansReceivable

L oans receivable are summarized as follows;

March 31,
2001 2000
Mortgage loans:
Residential:
One-to-four family $ 1,338,357 1,529,871
Multi-family 87,321 85,169
Commercial real estate 233,953 169,010
Construction and land 597,083 517,659
Total mortgage loans 2,256,714 2,301,709
Commercia 133,564 122,095
Consumer 160,987 126,424
Tota loans 2,551,265 2,550,228
Less:
Undisbursed portion of construction loans (237,547) (198,656)
Net premium on loans 818 1,215
Net deferred |oan origination fees 1,793 1,753
Allowance for loan losses (note 7) (31,022) (27,838)
Total loans receivable, net $ 2,285,307 2,326,702
Weighted average yield 8.60% 7.94%
L oans receivable from officers and directors of the Company were as follows:
March 31,
2001 2000
Beginning balance $ 2,210 2,445
Additions 270 228
Repayments (231 (463)
Ending balance $ 2,249 2,210
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The following table provides information with respect to the Company’s nonaccrual loans and troubled debt
restructured (“TDR") loans at the dates indicated.

March 31,
2001 2000 1999
Non-accrua loans $ 11,481 5,427 11,012
TDR loans 3,012 1,950 11,291
Total non-accrua and TDR loans (1) $ 14,493 7,377 22,303

(1) At March 31, 2001 the Bancorp’s $3,000 loan for the Castaic development is included in both non-
accrua and TDR loans.

The effect of non-accrual and TDR loans on interest income is presented below.

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
Contractual interest due:

Non-accrual loans $ 733 466 1,144
TDR loans 86 499 1,032
819 965 2,176

Interest income recognized on
TDR loans on a cash basis 59 369 887
Interest income not recognized  $ 760 596 1,289

The following table identifies the Company’s total recorded investment in impaired and TDR loans with a
recorded investment greater than $500 by type, at the dates indicated.

March 31,
2001 2000
Recorded Specific Recorded Specific
I nvestment Allowances I nvestment Allowances
Impaired loans:
Residential:

One-to-four family $ 599 - - -
Multi-family 1,188 - 1,798 252
Commercial real estate 2,951 210 1,795 45
Commercid 3,533 93 1,887 -
Construction and land (1) 38,347 1,570 20,178 -
TDR loans (1) 3,012 3,012 1,950 406
Total $ 49,630 4,885 27,608 703

(1) At March 31, 2001 the Bancorp’s $3,000 loan for the Castaic development is included in both non-
accrua and TDR loans.

During the year ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company’s average investment in impaired loans
was $26,306, $13,810 and $17,941, respectively and interest income recorded during these periods was $47,
$381 and $916, respectively of which zero, $369 and $887, respectively was recorded utilizing the cash basis
method of accounting.
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(6) Real Estate

Real estate acquired through foreclosure is summarized as follows:

March 31,
2001 2000
Properties acquired in settlement of loans ~ $ 400 1,466
Allowance for losses (note 7) (49) -
Total $ 351 1,466

(Gain) loss from foreclosed real estate operations, net is summarized as follows:

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
(Gain) loss on sale of foreclosed real estate, net $ (248) (870) (1,356)
Real estate (income) expense (125) 592 1,270
Provision for (recoveries of) losses on real estate 49 - 41
Total $ (324) (278) (45)

Real estate held for sale or development is summarized as follows:

March 31,
2001 2000
Properties wholly owned $ - 558
Mezzanine equity investmentsin
real estate - 4,370
Total $ - 4,928

During the years ended March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company recognized net gains of zero, zero, and
$36, respectively from the sale of properties wholly owned by the Company and profit of zero, zero and $246,
respectively from equity investmentsin real estate devel opments.
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(7) Allowancesfor Losseson L oans Receivable and Real Estate

Activity in the allowances for losses on loans and real estate is summarized as follows:

Loans receivable:
Beginning balance
Provision
Charge-offs
Recoveries
Ending balance

Foreclosed real estate:
Beginning balance
Provision (recoveries)
Charge-offs
Ending balance

Total loans receivable and real estate:
Beginning balance
Provision
Charge-offs
Recoveries
Ending balance

(8) Accrued Interest Receivable

Accrued interest receivable is summarized as follows;

Investment securities
Mortgage-backed securities

Collateralized mortgage obligations

Loans receivable
Totd

Year Ended March 31,

75

2001 2000 1999
$ 27,838 26,160 26,002
5,004 4,000 4,020
(1,861) (2,390) (3,879)
41 68 17
31,022 27,838 26,160
- 445 603
49 - 41
- (445) (199)
49 - 445
27,838 26,605 26,605
5,053 4,000 4,061
(1,861) (2,835) (4,078)
41 68 17
$ 31,071 27,838 $ 26,605
March 31,
2001 2000

$ 700 1,420

2,032 2,545

469 516

15,265 14,103

$ 18,466 18,584
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Property and equipment, net is summarized as follows:

March 31,
Estimated
2001 2000 Life
Land $ 5,945 5,215 -
Buildings and improvements 21,815 21,209 40
Leasehold improvements 2,121 2,192 10
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 26,939 25,920 7
Automobiles 156 156 3
Construction in progress 1,004 168 -
57,980 54,860
Accumulated depreciation and
Amortization (35,034) (32,486)
Total $ 22,946 22,374
(10) Deposits
Deposits and their respective weighted average interest rates are summarized as follows:
March 31,
2001 2000
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Amount Rate Amount
Regular passbook $ 124,830 221% $ 134,700
NOW and other demand
deposit accounts 262,358 0.63 229,603
Fixed and variable-rate
certificate accounts 1,217,360 5.63 1,167,339
Money market checking
and savings 416,713 4.82 374,892
Total $ 2,021,261 4.63% $ 1,906,534

Certificate accounts maturing subsequent to March 31, 2001 are summarized as follows:

Year Ending March 31, Amount
2002 $ 1,089,382
2003 85,907
2004 18,123
2005 12,351
2006 11,226
thereafter 371
Total $ 1,217,360
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Interest expense on depositsis summarized as follows:

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
Regular passbook $ 2,756 3,156 3,405
NOW and other demand deposit
accounts 1,956 1,366 1,291
Money market checking and savings 18,684 17,649 13,133
Certificates of deposit 71,593 57,149 61,705
Total $94,989 79,320 79,534

At March 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had accrued interest payable on deposits of $1,767 and $1,563,
respectively, which isincluded in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance shests.

At March 31, 2001 and 2000, $23,296 and $23,800 of public funds on deposit were secured by loans receivable,
mortgage-backed securities, investment securities and collateralized mortgage obligations with aggregate carrying
values of $33,401 and $36,448, respectively.

Accounts which are greater than $100 at March 31, 2001 and 2000 total $593,707 and $361,155, respectively.
Deposit accounts greater than $100 are not federally insured.
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(11) FHL B Advances and Other Borrowings

The Company utilizes FHLB advances and reverse repurchase agreements as sources of funds. The advances
and repurchase agreements are collateraized by mortgage-backed securities, investment securities, collateralized
mortgage obligations and/or loans. The Company only transacts business with the FHLB or brokerage firmsthat
are recognized as primary dedlers in U.S. government securities. FHLB advances and reverse repurchase
agreements were $575,000 and zero and $884,000 and zero at March 31, 2001 and March 31, 2000, respectively.

(See“Note 12.7)
March 31,
2001 2000 1999
FHLB advances:
Average amount outstanding during the year $771,869 792,778 855,197
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end 886,000 884,000 949,000
Amount outstanding at year end (1) 575,000 884,000 764,000
Average interest rate:
For the year 6.25% 5.63 5.57
At year end 5.98 6.02 5.37
Reverse repurchase agreements:
Average amount outstanding during the year $ - 43,750 50,000
Maximum amount outstanding at any month end - 50,000 50,000
Amount outstanding at year end (1) - - 50,000
Average interest rate:
For the year -% 5.87 5.87
At year end - - 5.87

(1) Included in the balance of FHLB advances outstanding at March 31, 2001 are putable borrowings of
$165,000 with original terms to maturity of 48 to 120 months with final maturity dates ranging from

January 2002 to February 2008 and initial put dates ranging from April 2001 to February 2003.

FHLB advances have the following final maturities at March 31, 2001.

Amount
2002 $ 520,000
2003 55,000
2004 -
2005 -
thereafter -
Total $ 575,000
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Included in the table above are putable advances with first put dates as follows:

Amount
2002 $ 150,000
2003 15,000
Totd $ 165,000

Interest expense on borrowings is summarized as follows:

Year ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
FHLB advances $ 48,434 44,435 47,735
Reverse repurchase agreements - 2,760 2,976
Other interest expense 48 24 111
Total $ 48,482 47,219 50,822

(12) Lines of Credit

At March 31, 2001 and 2000, the Company had maximum borrowing capacity from the FHLB of San
Francisco in the gpproximate amount of $1,147,197 and $1,200,143, respectively. Based upon pledged collateral
in place, the Company had available borrowing capacity of $412,153 and $267,093 as of March 31, 2001 and
2000, respectively. Pledged collateral consists of certain loans receivable, mortgage-backed securities, investment
securities and collateralized mortgage obligations aggregating $987,153 and $1,151,093 as of March 31, 2001
and 2000, respectively and the Company’ s required investment in one hundred dollar par value capital stock of
the FHLB of San Francisco. At March 31, 2001 and 2000, the cost basis of this FHLB capital stock was
$46,121 and $44,550, respectively.

(13) Employee Benefit Plans

The Company maintains a defined benefit Pension Plan (“Pension Plan”) covering substantially all of
itsemployees. The benefits are based on each employee’ syears of service and fina average earnings determined
over the five-year period prior to the benefit determination date.  Employees become fully vested upon
completion of five years of qualifying service. The Company also maintains a Retirement Plan for al directors
and a Supplemental Plan for all senior officers of the Company. Effective December 31, 1995, the Company
elected to freeze the Pension Plan, Directors' Retirement and Supplemental Plan. Accordingly, no new accruas
for future years of service have occurred since December 31, 1995.
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Thefollowing table setsforth the plans' change in benefit obligation and change in plan assets at the plans' most
recent measurement dates of December 31, 2000 and 1999.

2000 1999
Directors Directors
Retirement and Retirement and
Pension Supplemental Pension Supplemental
Plan Plans Plan Plans
Changein benefit obligation
Projected benefit obligation,
beginning of year $ 18,123 2,685 21,770 2,703
Interest cost 1,354 200 1,568 167
Benefits paid (1,390) (210) (1,299) (210)
Actuaria loss (gain) 1,859 41 (3,916) 25
Projected benefit obligation,
end of year $ 19,946 2,716 18,123 2,685
Changein plan assets
Plan assets, beginning of year $ 27,310 - 23,653 -
Actual return on plan assets (2,111) - 4,956 -
Employer contribution - 210 - 210
Benefits paid (1,391) (210) (1,299) (210)
Plan assets, end of year $ 23,808 - 27,310 -
Funded status $ 3,862 (2,716) 9,187 (2,685)
Unrecognized transition obligation - 33 - 66
Unrecognized prior service cost 11 - 82 -
Unrecognized (gain)/loss (799) 590 (7,173) 582
Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost $ 3,074 (2,093) 2,096 (2,037)
Net periodic pension costs for 2000, 1999 and 1998 included the following components.
December 31,
2000 1999 1998
Directors Directors Directors
Retirement Retirement Retirement
Pension and Supple- Pension and Supple- Pension and Supple-
Plan mental Plans Plan mental Plans Plan mental Plans
Components of net periodic
benefit cost
Interest cost $ 1,354 200 1,568 167 1,411 171
Expected return on plan assets (1,933) (1,761) (1,546) -
Amortization of unrecognized
transition obligation - 33 33 33
Amortization of unrecognized
prior service cost 70 70 70 (11
Amortization of unrecognized
(gain)/loss (470) 33 37 29
Net periodic pension (income)
expense $ (979 266 (123) 237 (65) 222

The assumptions used in determining the actuarial present value of the accumulated benefit obligation and the
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expected return on plan assets for 2000 and 1999 are as follows:

December 31,
2000 1999
Directors Directors
Retirement Retirement
Pension and Supple- Pension and Supple-
Plan mental Plans Plan mental Plans
Weighted-aver age assumptions
Discount rate 7.00% 7.00 7.75 7.75
Expected long-term rate of return on
plan assets 7.25 - 7.25 -

In 1985, the Company established a capital accumulation plan (401(k) Plan) which is available to all full-time
employees over 21 years of age with more than six months of service. Under the 401(k) Plan, the Company
contributes fundsin an amount equal to a percentage of employee contributions. 1n 2001, 2000 and 1999, the
total 401(k) Plan expense was $422, $514 and $393, respectively.

The Company provides a non-qualified Directors Deferred Compensation Plan and a non-qualified Employees
Deferred Compensation Plan that offer directors and senior officers of the Company, respectively, the opportunity
to defer compensation through areduction in salary and then receipt of a benefit upon retirement. The benefit
from the Directors Deferred Compensation Plan is payable upon the occurrence of thefirst Board of Directors
meeting held in the fiscal year following the participant attaining age 73. The benefit from the Employees
Deferred Compensation Plan is payable at normal retirement (age 65) or actual retirement but no later than age
70, or alternatively upon termination if termination occurs earlier due to disability. The primary form of benefit
is 120 monthly installment payments of the account balance. Such balance shall equal the amount of the deferrals
and interest thereon. Other actuarially equivalent payout schedules, including alump sum payout, are available
with certain restrictions. Deferrals are currently credited with an interest rate equal to the highest interest rate
paid on a designated date to depositors of the Company or, at the Participants' election, investment earnings or
losses equivalent to that of the Company’s common stock. At March 31, 2001, the liability for these plansis
included in accrued expenses and other liabilities.

The Company currently provides post retirement medical coverage to digible employees. At March 31, 2001
and 2000, the expected cost associated with this coverage was $15 and $17, respectively, and is included in
accrued expenses and other ligbilities.

As part of the reorganization to the stock form of ownership, the ESOP purchased 1,587,000 shares of the
Company’ s common stock at ten dollars per share, or $15,870, which was funded by aloan from the Company.
The loan will be repaid from the Company’s or the Bank’ s discretionary contributions over a period of 10 years.
Theloan is secured by the common stock owned by the ESOP. Shares purchased with the loan proceeds are held
in a suspense account for allocation among participants as the loan is repaid. ESOP shares are allocated to the
ligible participants based on compensation as described in the ESOP plan. For the years ended March 31, 2001
and 2000, 181,281 and 171,621 ESOP shares, respectively were alocated to the participants. At March 31, 2001
and 2000, the unearned balance of the ESOP shares is included in unearned stock-based compensation as a
reduction of total stockholders' equity in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The value of
ESOP shares committed to be released is included in compensation expense based upon the fair value of the
shares on the dates they were committed. At March 31, 2001, the fair value of the unearned ESOP sharesis
$21,545. Compensation expense associated with the ESOP was $3,230, $3,152 and $2,694 for the years ended
March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999.

During October, 1996, the stockholders of the Company approved the PFF Bancorp, Inc. 1996 Incentive Plan
(the “1996 Plan™). During September, 1999, the stockholders of the Company approved the PFF Bancorp, Inc.
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1999 Incentive Plan (the “1999 Plan”). The 1996 Plan authorized the granting of options to purchase the
Company’ s common stock, option related awards, and grants of common stock (collectively “Awards’). The
1999 Plan authorized the granting of options to purchase the Company’s common stock. Concurrent with the
approval of the 1996 Plan, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123, “ Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,”
which permits a company to account for stock options granted under either the fair-value-based or the intrinsic-
value-based (as described in APB No. 25) method of accounting. If the Company elects to account for options
granted under the intrinsic-value-based method, it must make certain disclosures with respect thereto. The
Company has el ected to account for stock options granted under the intrinsic-val ue-based method of accounting.

The maximum number of shares reserved for Awards under the 1996 Plan is 2,777,250 shares, with 1,983,750
shares reserved for purchase pursuant to options and option-related awards and 793,500 shares reserved for
grants of the Company’s common stock. The maximum number of shares reserved under the 1999 Plan is
625,000 al of which are reserved for purchase pursuant to options and option related awards. The exercise price
of all options and option-related awards under both Plans must be 100% of the fair value of the Company’s
common stock at the time of grant and the term of the options may not exceed 10 years. Of the 793,500 shares
reserved for stock grants, 770,545 shares with afair value of $9,890 were granted to directors and executive
officers during the year ended March 31, 1997. 532,500 of the 770,545 shares represented grants to employees
with the remaining shares granted to directors of the Company. An additional 15,000 shares with afair value
of $214 at the time of grant, were granted to an executive officer of the Company during the year ended March
31, 1998. All sharesgranted are eligibleto vest in five equal annual installments. With respect to shares of the
Company’ s common stock granted to executive officers, the 1996 Plan provides that the vesting of 75% of the
third, fourth and fifth annual installmentsis subject to the attainment of certain performance goals. Those goals
have been met. Compensation expense, associated with the stock grants recognized based upon the market price
of the common stock at the time of grant, was $2,538, $2,094, and $1,910 for the years ended March 31, 2001,
2000 and 1999, respectively. The unamortized balance of the grants is included in unearned stock-based
compensation in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. At March 31, 2001 and 2000, the
unamortized balance of the stock awards was $1,429 and $4,000, respectively.
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The following table contains certain information with respect to the stock options granted under the 1996 and 1999 Plans.

Assumptions Used in Determining Options Values

Calculated
Expected Value of
Number Exercise Termin Risk-free Expected Dividend Each
Grant Date Granted Price Years Rate(1) Volatility Yield Option
Options Granted During the Year Ended March 31, 2001
May 24, 2000 1,268 $14.25 8.00 4.78% 42.10% 1.27% $ 6.77
May 24, 2000 30,000 14.25 8.00 4.78 42.10 1.27 6.77
June 28, 2000 1,366 16.63 8.00 4.78 42.10 1.27 7.89
November 22, 2000 7,323 16.00 8.00 4.78 42.10 1.27 7.60
Options Granted During the Year Ended M arch 31, 2000
May 26, 1999 4,182 $18.13 8.00 6.20% 39.48% 1.28% $ 8.78
November 23, 1999 2,612 21.88 8.00 6.20 39.48 1.28 10.59
March 22, 2000 17,876 14.50 8.00 6.20 39.48 1.28 7.02
Options Granted During the Year Ended March 31, 1999
April 22,1998 1,328 $20.50 8.00 5.20% 38.44% N/A $10.97
September 23, 1998 15,214 14.50 8.00 5.20 38.44 N/A 7.76
October 28, 1998 1,427 14.31 8.00 5.20 38.44 N/A 7.66
March 24, 1999 7,273 17.94 8.00 5.20 38.44 N/A 9.60

(1) Therisk-freerate isthe market rate for U.S. Government securities with the same maturities as the options.

The Company applies APB No. 25 in accounting for its Plan and, accordingly, no compensation cost has been recognized for its
stock options in the consolidated financia statements. Had the Company determined compensation cost based on the fair value
at the grant date for its stock options exercisable under SFAS No. 123, the Company’s results of operations would have been
adjusted to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

2001 2000 1999

Net earnings.

Asreported $28,260 26,598 19,004

Pro forma 26,584 25,051 17,533
Earnings per share — Basic (asrestated) (2)

As reported 2.32 2.13 1.35

Pro forma 2.18 201 124
Earnings per share — Diluted (as restated) (2)

As reported 2.24 2.05 1.30

Pro forma 2.10 193 1.20

(2) See Note 24 regarding this restatement.
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The table below reflects, for the periodsindicated, the activity in the Company’s stock optionsissued under the 1996
and 1999 Plans.

For the Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999

Balance at beginning of period 1,749,950 1,839,423 1,876,471
Granted 39,957 24,670 25,242
Canceled or expired (18,858) (3,567) (19,764)
Exercised (102,703) (110,576) (42,526)
Balance at end of period 1,668,346 1,749,950 1,839,423
Options exercisable 1,246,118 969,324 707,762
Options available for grant 605,494 1,593 29,969
Weighted average option price per share:

Under option $13.19 13.16 13.10

Exercisable 13.12 13.11 13.07

Exercised 21.60 20.86 18.83

The following table summarizes information with respect to the Company’ s stock options outstanding as of March 31, 2001.

Options Outstanding Options Exer cisable
Weighted-average
Range of Number Remaining Weighted- Number Weighted-
Exercise Outstanding Contractual Life average Outstanding average
Prices at March 31, 2001 (Years) ExercisePrice at March 31,2001  ExercisePrice
$12to 14 1,434,094 5.6 $12.75 1,099,968 $12.75
14t0 16 119,059 7.6 14.96 62,798 15.10
16t0 18 99,952 6.0 16.32 77,408 16.28
18t0 20 6,808 7.7 18.37 2,410 18.53
20to 22 8,433 7.3 21.00 3,534 20.81
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(14) Income Taxes

Income taxes (benefit) is summarized as follows:

Y ear Ended March 31, 2001
Federal
State
Taxes charged to
stockholders equity
Total

Y ear Ended March 31, 2000
Federal
State
Taxes charged to
stockholders equity
Total

Y ear Ended March 31, 1999
Federd
State
Total

(Dallarsin thousands)

Current Deferred Total

$12,942 2,008 14,950
5174 23 5,197
644 - 644

$ 18,760 2,031 20,791
$13,008 1,356 14,364
4,484 920 5,404
447 - 447
$17,939 2,276 20,215
$ 7,987 2,641 10,628
2,695 885 3,580
$10,682 3,526 14,208

A reconciliation of total income taxes and the amount computed by applying the applicable Federal income tax

rate to earnings before income taxes follows:

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
Amount Per cent Amount Per cent Amount Per cent
Computed “expected” taxes $ 17,168 35% $16,385 35% $11,624 35%
Increase (reduction) in taxes
resulting from:
Californiafranchise tax, net
of Federa tax benefit 3,378 7 3,513 7 2,327 7
Other items 245 1 317 1 257 1
Total $ 20,791 43% $20,215 43% $14,208 43%
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The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities and the related income taxes (benefits) are presented below:

March 31, Taxes March 31, Taxes March 31,
2001 (Benefit) 2000 (Benefit) 1999
Deferred tax assets:
Allowancefor real estate
loan losses $ (10,381) 430 (10,811) (774) (10,037)
Cdliforniafranchise tax (2,787) (41) (2,746) (950) (1,796)
Accrued expenses (750) 48 (798) 681 (1,479)
Core deposit intangibles
amortization (223) (21) (202) (21) (181)
Non-accrual interest (263) (142) (121 363 (484)
Unrealized gains (Ioss) on
securities available-for-sale, net (1,586) 5,155 (6,741) (7,534) 793
Other (2,397) (323) (2,074) (189) (1,885)
(18,387) 5,106 (23,493) (8,424) (15,069)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred loan origination fees 17,519 1,252 16,267 2,651 13,616
Unredeemed FHLB stock
dividends 7,773 635 7,138 1,061 6,077
Pension plan liability 1,126 353 773 584 189
Accumulated depreciation (544) (204) (340) (183) (157)
Customer early withdrawal
Penalty depreciation 58 (37) 95 (38) 133
Accrued interest on pre-
1985 loans 72 (8) 80 11 69
Excess servicing rights
Amortization 79 (D] 80 - 80
Other 153 90 63 (920) 983
26,236 2,080 24,156 3,166 20,990
Net deferred tax liability $ 7,849 7,186 663 (5,258) 5,921

In determining the possible future realization of deferred tax assets, the future taxable income from the following
sourcesistaken into account: (@) the reversal of taxable temporary differences, (b) future operations exclusive
of reversing temporary differences and (c) tax planning strategies that, if necessary, would be implemented to
accel erate taxable income into years in which net operating losses might otherwise expire. Deferred tax assets
as of March 31, 2000 and 2001 have been recognized to the extent of the expected reversa of taxable temporary
differences.

Based on the Company’s current and historical pretax earnings, adjusted for significant items, management
believesit is more likdly than not that the Company will realize the benefit of the deferred tax asset at March 31,
2001. Management believes the existing net deductible temporary differences will reverse during periods in
which the Company generates net taxable income. However, there can be no assurance that the Company will
generate any earnings or any specific level of continuing earningsin future years.

On August 20, 1996, the President signed the Small Business Job Protection Act (the Act) into law. The Act
repealed the reserve method of accounting for bad debts for savings institutions effective for taxable years
beginning after 1995. The Company, therefore, isrequired to use the specific charge-off method on its 1996 and
subsequent Federal income tax returns. Prior to 1996, savings institutions that met certain definitional tests and
other conditions prescribed by the Internal Revenue Code were allowed to deduct, within limitations, a bad debt
deduction. The deduction percentage was 8% for the years ended March 31, 1996 and 1995. Alternately, a
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qualified savings ingtitution could compute its bad debt deduction based upon actual 1oan loss experience (the
experience method). Retained earnings at March 31, 2001 and 2000 includes approximately $25,300 for which
no deferred income tax liability has been recognized.

(15) Regulatory Capital

Savings ingtitutions are subject to the provisions of the Federal Deposit I nsurance Corporation |mprovement Act
of 1991 (“FDICIA"), which was signed into law on December 19, 1991. Regulationsimplementing the prompt
corrective action provisions of FDICIA became effective on December 19, 1992. In addition to the prompt
corrective action requirements, FDICIA includes significant changes to the legal and regulatory environment for
insured depository ingtitutions, including reductionsin insurance coverage for certain kinds of deposits, increased
supervision by the federal regulatory agencies, increased reporting requirements for insured ingtitutions, and new
regulations concerning internal controls, accounting and operations.

To be considered “well capitalized,” a savings ingtitution must generally have a core capital of at least 5%, aTier
1 risk-based capital ratio of at least 6% and atotal risk-based capital of at least 10%. An ingtitution is deemed
to be “critically undercapitalized” if it has atangible equity ratio of 2% or less. Management believes that at
March 31, 2001, the Bank met the definition of “well capitalized.”

Thefollowing is areconciliation of the Bank’s GAAP capital to regulatory capital as of March 31, 2001

PFF Bank & Trust's
Regulatory Capital Requirement

Tangible Core Risk-based
Capital Capital Capital
Capita of the Bank presented on a GAAP
Basis $ 236,586 236,586 236,586
Adjustmentsto GAAP capital to arrive
at regulatory capital:
Unrealized loss on securities
available-for-sale, net 3,417 3,417 3,417
Investmentsin and advancesto
non-includable consolidated subsidiaries (442) (442) (442)
Goodwill and other intangible assets (1,723) (1,723) (1,723)
General loan valuation allowance (1) - - 25,156
Equity investments and other assets
required to be deducted - - -
Regulatory capital 237,838 237,838 262,994
Regulatory capital requirement 43,076 114,869 165,449
Amount by which regulatory capital
exceeds requirement $ 194,762 122,969 97,545

(1) Limited to 1.25% of risk-weighted assets.

87



PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
(Dallarsin thousands)

The following table summarizes the Bank’ s actual capital and required capital under prompt corrective action
provisions of FDICIA as of March 31, 2001 and 2000.

TobeWsell
Capitalized Under

For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adeguacy Purposes Action Provisions
March 31, 2001 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets) $262,994 12.72% $165,449 >8.00% $206,811 >10.00%
Tier 1 (Core) capital (to adjusted total
assets) 237,838 8.28 114,869  >4.00 143,586 >5.00
Tier 1 (Core) capital (to risk-weighted
assets) 237,838 11.50 - - 124,087 >6.00
Tangible capital (to tangible assets) 237,838 8.28 43,076  >1.50 - -
TobeWsell
Capitalized Under
For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual Adeguacy Purposes Action Provisions
March 31, 2000 Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
Total capital (to risk-weighted assets) $226,857 11.00% $164,937 38.00% $206,171 310.00%
Tier 1 (Core) capital (to adjusted total
assets) 204,638 6.77 120,981 324.00 151,226 35.00
Tier 1(Core) capital (to risk-weighted
assets) 204,638 9.75 - - 123,702 36.00
Tangible capital (to tangible assets) 204,638 6.77 45,368 31.50 - -

(1) Ratio is not specified under capital regulations.

At periodic intervals, both the OTS and the FDIC routingly examine the Bank’ s financial statements as part of
their legally prescribed oversight of the thrift industry. Based on these examinations, the regulators can direct
that the Bank’ sfinancial statements be adjusted in accordance with their findings.

(16) Other Non-Interest Expense

Other non-interest expense amounts are summarized as follows:

SAIF insurance premiums
Office supplies and expense
Savings and NOW account expenses

L oan expenses
Other

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
$ 1,164 1,326 1,573
2,408 2,859 3,406
1,605 1,146 1,134
410 479 581
3,045 3,417 3,463
$ 8,632 9,227 10,157
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(17) Commitments and Contingencies

The Company and subsidiaries have various outstanding commitments and contingent liabilities in the ordinary
course of businessthat are not reflected in the accompanying consolidated financia statements as follows:

Litigation

The Company and subsidiaries have been named as defendants in various lawsuits arising in the normal course
of business. The outcome of these lawsuits cannot be predicted, but the Company intends to vigoroudy defend
the actions and is of the opinion that the lawsuits will not have amaterial effect on the Company.

L eases

The Company leases various office facilities under noncancellable operating leases that expire through the year
2008. Net rent expense under operating leases included in occupancy and equipment expense for the years ended
March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, was $750, $723, and $743, respectively. A summary of future minimum lease
payments under these agreements at March 31, 2001 follows.

Amount

Y ear ending March 31,
2002 $ 712
2003 556
2004 491
2005 408
2006 166
thereafter 228

Total $2,561

(18) Off-Balance Sheet Risk
Concentrations of Operations and Assets

The Company’ s operations are located within Southern California. At March 31, 2001 and 2000, approximately
92.6% and 93.3% respectively, of the Company’s mortgage loans were secured by rea estate in Southern
Cdlifornia. In addition, substantially all of the Company’sreal estateislocated in Southern California.

Off-Balance-Sheet Credit Risk/I nter est-Rate Risk

In the normal course of meeting the financing needs of its customers and reducing exposure to fluctuating interest
rates, the Company is aparty to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk. These financial instruments
(commitments to originate loans and commitments to purchase loans) include elements of credit risk in excess
of the amount recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The contractual amounts of
those instruments reflect the extent of the Company’s involvement in these particular classes of financial
instruments.
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The Company’s exposure to off-balance-sheet credit risk (i.e., losses resulting from the other party’s
nonperformance of financial guarantees) and interest rate risk (for fixed-rate mortgage loans) in excess of the
amount recognized in the accompanying consolidated financial statements is represented by the following
contractual amounts.

March 31,
2001 2000
Commitments to originate loans:
Variable-rate $121,529 86,342
Fixed-rate 3,039 1,587
Total $124,568 87,929
Interest rate range for fixed-rate loans 6.75%-9.64% 7.63%-13.79%

Commitments to originate fixed- and variable-rate |oans represent commitments to lend to a customer, provided
there are no violations of conditions specified in the agreement. Commitments to purchase variable-rate loans
represent commitments to purchase loans originated by other financid institutions. These commitments generally
have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may require the payment of afee. Since some of the
commitments may expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment amounts above do not necessarily
represent future cash requirements. The Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments to
originate and purchase loans as it does for on-balance sheet instruments. The Company controls credit risk by
evaluating each customer’ s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis and by using systems of credit approvd, loan
limitation, and various underwriting and monitoring procedures.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a
customer to athird party. At March 31, 2001 and 2000, the Bank had standby letters of credit of $2,300 and
$698, respectively.

The Company does not require collateral or other security to support off-balance-sheet financia instruments with
credit risk. However, when the commitment is funded, the Company receives collateral to the extent collateral
is deemed necessary, with the most significant category of collateral being real property underlying mortgage
loans.

(19) Trust Operations

Included in prepaid expenses and other assetsis the net unamortized trust acquisition cost of $1,590 and $1,914
at March 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

As aresult of the acquisition, the Company now has certain additional fiduciary responsibilities which include
acting as trustee, executor, administrator, guardian, custodian, record keeper, agent, registrar, advisor and
manager. |n addition, the Company’s Trust department holds assets for the benefit of others. These assets are
not the assets of the Company and are not included in the consolidated bal ance sheets of the Company at March
31, 2001 and 2000.
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(20) Loan Servicing and Sale Activities
Loan servicing and sale activities are summarized as follows:

Asof and for the Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999

Balance sheet information:

Loans held for sdle $ 583 7,362 3,631
Statement of earnings information:

Loan servicing fees $ 761 878 850

Amortization of servicing asset - - (109)

Loan servicing fees, net $ 761 878 741

Gain on sale of loans $ 390 452 661
Statement of cash flows information:

Loans originated for sale $ 16,341 32,799 42,360

Proceeds from sa e of loans $ 23,439 25,673 39,407

The Company originates mortgage loans which, depending upon whether the loans meet the Company’s
investment objectives, may be sold in the secondary market or to other private investors. The servicing of these
loans may or may not be retained by the Company. Indirect non-deferrable costs associated with origination,
servicing and sale activities cannot be presented as these operations are integrated with and not separable from
the origination and servicing of portfolio loans, and as a result, cannot be accurately estimated.

At March 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the Company was servicing loans and participations in loans owned by
others of $256,478, $282,924 and $325,730, respectively.

(21) Fair Value of Financial I nstruments

The following disclosure of the estimated fair value of financia instruments is made in accordance with the
requirements of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 107, “Disclosures about Fair Vaue of
Financia Instruments’ (“SFAS 107"). The estimated fair value amounts have been determined using available
market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is necessarily
required to interpret market data to develop the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented
herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that could be realized in a current market exchange. The use
of different market assumptions or estimation methodol ogies may have a material impact on the estimated fair
value amounts.
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The estimated fair values of the Company’ s financial instruments are as follows:

March 31, 2001 March 31, 2000
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value

Financial assets;

Investment securities held-to-maturity $ 702 767 88,511 88,529

Loans held for sale 583 583 7,362 7,362

Loans receivable, net 2,285,307 2,296,585 2,326,702 2,304,657
Financial liabilities:

Deposits 2,021,261 2,031,984 1,906,534 1,901,595

FHLB advances 575,000 575,465 884,000 883,055

The following methods and assumptions were used in estimating the Company’s fair value disclosures for
financial instruments.

Cash, Cash Equivaents and Certificates of Deposit: Thefair values of cash and cash equivaents, and certificates
of deposit approximate the carrying values reported in the consolidated balance sheet.

Investment securities, MBS and CMO available-for-sale: Fair values were based on quoted market prices. If a
guoted market price was not available, fair value was estimated using market prices for similar securities, aswell
asinternal analysis.

Investment securities held-to-maturity: Fair values were based on quoted market prices. If aquoted market price
was not available, fair value was estimated using market prices for smilar securities, aswell asinterna anaysis.

Loans Receivable: For purposes of calculating the fair value of loans receivable, loans were segregated by
payment type, such as those with fixed interest rates and those with adjustable interest rates as well as by
prepayment and repricing frequency. For all mortgage loans, fair value is estimated using discounted cash flow
analysis. Discount rates are based on the forward rates on the treasury yield curve. Thefair values of significant
non-performing loans are based on recent appraisals, or if not available, on estimated cash flows, discounted
using arate commensurate with the risk associated with the specific properties.

Deposits. Thefair values of passbook accounts, demand deposits and certain money market deposits are assumed
to bethe carrying values at the reporting date. The fair value of term accounts is based on projected contractual
cash flows discounted using rates currently offered on aternative funding sources with similar maturities.

FHLB Advances. Thefair value of FHLB advances and other borrowings is based on discounted cash flows using
rates currently offered on alternative funding sources with similar maturities.

Off-Balance Sheset Financia Instruments. Commitments to originate loans had a notional amount of $124.6

million at March 31, 2001. The carrying value of the commitmentsis zero as all are cancelable and not readily
marketable. Standby letters of credit had a notional amount of $2,300 at March 31, 2001.
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(22) Conversion to Capital Stock Form of Ownership

The Bancorp was incorporated under Delaware law in March 1996 for the purpose of acquiring and holding all
of the outstanding capital stock of the Bank as part of the Bank’s conversion from afederally chartered mutual
savings and loan association to afederal stock savings bank. On March 28, 1996, the Bank became awholly
owned subsidiary of the Bancorp. In connection with the conversion, the Bancorp issued and sold to the public
19,837,500 shares of its common stock (par value $.01 per share) at a price of $10 per share. The proceeds, net
of $4,500 in conversion costs, received by the Bancorp from the conversion (before deduction of $15,870 to fund
the Employee Stock Ownership Plan) amounted to $193,875. The Bancorp used $105,000 of the net proceeds
to purchase the capital stock of the Bank.

At the time of the conversion, the Bank established a liquidation account in the amount of $109,347, whichis
equd to itstotal retained earnings as of September 30, 1995. The liquidation account will be maintained for the
benefit of digible account holders who continue to maintain their accounts at the Bank after the conversion. The
liquidation account will be reduced annually to the extent that eligible account holders have reduced their
qualifying deposits. Subsequent increases will not restore an eligible account holder’ sinterest in the liquidation
account. In the event of a complete liquidation, each eligible account holder will be entitled to recelve a
distribution from the liquidation account in an amount proportionate to the current adjusted qualifying balances
for accounts then held. The balance in the liquidation account at March 31, 200 is $28,268.

The Company may not declare or pay cash dividends on or repurchase any of its shares of common stock, if the

effect would cause stockholders equity to be reduced below applicable regulatory capital maintenance
requirements or if such declaration and payment would otherwise violate regulatory requirements.
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PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued

(Dallarsin thousands)

(23) Parent Company Condensed Financial Information

This information should be read in conjunction with the other notes to the consolidated financial statements.
Following are the condensed parent company only financial statements for PFF Bancorp, Inc.

Condensed Balance Sheets
March 31,
2001 2000
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,002 1,361
Equity securities available-for-sale 7,329 5,433
Trust preferred securities available-for-sale 4,952 4,833
Trading securities, at fair value 2,375 4,318
Residentia loans 241 -
Construction loans 478 663
Investment in real estate - 4,370
Investment in Bank subsidiary 236,586 198,843
Other assets 3,034 2,137
Total assets $ 258,997 221,958
Liabilitiesand Stockholders Equity
Other liabilities $ 999 127
Stockholders’ equity 257,998 221,831
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 258,997 221,958

Condensed Statements of Earnings

Interest and other income
Provision for loan losses
General and administrative expense
Earnings before equity in undistributed earnings
of subsidiary before income taxes
Dividend from Bank subsidiary
Equity in earnings (loss) of subsidiary before income
taxes
Earnings before income taxes
Income taxes
Net earnings
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Year ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999
$ 1,182 2,596 3,916
3,012 - -
3,416 3,032 2,798
(5,246) (436) 1,118
- 27,000 15,000
54,297 20,249 17,094
49,051 46,813 33,212
20,791 20,215 14,208
$ 28,260 26,598 19,004




PFF BANCORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, Continued
(Dallarsin thousands)

Condensed Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended March 31,

2001 2000 1999

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net earnings $ 28,260 26,598 19,004
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to cash used by

operating activities:

Amortization of premiums on investments and

mortgage-backed securities 5 14 29
(Gains) losses on trading securities 1,490 (1,676) (569)
Provision for loan losses 3,012 - -
Increasein trading securities 76 1,985 (3,924)
Amortization of unearned stock-based compensation 4,125 4,258 3,531
(Gains) losses on sale of mortgage-backed securities and
investments available-for-sale 156 290 191
Undistributed earnings of subsidiary (31,409) 53 (3,474)
(Increase) decrease in other assets (897) 170 3,418
(Decrease) in other liabilities (877) (493) (86)
Net cash provided by operating activities 3,941 31,199 18,120
Cash flow from investing activities:
(Increase) decrease in real estate held for investment 460 780 (5,813)
Increasein residential loans (241)
Decrease in construction loans 1,303 - -
Decrease in mortgage-backed securities available-for-sale - - 11,110
Decrease in equity securities available-for-sale 2,111 1,400 5,004
Decrease in trust preferred securities - 7,891 3,782
Net cash provided by investing activities 3,633 10,071 14,083
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 595 574 531
Purchase of treasury stock (2,567) (42,968) (32,099)
Cash dividends (2,961) (2,272) -
Net cash used in financing activities (4,933) (44,666) (31,568)
Net (decrease) increase in cash during the year 2,641 (3,396) 635
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,361 4,757 4122
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 4,002 1,361 4,757
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(24) Earnings Per Share
Effect of Restatement

On August 14, 2002, the Company announced that it would restate the weighted average shares used to caculate
basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). Thisrestatement does not reflect any change to previously reported
net earnings, but rather corrections of computational errorsin the determination of weighted average shares used
to calculate earnings per share. The increase to diluted EPS results from the appropriate inclusion of the tax
benefits associated with non-qualified stock optionsin the computation of diluted weighted average shares under
the treasury stock method. The impact of these tax benefits was erroneoudy excluded from the previous
computations of diluted weighted average shares. The adjustments to basic weighted average shares rdate to the
vesting of stock awards over afive-year period following the March 1996 IPO. These shares were correctly
included in the calculation of diluted EPS, but were erroneously excluded from the calculation of basic EPS.

Diluted and basic EPS as previoudly reported and restated are as follows:

Fisca Year Ended Diluted EPS Basic EPS
March 31, AsPrevioudly Reported  As Restated AsPreviously Reported  As Restated
1997 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15
1998 $0.95 $0.96 $1.00 $0.99
1999 $1.29 $1.30 $1.37 $1.35
2000 $2.02 $2.05 $2.20 $2.13
2001 $2.20 $2.24 $2.42 $2.32

Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted and basic EPS as previoudy reported and restated are asfollows:

Weighted average shares outstanding Weighted average shares outstanding

Fiscal Year Ended for diluted EPS for basic EPS
March 31, AsPrevioudly Reported  As Restated AsPreviously Reported  As Restated
1997 17,999,167 17,998,709 17,819,870 17,819,870
1998 16,795,096 16,617,211 16,055,127 16,126,114
1999 14,716,682 14,575,721 13,876,440 14,124,509
2000 13,184,030 13,002,791 12,111,323 12,492,643
2001 12,821,559 12,640,281 11,656,482 12,182,855

The effect of dilutive stock options and awards on weighted average shares outstanding and per share amounts

as previously reported and restated is as follows:

Effect of dilutive stock options and awards-

weighted average shares outstanding Effect of dilutive stock options and awards

Fisca Year Ended — per share amount
March 31, AsPrevioudly Reported  As Restated As Previously Reported As Restated
1997 179,297 178,839 $0.00 $0.00
1998 739,969 491,097 $0.05 $0.03
1999 840,242 451,212 $0.08 $0.05
2000 1,072,707 510,148 $0.18 $0.08
2001 1,165,077 457,426 $0.22 $0.08
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Annual Disclosure

A reconciliation of the components used to derive basic and diluted earnings per share for the years ended March
31, 2001, 2000 and 1999 follows:

Weighted Average
Net Shares Per Share
Earnings Outstanding Amount
(asrestated) (asrestated)
2001 (1)
Basic earnings per share $ 28,260 12,182,855 $ 232
Effect of dilutive stock options and awards - 457,426 .08
Diluted earnings per share $ 28,260 12,640,281 $ 224
2000 (2)
Basic earnings per share $ 26,598 12,492,643 $ 213
Effect of dilutive stock options and awards - 510,148 .08
Diluted earnings per share $ 26,598 13,002,791 $ 205
1999 (3)
Basic earnings per share $ 19,004 14,124,509 $ 135
Effect of dilutive stock options and awards - 451,212 .05
Diluted earnings per share $ 19,004 14,575,721 $ 130

(1) Options to purchase 8,433 shares of common stock at a weighted average price of $21.00 per share were
outstanding during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2001 but were not included in the computation of diluted
EPS because the options exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the common shares.

The options, which expire between October 22, 2002 and November 23, 2004, were till outstanding at
March 31, 2001.

(2) Optionsto purchase 10,094 shares of common stock at aweighted average price of $20.93 per share were
outstanding during the fiscal year ended March 31, 2000 but were not included in the computation of diluted
EPS because the options exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the common shares.

The options, which expire between October 22, 2002 and November 23, 2004, were till outstanding at
March 31, 2000.

(3) Optionsto purchase 17,381 shares of common stock at aweighted average price of $19.21 per share were
outstanding during the fiscal year ended March 31, 1999 but were not included in the computation of diluted
EPS because the options exercise prices were greater than the average market price of the common shares.
The options, which expire between October 22, 2002 and March 24, 2004, were still outstanding at March
31, 1999.
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(25) Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)
Effect of Restatement

Asdiscussed in Note 24, on August 14, 2002, the Company announced that it would restate the weighted average
shares used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS). This restatement does not reflect any change
to previoudly reported net earnings, but rather corrections of computational errors in the determination of
weighted average shares used to calculate earnings per share. The increase to diluted EPS results from the
appropriate inclusion of the tax benefits associated with non-qualified stock optionsin the computation of diluted
weighted average shares under the treasury stock method. The impact of these tax benefits was erroneously
excluded from the previous computations of diluted weighted average shares. The adjustments to basic weighted
average shares relate to the vesting of stock awards over afive-year period following the March 1996 |PO. These
shares were correctly included in the calculation of diluted EPS, but were erroneously excluded from the
calculation of basic EPS.

Diluted and basic EPS as previoudly reported and restated are as follows:

For the Quarter Diluted EPS Basic EPS
Ended AsPrevioudly Reported ~ As Restated AsPreviously Reported  As Restated
June 30, 1999 $0.47 $0.48 $0.51 $0.50
September 30, 1999 $0.47 $0.48 $0.52 $0.51
December 31, 1999 $0.59 $0.60 $0.65 $0.63
March 31, 2000 $0.48 $0.49 $0.52 $0.50
June 30, 2000 $0.59 $0.60 $0.63 $0.61
September 30, 2000 $0.55 $0.56 $0.61 $0.58
December 31, 2000 $0.52 $0.53 $0.57 $0.55
March 31, 2001 $0.54 $0.55 $0.61 $0.58

Weighted average shares outstanding for diluted and basic EPS as previoudy reported and restated are asfollows:

Weighted average shares outstanding
for diluted EPS

Weighted average shares outstanding

For the Quarter for basic EPS

Ended AsPrevioudly Reported  As Restated AsPreviously Reported  As Restated
June 30, 1999 13,546,247 13,379,818 12,547,461 12,882,083
September 30, 1999 13,299,542 13,089,082 12,129,514 12,464,136
December 31, 1999 13,324,001 13,101,500 12,095,794 12,510,437
March 31, 2000 12,550,262 12,441,064 11,672,492 12,114,033
June 30, 2000 12,409,259 12,335,619 11,609,116 12,054,513
September 30, 2000 12,877,091 12,683,311 11,665,742 12,111,139
December 31, 2000 12,909,442 12,721,315 11,692,108 12,276,826
March 31, 2001 13,053,863 12,810,687 11,658,491 12,289,876
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The effect of dilutive stock options and awards on weighted average shares outstanding and per share amounts
as previously reported and restated is as follows:

Effect of dilutive stock options and awards-
weighted average shares outstanding

For the Quarter

Effect of dilutive stock options and awards
— per share amount

Ended AsPrevioudly Reported  As Restated As Previously Reported As Restated
June 30, 1999 998,786 497,735 $0.04 $0.02
September 30, 1999 1,170,028 624,946 $0.05 $0.03
December 31, 1999 1,228,207 591,063 $0.06 $0.03
March 31, 2000 877,770 327,031 $0.04 $0.01
June 30, 2000 800,143 281,106 $0.04 $0.01
September 30, 2000 1,211,349 572,172 $0.06 $0.02
December 31, 2000 1,217,334 444,489 $0.05 $0.02
March 31, 2001 1,395,372 520,811 $0.07 $0.03

Annual Disclosure

The tables below show basic and diluted earnings per share computed on a quarterly basis for the years ended
March 31, 2001 and 2000. The sum of the computation of earnings per share on a quarterly basis will not
necessarily equal the computation on an annual basis.

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Other income
Other expenses
Earnings before income taxes
Income taxes
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share (as restated) (1)
Diluted earnings per share (as restated) (1)

Net interest income
Provision for loan losses
Other income
Other expenses
Earnings before income taxes
Income taxes
Net earnings
Basic earnings per share (as restated) (1)
Diluted earnings per share (as restated) (1)

(1) See Note 24 regarding this restatement.

Three Months Ended

June30, September 30, December 31, March 31, Total

2000 2000 2000 2001 2001
$ 24,121 23,166 24,656 24,942 96,885
1,251 1,251 1,251 1,251 5,004
3,619 4,127 2,595 3,571 13,912
13,483 13,877 14,373 15,009 56,742
13,006 12,165 11,627 12,253 49,051
5,639 5,088 4,908 5,156 20,791
$ 7,367 7,077 6,719 7,097 28,260
$ 061 0.58 0.55 0.58 2.32
$ 0.60 0.56 0.53 0.55 2.24

Three Months Ended

June30, September 30, December 31, March 31, Total

1999 1999 1999 2000 2000
$ 21,227 22,247 22,574 22,741 88,789
1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 4,000
4,251 3,552 6,022 3,427 17,252
13,214 13,643 13,872 14,499 55,228
11,264 11,156 13,724 10,669 46,813
4,860 4,840 5,880 4,635 20,215
$ 6,404 6,316 7,844 6,034 26,598
$ 050 0.51 0.63 0.50 2.13
$ 048 0.48 0.60 0.49 2.05
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

The Board of Directors
PFF Bancorp, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of PFF Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary (the
Company) as of March 31, 2001 and 2000 and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive
earnings, stockholders' equity and cash flowsfor each of the yearsin the three-year period ended March 31, 2001.
These consolidated financia statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
isto express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on atest basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financia statements. An audit also includes ng
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, aswell as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in al material respects, the
financial position of PFF Bancorp, Inc. and subsidiary as of March 31, 2001 and 2000 and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the yearsin the three-year period ended March 31, 2001, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Asdiscussed in Note 24 to the consolidated financia statements, the earnings per share data for each of the years
in the three-year period ended March 31, 2001 have been restated.

/S KPMG LLP
Orange County, California
April 19, 2001,except for Note 24,

Earnings Per Share, asto which
the dateis August 14, 2002
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Item 9. Changein and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None.
PART Il

Item 10. Directorsand Executive Officer s of the Registrant.

The information appearing in the definitive Proxy Statement to be filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Regulation 14 A in connection with PFF Bancorp, Inc.’s Annua Meeting of
Stockholders to be held on September 19, 2001 (the “Proxy Statement”) under the captions “Election of
Directors’ and “ Executive Officers Who Are Not Directors’ isincorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information appearing in the Proxy Statement under the caption “Executive Compensation” is
incorporated herein by reference, excluding the Stock Performance Graph and Compensation Committee Report.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and M anagement.

The information relating to security ownership of certain beneficial owners and management is
incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

The information relating to certain relationships and related transactions is incorporated herein by
reference to the Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reportson Form 8-K.

@)

Exhibits
@ The following exhibits are filed as part of thisreport or are incorporate by reference herein:
3.1 Certificate of Incorporation of PFF Bancorp, Inc. (1)
3.2 Bylawsof PFF Bancorp, Inc. (1)
4.0 Stock Certificate of PFF Bancorp, Inc. (1)
10.1 Form of Employment Agreement between PFF Bank & Trust and PFF Bancorp, Inc.
and certain executive officers (1)
10.2 Form of Changein Control Agreement between PFF Bank & Trust and PFF Bancorp, Inc.
and certain executive officers (1)
10.3 Form of PFF Bank & Trust Employee Severance Compensation Plan (1)
10.4 Capital Accumulation Plan for Employees of Pomona First Federal Savings and Loan
Association (1)
10.5 PFF Bancorp, Inc. 1996 Incentive Plan (2)
10.6 Form of Non-Statutory Stock Option Agreement for officer and employees of
PFF Bancorp, Inc. (3)
10.7 Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement for officers and employees of
PFF Bancorp, Inc. (3)
10.8 Form of Stock Award Agreement for officers and employees of PFF Bancorp, Inc. (3)
10.9 Form of Stock Award and Stock Option Agreement for Outside Directors of
PFF Bancorp, Inc. (3)
10.10 The PomonaFirst Federal Bank & Trust Restated Supplemental Executive
Retirement Plan (3)
10.11 The PomonaFirst Federal Bank & Trust Directors Deferred Compensation Plan (3)
10.12 PFF Bancorp, Inc. 1999 Incentive Plan (4)
21 Subsidiary information is incorporated herein by referenceto “Part |- Subsidiary
Activities.”
23 Consent of KPMG LLP
99.1 Annua Report on Form 11-K for Capital Accumulation Plan for employees of
PFF Bank & Trust (5)
99.2 Caertification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.
99.3 Caertification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

(b)

2002.
Report on Form 8-K
None

The Registrant did not file any reports on Form 8-K during the last quarter of the fiscal year ended
March 31, 2001.

oy
2

(3)
(4)

()

Incorporated herein by reference from the Exhibits to the Registration Statement on Form S-1, as
amended, filed on December 8, 1995, Registration No. 33-80259.

Incorporated herein by reference from the Proxy Statement for the 1996 Annua Meeting of Stockholders
dated September 16, 1996.

Incorporated herein by reference from the Form 10-K filed on June 20, 1997.

Incorporated herein by reference from the Proxy Statement for the 1999 Annua Meeting of Stockholders
dated September 22, 1999.

Incorporated herein by reference from the Form 10-K filed on June 28, 2001.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

PFF BANCORP, INC.

BY:/s LARRY M. RINEHART
Larry M. Rinehart
DATED: August 16, 2002 President, Chief Executive Officer
and Director

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed
by the following personsin the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date
/9 LARRY M. RINEHART August 16, 2002
Larry M. Rinehart President, Chief Executive

Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s GREGORY C. TALBOTT August 16, 2002

Gregory C. Tabott Executive Vice President, Chief
Financia Officer and Treasurer
(Principal Financia and
Accounting Officer)

/s DONALD R. DESCOMBES August 16, 2002
Donald R. DesCombes Director
/s ROBERT W. BURWELL August 16, 2002
Robert W. Burwell Director
William T. Dingle Director
/sl CURTISW. MORRIS August 16, 2002
CurtisW. Morris Director
JI H. Stark Director
/sl STEPHEN C. MORGAN August 16, 2002
Stephen C. Morgan Director
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CERTIFICATION

I, Larry M. Rinehart, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annua report on Form 10-K of PFF Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this annual report; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financia information included
in this annual report, fairly present in al material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
annual report.

Date: September 4, 2002 /s Larry M. Rinehart
Larry M. Rinehart
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
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CERTIFICATION

I, Gregory C. Talbott, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of PFF Bancorp, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in
light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with
respect to the period covered by this annual report; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financia statements, and other financial information included
in this annual report, fairly present in al material respects the financial condition, results of
operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
annual report.

Date: September 4, 2002 /sl Gregory C. Talbott
Gregory C. Talbott
Executive Vice Presdent, Chief Financial Officer
and Treasurer
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